£ e e s ey

- THAT SOME FBI AGENT, IDENTIT
M

WERE REFINEMENTS OF HIS EARLIER STATEMENT. BLOCH INFORMED THE JUDGE

THAT HE VAS TRYING TO LAY A FOUNDATION TO SHOW DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN
ELITCHER-S PRESENT rzs_fQA

s—

_ AT HE HAD PREVIOUSLY TOLD THE FBI.
THE JUDGE SAID HE REALIZED WHAT BLOCH-S PURPOSE WAS BUT WISHED TO
INFORM BLOCH THAT HE HAD NOT SUCCEEDED AS meCHER TESTIFIED

Y”UNKNOWNqTOWHIM _FIRST MENTIONED
ELIZABETSSBENTLEY TO HIM AND ASKED IF HE HAD HAD ANY RELATIONS WITH

HER. ‘ELITCHER COULD NOT REMEMBER WHEN THIS WAS ASKED OF HIM.
ELITCHER ADMITTED HE DID NOT MENTION BENTLEY TO THE FBI IN HIS FIRST

OR SECOND STATEMENTS.' HE POINTED OUT THAT THE SECOND STATEMENT WAS

MADE THE DAY AFTER THE FIRST STATEMENT WAS MADE AND THAT THE THIRD
STATEMENT CAME VERY MUCH LATER. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE APPEARED TWICE
BEFORE THE GRAND JURY, ONCE IN AUGUST, FIFTY, AND THE SECOND TIME

~IN JAN OR FEB, FIFTY ONE. HE ESTIMATED THAT THE THIRD STATEMENT
-OCCURRED ABOUT THE END OF NINETEEN FIFTY AND ADMITTED THAT HE HAD

NOT MENTIONED ELIZABETH BENTLEY TO THE GRAND JURY. HE~EXPLAINED
HE HAD NOT MENTIONED HER NAME BECAUSE HE HAD NOT BEEN ASKED SUCH

£

END PAGE o - - _'~,;¢;§=
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'PAGE THREE

A QUESTION. ON CROSS EXAMINATION HE REVEALED THAT HE ATTENDED A

SOCIAL FUNCTION CHRISTMAS WEEK OF FORTY SIX AT ROSENBERG-S HOUSE.

R S AN A R SO U

MRS. ELITCHER AND OTHER: PERSONS WERE PRESENT. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE _

HAD REVEALED THIS TO THE FBI AT HIS FIRST INTERVIEW. HE DENIED EVER
MEETING RUTH)GREENGLASS ANYWHERE OR EVER HAVING BEEN INTRODUCED TO
HERe. HE TESTIFIED HE WOULD NOT RECOGNIZE HER. HE DENIED DISCUSSING

INSTANT CASE WITH ANY PROSPECTIVE WITNESSES. KE DENIED THAT ANYONE
RECOMMENDED HIM TO FABRACANT IN ROGGE-S OFFICE, THOUGH HE ADMITTED
HE HAD READ ABOUT DAVID*CREENGLASS BEFORE HE WENT TO ROGGE-S OFFICE.
HE LEARNED THAT DAVID GREENGLASS WAS BEING REPRESENTED é?;ﬁggcz
ONLY WHEN FABRACANT TOLD HIM SO‘T*?ABRACANT TOLD ELITCHER THAT HE
COULD HANDLE BOTH GREENGLASS AND ELITCHER'AS LONG AS THERE WAS NO
CONFLICT OF INTERESTS. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS ASKED TO RESIGN
FROM REEVES INSTRUMENT CORPORATION AND HAD KNOWN FOR TWO WEEKS THAT
HIS SEVERANCE WAS BEING CONTEMPLATED BY REEVES. .RE AﬁMITTED THAT
UITHIN THOSE TWO WEEKS HE BOUGHT AN AUTOMOBILE FOR NINETEEN HUNDRED

A
r.

'END PAGE THREE o »‘.,~« Lo e jf*:'f=?-
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PAGE FOUR

DOLLARS, PAYING AT LEAST ONE-THIRD DOWN. ELITCHER WAS CROSS EXAEINED

ABOUT H1S TREATMEQI BY A A PSYCHIATRIST FROM FORTY SEVEN TO FORTY EIGHT
AND FROM FORTY NINE To FIFIY. HE ADMITTED HIS WIFE HAD UNDERGONE
SIMILAR TREATMENT. THE JUDGE ELICITED INFO FROM ELITCHER TO THE

EFFECT THAT ELITCﬁER NEVER RECEIVED THERAPY OR SHOCK TREATMENTS

_ FROM THE PSYCHIATRIST BUT ONLY.ENGAGED-IN CONVERSATION WITH THE

. g—

PSYCHIATRIST. AT ELEVEN FORTY FIVE A.M. CROSS EXAMINATION WAS UNDER-

TAKEN BY KUNTZ. ELITCHER ADMITTED THAT WHIL ELL_AND HE WERE

EMPLOYED BY THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE HE WAS NEVER ASKED BY SOBELL FOR

ANy DOCUMENT, NOR WAS HE OFFERED ANY DOCUNENT RELATING TO THE U.

S. GOVERNMENT BY SOBELL. ELITCHER VISITED SOBELL AT GE, SCHENECTADY,
ONLY AS A FRIEND, ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT WHEN SOBELL AT GE ASKED
FLITCHER ABOUT ELITCHER-S WORK HE, ELITCHER, DID NOT TAKE IT TO

WEAN THAT SOBELL WAS ASKING AS A SCIENTIST. AFTER JUNE, FORTY FOUR,
FLITCHER DID NOT CHECK WITH SOBELL BUT REFERRED TO ROSENBERG-S '
YISIT FOR THE FIRST TIME VHEN HE WAS ON VACATION WITH SOBELL LATER
CND PAGE FOUR | R o |
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IN FORTY FOUR. FLITCHER SAW SOBELL AGAIN IN FORTY FIVE AT THE LATTER-S
WEDDING. AT THAT TIME SOBELL DID NOT ASK ELITCHER IF

ELITCHER HAD GOTTEN DOCUMENTS FOR ROSENBERG. 'ELITCHER NEXT SAUW
SOBELL,INVFORTY“SIX IN SCHENECTADY AND HAD NO COMMUNICATION WITH
SOBELL BETWEEN.SOSELL-S~WEDDING AND NINETEEN FORTY SIX IN SCHENECTADY.
WITH REGARD TO THE ORDNANCE PAMPHLET WHICH SOBELL' ASKED ELITCHER

TO GET, KUNTZ MADE THE POINT THAT THE PAMPHLET HAD NOT YET BEEN
PREPARED, THAT ELITCHER HAD NOT YET SEEN IT AND THEREFORE ELITCHER
.COULD NOT THEN REMOVE IT FROM THE U.Se. GOVERNMENT. ELITCHER TESTIFIED
THAT SOBELL HAD MEN WORKING UNDER HIM AT REEVES. "HE ADMITTED ALSO
THAT AT REEVES SOBELL TOLD HIM HE WAS ALWAYS LOOKING FOR PROMISING
YOUNG MEN WHO COULD FIT INTO THE SCIENTIFIC WORK SOBELL WAS DOING.

THE POINT WAS MADE THAT THIS WAS A LEGITIMATE SEEKiNG OF MEN FOR THE
LEGITIMATE WORK AND NOT ESPIONAGE. ELITCHER ADMITTED THAT THE WORD
PROGRESSIVE APPLIED ALSO TO- FORWARD LOOKING MEN OF SCIENCE.

END PAGE FIVE
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AT GE, SOBELL NEVER OFFERED”ELITCHER ANY DOCUMENTS AND DID

NOT GIVE ELITCHER ANY SECRETS TO CONVEY TO ROSENBERG. ELITCHER
MADE THE ADMISSION THAT IN JULY, FORTY EIGHT, AND SUBSEQUENTLY HE
WAS SCARED TO ‘DEATH AND THAT WE IS STILL SCARED TO DEATH AND WANTS
TO SAVE HIMSELF. WHEN THE DEFENSE ASKED ELITCHER IF HE KNEV HE |

" HAD BEEN FOLLOVED ON THE NIGHT HE WENT TO SOBELL-S 'HOUSE WHY DID

HE ACCOMPANY SOBELL TO CATHERINE STREET THE SAME EVENING, THIS GAVE
FLITCHER THE OPPORTUNITY TO REPEAT HIS TESTIMONY REGARDING HIS VISIT
To SOBELL, THEIR TRIP TO CATHERINE STREET WITH THE THIRTY FIVE MILL-
IMETER CAN, AND ELITGHER ADDED THAT HE HAD NOT WANTED TO GO BECAUSE
" HE KNEW HE HAD BEEN FOLLOWED BUT THAT SOBELL INSISTED BECAUSE

SOBELL CLAIMED HE WAS TIRED. HE ADDED THAT IN THE STREET THEY

BOTH LOOKED AROUND TO SEE IF THEY WERE FOLLOWED AND CONCLUDED THAT

) . Jdny \{‘
THEY WERE NOT. KUNTZ FURTHER CROSS EXAMINED ELITCHER ABOUT ROSEN-

BERG-S REFERENCE TO BENTLEY, AND THE FACT THAT ELI?CﬁtR HAD NOT
M

MENTIONED THIS TO THE FBI ON THE OCCASION OF THEIR FIRST INTEngEM,

END PAGE SIX -
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PAGE EIGHT

AND NOW IT COULD NOT BE HAPPIER. THESE TREATMENTS WERE TAKEN AFTER
WORK AND DID NOT INTERFERE WITH ELITCHER-S WORK. ELITCHER POINTED
ouT THAT THE TREATMENTS CONSISTED ONLY OF CONVERSATIONS WITH THE '
PSYCHIATRIST REGARDING ELITCHER-S PROBLEMS. NO THERAPY WAS APPLIED.
ELITCHER TESTIFIED THAT HE INFORMED SOBELL ‘THAT HE WAS TAKING THESE
TREATMENTS. SAYPOL THEN ELICITED TEST IMONY FROM ELITCHER TO THE

EFFECT THAT THE FBL A R RELATIONS WITH HIM NEVER USED

EHAVED AT AL

GENTLEMEN.A AT THIS PGINTA;KUNTZ INTERJECTED THE REMARK QUOTE 1

AM SURE THEY DID UNQUOTE, WHICH EVOKED GOOD NATURED LAUGHING FROM

THE COURT. ELITCHER ALSO TESTIFIED THAT AT THE OUTSET-OF HIS FIRST

 INTERVIEW WITH THE FBI, HE WAS ADVISED OF HIS RIGHTS AS A CITIZEN

AND THAT HE WAS TO TELL ONLY THE TRUTH. TRIAL RECESSED AT ONE’

IR

et Sl P.M. TO RESUME THIS AFTERNOON.
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SAC, New York March 10, 1951

()‘/ _ Diyector, FBI
: ~ JULIUS ROSENBZRG, et al.

ESPIOKAGE = R
(New York file 65«15348)

Inaswmuch as David Oreenglass advised your office that the
*Security Booklet" recently displayed to him was not of exactly the
same type as the booklst he recalls having received at lLos Alamos on
or about 8-5«{4, the Bureau requested ASC to make further efrort.a to
locate & booklet of the type descrided by Greenglass,

AEC bas now advised as followss

"~ "The AEC Llos Alamos Security Office has mace further effort to
locate a "Seourity Booklet" similar to that described in your
;- letter. That office has now advised that thay are unable to
any version of the booklet forwarded to you in our letter
February 9, 1951 which is exactly similar to that booklet
mimeographed ard in larger format., los Alamos has further
ised that it is apparent from the number of copies located
in the los Alamos files that this handbook was actually issued
(UAdin the form as previously forwarded to your Bureau, i.e., as &
photographed copy of typewrit.ten material reduced in sise,

°Los Alamos has located a "Note on Security? dated March 31, 1943
which they believe Greenglsass would have been given at los Alamos.:

They further believe that this note may posaib]y be the security
booklst referred to by Oreenglassa,

"He understand that the U, S. Attorney"ia interested in obtaining
any other security documents »hich were used at los Alamos dur-
ing 1943-1945. We are accordingly forwarding the following
documents for your mfomtion and posaible use by the U, S.
Attorneys ‘

tNote on Security! dated March 31, 1943

tCollected Msmoranda on Security! dated Yay 11, 1943

Untitled mexorandum from ¥illisms, dated Yay 11, 1943

. - - Eleven~page 'Security Handbook'!
me__ . AW Eighteen-page 'Security Handbook!

mcnou___( qwi- -’y 9 /

. E « Caoriro-
Rosen g = NS
Tracy,
e -~ Attaghments .|
Bolmnt : .-Qn
Tele, koom___ JMK:mpm |
Nease \
caney, '\
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‘8Los Alamos reports that as nearly as oan be dotermined, the
“eleven=page Security Bandbook was issued in April 1945 and
_that the eightsen—page hanibook was & revision of the former,

o5 e coumants desoribed above sre being transmitted Berewlih,
“and 8

ould be brought to the sttention of the USA, SDNTj if he so desires;
. .Greenglass should be

ooncerning these documants.

O

2] ‘ln
%




P i im-. S
R mnwmu OF INVESTIGATION T “ o T
eE e A " "y, 8, DEPARTENT @F JUSTICE DI Rl
‘ ccm WoATICEE SYETION - g 1o S

FBI, ALBANY 3-10-51 - 2-55PM

s{RECTOR, FBI AND’ sac, NEW YORK

JULIUS ROSENBERG, VAS' ETAL, ESPIONAGE - Re. REBUTEL MARCK EI
US POST OFFICE AND WESTERN UNION RECORDS NEGATIVE. RAILWAY EXPRES
AGENCY RECORDS FOR PERTINENT PERIOD PRESENTLY LOCATED DISTRICT

ACCOUNTING BUREAU, RAILWAY EXPRESS AGENCY, NEV YORK CITY. NEW YORK
REFER TO NEW YORK TEL MARCH THREE LAST AND CHECK RAILWAY EXPRESS

[

: f &/V‘) RECORDS FOR PERTINENT PERIOD. RUC. Pkt

. . - - -‘{
M‘ql RS UALL . Aﬁ‘@
' oNT
L : ht};_‘;‘;ﬁ 15 \ﬁi.’% ﬁ .
PLS ACK IN ORDER e W=

gxi‘ﬁ
WA 2-56 PM OK FBI WA HBL

Wl 45 45 5823¢- 843
- NY 0K ¥BI NYC..JJM | et W W&k 15 1951
N G

DISC - k 1

f CUPIES DESTROYED.
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* BY AGENTS UNTIL HIS TESTIHOHY IS COHPLETED. ‘ AXON-;& PlféTO UILL BE SHOWN
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.muus ROSENBERG AS, ET AL, :spxomcs - R, REFERENCE ALBANY T
CJuLIs e
MARCH TEN LAST. RAILWAY EXPRESS AGENCY RECORDS JAN. SECOND, NINETEEN
FIFTY ONE THROUGH FEBe TWENTY, NINETEEN FIFTY ONE, FAIL TO REFLECT ANY
DELIVERY FROM RUTLAND, VERMONT FOR A MANUEL7BLOCK NOR ANY DELIVERY <
~ TO BLOCK. - L D o
.. ' . nrON CONTAT
. ' _ . AL TNFOE ’:\géghssﬁ‘lﬁ)
UOPIES DESTROWD "t?\gfxu 15 ". 5.130 -,
T RBBANY 1k 1n SCHEIDT ey X, B
84NOV 16 1350 . o
Py WP WASREITRLAA AT
v ; MARI15 1951
4 & f "




....v._-... e cmmmamemrmETIN -/ - o A i \
}FE""ﬁ ez e sTIn Lo . T Mr G\M‘\-——-”"\

U, o ieraan kil 0 J'J‘U(L

CopMERSATGS SECTIOR

WE g51
TE
ALL
WS

unsi 54 BALTIM 3 NEVARK . & FROM NEW YORK 1 - 10°45F d<< ’ oA
[RECTOR AND SACS, ~ URGENT o ‘é!; 415

_JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP Re "usA, SDNY, REQUESTS FOLLOWING
INDIVIDUALS‘CONTACTED AND ADVISED TO APPEAR US COURT HOUSE, FOLEY

SQUARE, NYC, ROOM ONE FIFTEEN, MONDAY, MARCH FIVE NEXT AT ONE THIRTY
- 4
PM VI"OR PRETRIAL CONFERENCE., VALTER S/(SKI, RESIDENCE, FOUR NAUGHT

rﬁ6'§~%zu ALAMEDA BOULEVARD, BALTIMORE EIGHTEEN, MARYLAND, PHONE
HOPKINS EIGHT FIVE ONE ONE. HUGH ROBERT*EGLLAND RESIDENCE EIGHT

TWENTY THREE PARKER ST., NEWARK, NJ, BUSINESS "ADDRESS CARE OF WALLACE
AND TIERNAN, ELEVEN MILLS STe, BELLEVILLE, NJ. PHONE HUMBOLDT
THREE SIX THOUSAND EXTENSION TWO FIVE. SEVEN., WENDELL EDWARB”ZRSHMAN

FIFTEEN CENTER ST., POMPTON PLAINS, NJ. BUSINESS ADDRESS FORD

VACHINERY AND CHEMICAL CORP., VEST VACO CHEMICHL  DIVISION, CARTABET,

NJ. PHONE CARTARET EIGHT FIVE ONE EIGHT TWO. uTEL CONFIRMATION OF

CONTACT WITH THESE THREE WINTNESSES. RECORDED - 43 {'{'e;f~—-—Lf?j€:l
R i::(%‘@i'%

_ < wh . T

SEEES et

WA AND BA HOLD PLS NK AAD

P



‘.‘ . B - »" . | {h - '. } ——”’-““‘:—o—-,
S o ‘ LA e st anHON ; Bz, T o
: : - : F.ERT OF JUSTICE : :::q—"“

COMaunohTiLy . SECTION _ , *s. Glavia
: : R ,.._- Mrx, Nichold e

1951 o ‘i _'" - Mr. Rosen

- : o . : . - ' 5 Mz, Tracy
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R /’/ Eoo . _'.[l‘.LL,l YPE . _ ' Mz, Belmoa!t eae
* " WASHI1 FROM NEW YORK 62 . 13 10-37P Tols, w —

} j RECTOR URGENT .4 ywroR° +ATTON CONTAINED ) - MI

RSN 15 1cTASSIFIED - :
¥4

/ . DATEL=
/ JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP - R. TRIAL SUMMARY. AFTERNOON SESSION, MARCH
THIRTEENTH INSTANT. BLOCH RESUMED CROSS EXAMINATION OF DAVIMEEN-

GLASS TWO TWENTYFIVE PM AND PROCEEDED TO ATTEMPT TO LAY THE FOUNDATION
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OF THE SIGNED STATEMENTS OF GREENGLASS. GREEN-
GLASS TESTIFIED THAT HE COULD NOT REMEMBER EVERYTHING AT ONCE FOR HIS"
FIRST STATEMENT BUT RECALLED OTHER FACTS AND ALL OF THE FACTS AS TIME
WENT ON. GREENGLASS TESTIFIED THAT RUTH HAS NEVER BEEN INDICTED OR
ARRESTED AND THAT HE HIMSELF GOT. A LAWYER WHEN HE DID BECAUSE HE WAS
FREE AT THAT TIME TO GET ONE. HE DID NOT ASK ROGGE TO REPRESEN?\QQIB
BECAUSE HE DID NOT KNOW ENOUGH LAW TO REALIZE SHE WOULD NEED AN ATTOR-
NEY. THE JUDGE ELICITED FROM GREENGLASS THE. STATEMENT THAT HE_OBTAINED
A LAWYER TO REPRESENT_HIM IN COURT. ON ggQSg_szMINArlog“GREE@nggg

[

DENIED TELLING_BIS LAWYERS TO FIGHT THIS CASE FOR KIM. HE TESTIFIED
HE WAS PUT IN SOLITARY CONFINEMENT FOR THREE DAYS AT THE FEDERAL HOUSE
'OF DETENTION AFTER KIS ARREST BECAUSE THE NEWSPAPERS CARRIED A STORY
'TO THE EFFECT THAT HE VOULD COMMIT SUICIDE. GREENGLASS SAID, THAT THE

“STORY WAS RIDICULOUS. ALTHOUGH BLOCH n._c;.m:}:Ngl/.Ass3 Aé
T Tﬁﬂ?I?\ssv |
END PAGE ONE & RECORDED - 181 . %
220 et N
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| lPAGE Two

GREENGLASS- HIRING O] QE;ROGGE AS AN A NGLASS WOULD RI REPLY

WAS_ "1 MIRED HIM". AFTER THE THREE DAYS OF SOLITARY CONFINEMENT UAS
OVER GREENGLASS RECEIVED THE SAME TREATMENT AS OTHER PRISONERS. AFTER

THE ARREST OF ROSENBERG, GREENGLASS WAS REMOVED FROM THE FEDERAL HOUSE
OF DETENTION TO THE TOMBS.&‘GREENGLASS TESTIFIED THAT THE FBI NEVER
TOLD HIM THAT IT HAD TALKED TO ROSENBERG. HE SAID HE LEARNED THAT
ROSENBERG HAD BEEN QuzsrioNEn WHEN HIS MOTHER VISITED HIM AND TOLD

HIM SO. HE COULD NOT RECALL THE DATE OF THIS VISIT. HE TESTIFIED
THAT NEVER ON HIS OWN INITIATIVE DID HE TELL THE INMATES AT THE
FEDERAL HOUSE OF DETENTION THAT®HEWWAS GOING TO FIGHT THE CASE.
CREENGLASS COULD NOT REMEMBER IF HIS LAWYER WAS PRESENT THE FIRST
TIME HE WAS BROUGHT BACK TO THE,US'COURT“HOUSE FROM THE FEDERAL HOUSE
OF DETENTION., HE TESTIFIED THAT FBI AGENTS IN_THEIR.INTEBVIEWS WITH

HIM USUALLY TOOK NOTES BUT DID NOT_USE_STENOGRAPHERS. GREENGLASS

COULD NOT RECALL HOW MANY TIMES HE CAME TO THE US COURT HOUSE AFTER
~ HIS ARREST. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE SAV HIS'WiFEVIN THE US COURT HOUSE
AND ALSO HIS CHILDREN, HE VOLUNTEERED THE INFORMATION THAT THESE

END PAGE TWO



PAGE THREE

'f;'ViSITSAWERE IN THE MARSHAL-S CHAMBERS DASH IN THE SAME ROOM WHERE

'SOBELL WAS VISITED BY HIS WIFE AND CHILDREN. GREENGLASS TESTIFIED
.THAT HE NEVER DISCUSSED HIS TESTIMONY WITH HIS WIFE. HE ALSO TESTI-

FIED THAT RUTH HAD NOT BEEN RECEIVING MONEY FROM THE US NOR HAS HE.

RUTH IS NOT WORKING AND IS NOT ON RELIEF. DAVID ESTIMAIED THAT SIX OR
SEVEN STATEMENTS WERE MADE BY HIM TO THE FBI OR OTHER OFFICEALS

AND THAT NO STENOGRAPHERS UERE USED BY THE FBI AFTER HIS FIRST STATE-
MENT WAS MADE. IN SOME OF HIS INTERVIEWS AT THE US COURT HOUSE STENO-

GRAPHERS TOOK DOWN THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS BUT NO SIGNED STATEMENT

RESULTED THEREFROM. GREENGLASS §Al‘_HE DID NOT KNOW IF _THERE_WAS | A

CHARGE AGAINST HIM IN NEW MEXICO TO WHICH HE HAS NOT PLED. HE DOES

NOT REMEMBER THE DATE HE PLEADED GUILTY ON THE PRESENT CHARGE.

HE TESTIFIED HE HAS NOT BEEN SENTENCED THOUGH HE PLEADED GUILTY

QUITE SOMETIME AGO TO THE ORIGINAL CHARGE IN NEW YORK. GREENGLASS
TESTIFIED Iﬂ AT _HE DOES_NOT BELIEVE IT WILL HELP RIM TO ANY EXTENT IF
HE TESTIFIES FOR THE GOVERNMENT. HE DOES NOT KNOW WHAT THE GOVERNMENT

HAS IN MIND FOR RUIH ‘%PDER CROSS EXAMINATION HE SAID THAT HE

((

TESTIFIED HERE IN COURT ﬁbOM FROM MEMORY AND THAT HE DREW THE SKETCHES

- END PAGE THREE
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WHICH WERE INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE FROM MEMORY WITHOﬁT ﬁELP. HE
ADMITTED THAT HE HAD PREVIOUSLY DRAWN THE SAME SORT OF SKETCHES
FREEHAND IN THE USA-S OFFICE AND THE FBI., IN JAIL HE NEVER READ

ANY SCIENTIFIC TEXT BOOKS BUT HE DID READ SCIENCE FICTION. BLOCH
PROCEEDED TO CROSS EXAMINE DAVID ON HIS EDUCATION AND BROUGHT OUT THE
FACT THAT DAVID HAD FAILED ALL OF HIS COURSES AT POLYTECHNIC INSTITUTE
AND ALSO THAT HE DID NOT HAVE ANY SCIENCE DEGREE. DAVID SAID THAT HE
WAS NO SCIENTIFIC EXPERT BUT HE KNEV SOMETHING A ABOUT THE ATOM BOMB.
BLOCH READ OFF A LONG LIST OF : SCIENCE AND . MATHEMATICS COURSES INCLUDING

CALCULUS AND NUCLEAR PHYSICS AND DAVID ADMITTED THAT HE HAD NOT STUDIED

~ ANY OF THEM. AT THIS POINT THE QQ E_OBJECTED THAT THIS DID NOT A?PEAE

TO BE MATERIEL TO THE OFFENCE CHARGED. BLOCK,ASKEE_THAT 1T BE AD-

MITTED ON THE GROUND_THAT IT SERVE TO CAST DOUBT_ON THE CREDIBILITY

OF THE WITNESS. IT, WAS ADMITTED. BLOCH ASKED DAVID WHAT THE ISOTOPE

WAS AND DAVID DEFINED IT. BLOCH EXAMINED DAVID ON HIS JOBS AS A
MACHINIST IN CIVILIAN EMPLOYMENT AND IN THE ARMY. DAVID TESTIFIED
THAT AT LOS ALAMOS HE WAS NOT SEARCHED MORNING OR NIGHT EVEN THOUGH

END PAGE FOUR



PAGE FIVE

" THERE WVERE GUARDS AT THE INSTALLATION AND HE HAD TO pass THROUGH THEM.
HE NEVER TOOK A BLUEPRINT OR SKETCH OUT WITH HIM. DAVID DESCRIBED
THE VARICUS BADGES AT LOS ALAMOS AND SAID HE HAD A BLUE BADGE. FROM
HOVEMBER TWENTYNINE, FORTY FOUR TO JANUARY ONE, FORTY FIVE DAVID GOT
INFORMATION OUTSIDE THE OFFICIAL COURSE OF BUSINESS. BLOCH ASKED HIM
IQ_!ABELSEBLJHUJmuuﬁn;JuunLJnx_ FORMATION UNDER SUCH CIRCUM-
STANCES. ' r 1AMXSPINDEL, A SCIENTIST WHO WAS
ALSO A GI, WAS THE SOURCE OF THE INFORMATION THATSRAKER WAS ACTUALLY

P

\BOHR . DAVID WENT ON TO TESTIFY THAT HE WAS IN A ROOM AT LOS ALAMOS
WHERE HE HEARD THE £§PLOSION EFFECT DISCUSSED BY A GROUP OF SCIENTISTS.
AFTER JANUARY NINETEEN FORTY FIVE DAVID LEARNED INFORMATION FROM A -
MATHEMATICIAN WHO GAVE HIM A PRETTY GOOD IDEA WHAT LENSES WERE ABOUT.
ONE MAN ONCE TOLD HIM THAT A PIECE OF MATERIAL WAS A NEUTRON SOURCE.
ANOTHER MAN CAME TO DAVID WITH A PIECE OF MATERIAL FOR A LENS AND

ALSO TOLD DAVID ITS USE. ALTHOUGH DAVID MADE COPIES OF BLUEPRINTS

FOR HIS OWN USE IN THE SHOP HE DID NOT TAKE THEM OUT WITH HINM.

HE REPEATED HIS TESTIMONY UNDER CROSS EXAMINATION THAT ALL SKETCHES
TURNED OVER BY HIM TO GOLD AND ROSENBERG WERE PREPARED ENTIRELY FROM

END PAGE FIVE



PAGE SIX

MEMORY. 1IN JANUARY NINETEEN
AT ROSENBERG-S HOUSE, DAVID W

1‘\r§_DQRQn11cu,. DAVID USED TO M
DAVID DESCRIBED ROSENBERG-S U

WATCH HE WAS NEVER TOLD THAT
TESTIFIED THAT HE SAW THE CON
| ROSENBERG AND DESCRIBED IT FO

T

FORTY FIVE WHEN DAVID MET ANNNSIDOROVITCH
AS NOT TOLD WHERE ANN LIVED. DAVID

TESTIFIED THAT ROSENBERG WAS THE ONE WHO HAD INTRODUCED HIM TO MIKE

EET MIKE WHILE HE WENT T0 SCHOOL.
ATCH WHICH ROSENBERG HAD RECEIVED AS A

REWARD AS BEING A BROWN FACE WATCH WITH A SWEEP SECOND HAND AND A
.LEATHER STRAP. HE TESTIFIED THAT ALTHOUGH HE MIGHT HAVE SEEN ETHEL-S

IT WAS THE WATCH IN QUESTION. DAVID
SOLE TABLE WHICH HAD BEEN GIVEN TO
R THE COURT. CROSS EXAMINATION CAUSED

DAVID TO SAY THAT THE TABLE WAS USED FOR PHOTOGRAPHY AND THAT ROSEN-

BERG SAID HE MADE PICTURES ON
QUESTIONING AT THAT POINT. D
CITATION REFERRED TO EARLIER

REMAINING PART OF THE JELLO B
HAD BEEN MADE AN EXHIBIT FOR

END PAGE SIX-

IT. BLOCH DISCONTINUED THAT LINE OF
AVID TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER SAW THE
AND DID NOT ASK TO SEE IT. ROSENBERG

DID NOT TELL HIM HOV THE CITATION READ. BLOCH HAD DAVID EXAMINE THE

0X AFTER THE SIDE HAD BEEN TORN OFF WHICH
IDENTIFICATION. DAVID SAID THAT IT IS A
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sussmmmu.v SIMILAR BOX BUT NOT IDENTICAL WITH THE ONE ROSENBERG

' USED IN JANUARY, FORTY rm:. HE BELIEVED THE EARLIER JELLO BOX HAD A
_DARKER COLOR AT THE TIME.? YHE SHAPE OF THE BOX WAS ABOUT THE SAME.
BLOCH ELICITED rnom DAVID THE STATEMENT. THAT. THE PORTION OF THE
JELLO BOX HE HAD IN HIS HAND IN THE WITNESS STAND READ, *IMITATION

RASPBERRY FLAVOR' DAVID TESTIFIED THAT THE DID NOT KNOW WHAT FLAVOR

WAS ON THE ORIGINAL BOX IN NINETEEN FORTY FIVE AND POINTED OUT
THAT HE NEVER SAW THE REMAINDER OF THE ORIGINAL BOX SINCE IT HAD BEEN
CUT UP IN THE KITCHEN IN HIS ABSENCE. DAVID TESTIFIED THAT HE 1S

COLOR BLIND AND CAN-T TELL THE COLOR ON THE PRESENT JELLO BOX. TRIAL

_d‘s*-g.

ADJOURNED TILL TEN THIRTY AM TOMORROW.
SCHEIDT

* END ACK PLS _ . ' A W"
NYC R -62 WA LRP | | C’@-’ﬁ.dmf“&




,SANDFORD JACOBSON, co-owner of Manson
:Laboratories, Stamford, Conn,," performing
3 arch and development work and L o
‘structing electronics testing equipment,»,
dvised formerly,assigned at Los Alamos® . . .7
_,Atom Bomb Pro ject as member of Special -~ -
. Engineering Detachment from January, 194, -
- to February 2, .1946, when received honorable
~dispharge at. Fort Bliss, Texas. JACOBSON -
'.‘ itially performed field work under DAVID

BUSBEE in Explesives Division handling“‘
, eTectrical engineering aspesct .of explosives
‘factory under construction and later analytical-
~work at Main Headquarters in Los Alamosi - .
w4y‘analyzing films relating to shock wave phenomena

, }reco;?gd after'explosions. JACOBSON. recalled

i

.- DAVIRDYGREENGLASS as.former Machinist at L

- "Los Alamos with whom he had peériodic business
- contacts re machining certain parts for s

“experimental work. JACOBSON does not remember C

o> .discussions with GREENGLASS involving political .
. views or restricted information. - JACOBSON . 0 i~
;.. claims to possess knowledge of gross aspects -
“:""of entire mechanism behind construction and |
~explosion of atom bomb gained through ..
.experimental work at Project and 1ecture
COPIES DESTROYED "JACOBSON emphatically denies. being contgfted -
R584NOV 91960 :,PY GREENGLASS, JULIUS ROSENBERG, HARR LD Jor
*"anyone else ror purpose -of furnishing information

er“

¥ :' }tor benefit of Soviet Union.i Identity of :
%Pzaﬁ%sé%éw 2. Mxﬁ%@“ | 50 v wn

z.ii-Albqungu?z g’ )wégnfgﬁ% '

f‘f .§1§—§% es ~Info.)2-N9¥f?av eir
i 66»7?\35%‘"% Bhpmis:

A

. 0 Bl!c-ﬂ‘lns eonﬁdentlal report and its contents are loaned f!/ yo} by the FBI and anenot‘ .
to be d:smbuted outsxde of agency to wlnch loaned. . m—meo-a - & commaxme rnnmn ornes -
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w3 UEET M0 ROSENBERG end GOLD unkhown £6 JACOBSON. . 7~ -
: Sl - JACOBSON denies membership in CP or any

~other organization by self or parents, _

describing self as."true and honest -.:: ..
"~ American", Description.set forth. . "
= RUC =~

DETAILS: ‘ A .

o Investigation by the New York Division of the
FBI has revealed at DAVID GREENGLASS has reported that

the name SANFOR%NQ%EOBSON was included by him in either

or both 1ists of potential Soviet espionage recruits
employed at the Los Alemos Atom Bomb Project, which lists

he furnished to JULIUS ROSENBERG during Jenuary, 19,5,

and to HARRY GOLD during June, 1945. GREENGLASS has
" indicated that the 1ists were compiled at JULIUS ROSENBERG!'S
request and that the potential recruits were not known by
him to be Communists but that he, GREENGLASS, had formed

an opinion through living or working with them at Los Alamos i
that they were "liberal and believed in welfare state",

INTERVIEW WITH SANDFOR
. aka "SANDY',
' ‘ SANDFORD JACOBSON, aka ™SANDY", "JAKE", 70 -
Strawberry Hill Avenue, Apartment 3D, Van Buren Building,
Stemford, Connecticut, telephone number Stamford 8-9382,
was interviewed at the.Stamford Resident Agency of the
- FBI on March 9, 1951, by Special Agent HUGO P. BLANDORI
and the writer. ‘ : , )

. ’ - At the outset of the interview Mr. JACOBSON
explained that his correct first name is SANDFORD and not .
SANFORD, although#is birth certificate erroneously reflects

his name as SANFOKD. Mr. JACOBSON advised that he 1is

-~

-2 =
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S 77 7 currently employed as a co-owner of Manson Laboratories, -

i oo 076 Sta§c Street, Stamford, Connecticut, in which business
2.7 . he perl'orms rescarch and development work, as well as the
L cqnstruction‘of_elect:onigs;tegting aquipmenp.‘);

e

©" EDUCATION AND EARLY EMPLOYMENT

<. . Mr, JACOBSON furnished the following information:
_ - On November 29, 1920, SANDF JACOBSON was born
‘gt Brooklyn, New York, to HILD&*%%UHBE%?COBSON and_DiVID

~RJACOBSON. He attended Brooklyn'Technical High School
belng graduated by the School in 1938, and then continued
on to college at Uity College of New York being graduated
by the school in January, 1942, with a B.S. in Physics.
During the period from January to June, 1942 JACOBSON
taught Physics at City College of New York and at the same
time continued to pursue a graduate course in Physics at’

- . Columbia University, New York City. - :

: C Ji.COBSON was initially employed in June, 1942,

by the Army Signal Corps Laboratories as a Physicist and

. .was assigned at Fort Hancock, Atlantic Highlands, New Jersey. '
He retained such employment until December, 1942. During =
the last few months of said employment, namely from October
through December, JACOBSON was employed at Belmar, New Jersey,
after the Laboratory had been moved to new headquarters in .
Belmar. - JACOBSON'!s duties consisted of writing technical
manuals for the Signal Corps on electronic equipment. :

. MILITARY SERVICE L e e

' . SANDFORD JACOBSON wes inducted into the U, S,
Army through Local Draft Board #141 at New York City on
December 10, 1942, He was first assigned to a Military
Police Detachment at Fort Custer, Michigan, where he :

- received three months' basic training. JACOBSON then
procesded to Camp’ Crawder, Missouri, where he was assigned
to the Army Signal Corps as a Private First Class remaining
.there one month. In the interim JACOBSON took examinations
for the Army's Specialized Training Program and was then
sent to school at the University of Minnesota in Minneapolis
where he studied Electrical Engineering from March, 1943,

. to January, 1944, While at the University of Minnesota
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‘“*fJACOBSON was selected (on a voluntary basis) for a program e
. later identified as the Manhatten Project. Five men
2. selected were later to be assigned et Los Alamos, New Mexico. =~
© About the first week in January, 194l., JACOBSON departed
" from Minneapolis still retaining the rank of Private First
"> 7 -.Class and accompanied by four other in iduals under the

" . group leadership of Sergeant EDWARD CARLSON. They
proceeded to Camp Claiborne, Louisiana, where they
awaited further orders. . : _

fASSIGNMENT AT LOS ALAMOS NEW MEXICO l

SﬁNDPﬁRD JﬁCOBoON remained at Camp Claiborne, )
VLouisiana, for approximately three weeks where his unit
‘was joined by other groups from other universities _
"~ throughout the country, and eventually thirty men were

. selected and sent to Albuquerque, New Mexico, from which
point tbey proceeded to.Los Alamos by bus.

L JACOBSON'S first assignment as a member of the

Special Engineering Detachment was to the Explosives .
. Division performing field work under a civilian, DAVID
-. BUSBEE, 1dentified by JiCOBSON as an Explosives Expert.
‘-JACOBSON'S task consisted of handling the electrical
engineering work of an explosives factory under -
“construction. "He performed field work in the above
.~ reported capacity for approximately nine months. SANDFORD
. JACOBSON was then assigned to the Main Headquarters at

Los Alamos while still attached to the Explosives Division
. where he performed work of an analytical nature which

. required the analyzing of films relating to shock wave
phenomena recorded after explosions. JACOBSON performed
essentially the same type of work until he received an
honorable discharge from the military service at Fort Bliss,
Texas, on February 2, 1946. While in the service, he had
Army Serial Number 32653639. '

' EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT AFTER
F—_—_—ELEASE FROM MILITZRY SERVICE .. .~

' Mr. JACOBSON continued to relate as follows.

A5 - Upon his release from military service, JuCOBbON
R returned to Columbia Univer31ty at New York City to take
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.*_a g%éduéfévdburse'in"Physicé,'réEéiving an‘M.Af'Degree'

in Physics in June, 1947. From June, 1947, to February,

‘ 1948, JACOBSON performed Pre-Doctoral Physics of a

graduate nature at Columbia University preparing for a

examination, JACOBSON left school about March, 1948, and

'"53*started looking for work. He was unemployed until June,

1948. JACOBSON eventually secured work at the Glenn L.
Martin Plant in Baltimore, Maryland, where he remained
from June, 1948, until July, 1950. While at Glenn L.
Martin, JACOBSON was identified with the Guided Missile
Program designing circuits in the Electrical Engineering
Section. After sixteen months of service with Glenn L.
Martin in the Electrical Engineering Section, JACOBSON
was reassigned to an analytical group in the Guided
Missile Section where he performed system enalysées which
consisted of ‘anplyzing the results of experimental tests.
While at Glenn J. Martin, JACOBSON made the acquaintance
of HERBERT BagﬁgiDMAN. JACOBSON and FELDMAN eventually
.decided to set up their own research and development
business with the result that JACOBSON voluntarily
terminated his employment et Glenn L. Martin in July,
1950. JACOBSON and HERBERT B. FELDMAN organized the

- Manson Laboratories, of 76 Stage Street, Stamford, Conn.,
. about August 1, 1950. According to Mr. JACOBSON, FELDMAN

presently resides on Shady Lane, Stamford, Connecticut,

NATURE OF ACQUAINTANCESHIP

WITH DAVID GREENGLASS

_ v SANDFORD JACOBSON advised that the name, DAVID
GREENGLASS, was very familiar to him. .He stated that
GREENGLASS was recalled a Machinist employed et Los
Alamos under a Mr. JOH ITZPATRICK. JACOBSON explained
that while performing field work under DAVID BUSRBEE in
the Explosives Division, it was periodically necessary to
contact JOHN FITZPATRICK in Machine Shop at Los Alamos to
obtain certain machined parts used in thelr experimental

- work. JACOBSON indicated that he would usually first

contact FITZPATRICK then would often come in contact with

ff*,Doctor's Degree. However, when he failed his Pre~Doctoral -

GREENGLASS in order .to determine that the job which he had

requested to be performed was being executed properly.
JACOBSON advised that he does not remember any_discussions
with GREENGLASS involving political views or restricted

P
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information. JMr}'JQCOBSON'Qas"dnable'toustate ﬁositively,li‘
however, whether or not during the periodic visits to the

- Machine Shop any discussion had been had with GREENGLASS

"involving restricted data. He pointed out, however, that
there was no necessity to discuss the nature of his,

other than to inform GREENGLASS what the machined parts
might be used for, : S

KNOWLEDGE OF ATOMIC BOMB POSSESSED BY JACOBSON

Mr. JACOBSON advised that he understands the
gross aspects relating to the- entire mechanism (principle)
behind the construction and actual explosion of the bomb

" which lmowledge he gained as a result of his employment

- at the Los Alamos Project. JACOBSON indicated that some .
of his knowledge was obtained as a result of attending
weekly meetings held at Los Alamos,. 'Certain engineers
would have mecetings and a discussion would be hed relative
to the prior wecks work. JACOBSON indicated that it was
-'necessary to possess such: kno@ledge so that he could
analyze his work properly. He explained that the work
which he was performing required that he also check
explosives in the Leboratory from films made of the
results of the explosion. JACOBSON later checkcd actual

" samples of explosives which were to be later used in the
actual bomb. Mr., JACOBSON explained that the explosives
checked by him were. the primer for the entire operation;
therefore, it was necessary that he, JACOBSON, know how
the explosive would behave under certain conditions.

ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH DR. KLAqg*f%CHS

< ,
SANDFORD JACOBSON advised that he wastgasually
acquainted with the British Atomic Scientist, DR. KLAUS
FUCHS, who was assigned to the Los Alamos Project during
the same period that he, JACOBSON, was there. It was
indicated, however, that Dr. FUCHS performed work of "a

T much higher level" According to JACOBSON, Dr. FUCHS
-fERLS _worked with a Dr#& PETRLES, an English Physicist. Dr.
2/ PEIRLES was 1n charge of the analyses of implosions and

Dr. FUCHS was his assistant. According to JACOBSON,
‘Dr. FUCHS and Dr. PEIRLES were frequently in attendance
at weekly meetings where discussions were held as to the

b -

JACOBSONts, work in detail with a Machinist such as GREENGLASS v_~
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- . .#1 ° 'progress of work during the preceding weéek, It was as a
Yoo "% U pesult of attending such meetings that JACOBSON made the
-} - 7. " casual acquaintance of FUCHS. Mr.. JACOBSON pointed out,
~—— - . however, that his only contact with Dr., FUCHS would

~-. .; consist of saying hello and that he serlously doubted
.7 Af the latter individual would recall him as an employee
:-.at the Project. L _ o

ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH JULIUS ROSENBERG
AND HARRY GOLD - N
- __SANDFORD JACOBSON advised that he has never
' et JULIUS BROSENBERG, has never been contacted by him
' /fanE that the name ROSENBERG was of no significance to him,
{ JACOBSON advised that he .did not recognize a photograph
{ of ROSENBERG which was exhibited to him. JACOBSON in
i addition advised that the identity of HARRY GOLD was also

: unknown and that he did not recognize the photograph of
“HARRY GOLD, - = - . . g :

‘

: Investigation by the New York Division reflects
- that information received by HARRY GOLD m DAVID
GREENGLASS was turned over to ANATOLI 4/ YAKOVLEV, of
the Soviet Consulate in New York City, during June, 1945,
"JACOBSON advised that the identity of ANATOLI A. YAKOVLEV
was unknown to him. .

; Mr. JACOBSON in addition stated that he has on
jno occasion ever been approached by any méember of the
. Soviet Government or by anyone representing the Soviet
i Government for the express purpose of furnishing
. information for the benefit of the Soviet Union. Mr.
 JACOBSON stated that he has no recollection of any
“ incident or conversation with anyone which might have

- .; had a connection with the obtaining of restricted
{ information from him. SANDFORD JACOBSON was most

-~-{ emphatic in denying that he would be receptive to any

proposition made to hi by & representative of the Soviet

‘Government. ' o » . : '

i:FiNANCIAL ST/.TUS OF SANDFORD JACOBSON

e - - Mr., JACOBSON advised that he was married on

T e 4, 1950, at Brooklyn, New York, to EVELYN JUDITH ‘
h tgg%zg&gly. They have no children. Mr. JACO advised
- a.‘*;rat present has a joint commercial banking account

-7-




“at the Springdale Bank ané Trust Compeny, Park Row, = o
Stamford, Comnecticut, which account as of March 9,

. 1951, has an approximate balance of $1100. "He stated
-- that he also has a joint savings account in the same

.. bank with his wife, which account had an approximate
.. balance of $500 as of March 9, 1951. Mr. JACOBSON

, © stated that his wife 18 currently employed as a Nursery
“..  Genter located at 145th Street and Morris Avenue,

School Teacher at the South Bronx Community Child Care

New York City. JACOBSON stated that his wife, EVELY

" has her own savings account in the Brooklyn East Rivér

Savings Bank located at Church Avenue and Nostrand Avenus,

- Brooklyn, which account has approximately $3000. Mr.

JACOBSON denied that either he or his wife presently -

hold a safety deposit box and he reported that he has

no investments other than approximately $600 to $700 in

United States Government Savings Bonds. JACOBSON further

indicated that since the inception of his business in

August, 1950, he has not drawn any salary and has been

living on his wife!'s income. Mr. JACOBSON presently

- owns ﬁ119u8 Desoto which has Maryland registration tag
199-0 . - A - . . . N . -

. ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERSHIP

SANDFORD JACOBSON advised that he is a member
of no organizations with the exception of his membership
in the Independent Order of 0dd Fellows, Manhattan
Chapter, Peter Cooper Lodge 673, which meets at the
Pythian Temple located on 70th Street in New York City.
Mr, JACOBSON further advised that during his period of
. attendance at City College of New York, as well as '
- Columbia University, he did not belong to any organizations.
As of March 9, 1951, SANDFORD JACOBSON advised that he has
in the past only subscribed to technical journals end has
received no other types of publications other than the
following: "Physical Review", "Physics Today" and
"Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists", '

N . Mr. JACOBSON advised that his father, DAVID
JACOBSON, was born in Rige, Latvia, which was under
Russian domination at the time, but because of the
Russian persecution of the Jews his father despises
the Russians intensely. Mr. JACOBSON!s mother, HILDA
FLUHR, was born in Detroit, Michigan. JACOBSON advised




LRt e AT b S i T ke e e $me il 2 lnd i

: - r{'-”ikff}'j!!s 1 1” ; f {;¥ 1},;‘*!)‘ ‘.  ? .
W 6SAME S

" ‘that hé has no ¥mown relatives 6ﬁrrqnt1y liviﬁg in .
" Europe. He stated that to the best of his knowledge

neither of his parents have ever been members -of the

©7 Communist Party or any other organizations, ' JACOBSON
-+ 'was most emphatic in denying membership in or sympathy

. for the Communist Party, “describing himself "as a true
~  and honest American". JACOBSON stated that he has never
-~. campaigned in behalf of any political cause and that ‘
" .his only political activity has consisted of exerclising

G

his right to vote,

. - Mr. JACOBSON denied that he has on any
occasion ever been arrcsted. . The New Haven Office
indices contain no informetion which can be identified
with SANDFORD JACOBSON. ’

The following is a description of SANDFORD

JACOBSON obtained by observation and interrogation;

‘Name: SANDFORD JACOBSON, alias

, » . "SaANDY", "JAKEM.
Sex: . Male. : o
Resldence; 70 Strawberry Hill Avenue,

Apartment 3D, Van Buren
Building, Stamford,

Conn., telephone number
- 48-9382, -
Born: : November 29, 1920, '
: " .- Brooklyn, New York.
Height: . = _ 5o, o
Weight: - - .- 185 1bs. S
- Eyes: . Brown,. S S
Hair: - Dark brown, thinning out
: on top, receding forehead.
Builad: - Heavy., - . ‘
Complexion: - Dark.
- Glasses: A : None.
Occupation: _ Electronic Engineer, co-

owner Manson Laboratories,
76 Stage Street, Stamford,
: - Conn, :
Education: - -~ - MeA. Degree, Physics,
_ * ’ Columbia University,
. June, 19’-‘.70 . ) -.

vt
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Scars-»"A"

. Children: .

:a_Maétoid scar behind

MaritélMStafus:

. left ear, 1% cut
- scar palm of right hand.
Married June L, 1950,
Brooklyn, New York;
" wife - EVELYN JUDITH
GRUNTWAGIN. -
None.

_ HILDA FLUHR JACOBSON

- 2157 Ocean Avenue,
Brooklyn, New York.

* DAVID JACOBSON, 2157

. Ocean Avenue, Brooklyn,

',i»' . New Yor
Mrs. ELAINWLBARON, 801

Mqthgr:
3 Father:
.éiété?:..:;
) ;’ . !Afﬁﬁgsefial Nuﬁgéfz

2y v'l' . - .
. ST £ C e R
IR SR SO S - - i

st

}?.4' .

East 10t Street,
Brooklyn, New York.
32653639. '

b . - REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN -

-

0.




' ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE

' On March 9, 1951, photographs of the following

" l1sted individusls wire axhibited o SANDFORD JACOBSON

at the Stamford, Conn., Resident Agency of the FBI
without JACOBSON effecting any identification or

;furnishing any information concerning :the listed 1ndividuals-

JULIUS - ETHEL ROSENBERG VIVIAN GLASSMAN

- RUTH GREENGLASS . : NiATEAN SUSSMAN

- MORTON SOBELL o " JOEL BARR
CARLA SMALL JAVNA R WELDON BRUCE DAYTON

_ STEVEN JAVNA _ RUSSELL MC NUTT
LOUISE SARANT - _ WILLIAM DANZIGER
ALFRED SARANT : - - WILLIAM MUTTERPERL

- HELENE ELITCHER ' HETTI SAVIDGE
MAX ELITCHER ’ : MARK PALGE

MIKE SIDOROVITCH - STANLEY ROBT. RICH
~ANN SIDOROVITCH ' : o

Copies of 1nstant.report have béénvfurnished

M'to the'Albany, Albuquerque, Cleveland, Los Angeles,

Newark, San Francisco and Washington Field Divisions
in accordance with Instructions set forth in New York

_letter to the Bureau dated August 9, 1950.

'REFERENCE: New York teletype to New Haven dated 3-8-51,

New Haven teletype to Burecau dated 3-9-51,

-1l -
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Oﬁice M67 dum UNITED S“u;.-.'u”GOVERNMENT

R "'° ';_"' v DmECTOR: P'BI .: o ' DATB narch lh, 1951
Jooge: sowy, R L
& .. susEcT: JULTUS ROSENBERG - ¢ . il et

S  ESPIONAGE - R B T (\'Q B

) A | | . | ‘t 3 <
ReNYtel to Washington Field Office dated Ma.rch 13, 1951.G o ‘!

Enclosed herewit, are certiﬁ. d records of the U, S, ;tate Depart-

ment peptaining to FIL ARYTCHEV, S EMENOV, ANATOLI A.\ YAKOVLEV and
?A IMOV. These records are for submission to the U. S. Attorney,
"8outhern District of New York. Photostatic copies of these forms a.re €n-
closed to be retained by the New !or‘k“OIﬁ.ce in~ its fileo ' :

00pies of Imigration a.nd Naturalization records have not been
eecured as yet. but vill be foruarded to New York as soon as they are receivedQV

CC - New York (Encl.) SPECIAL DELIVERY 3 j?\_
: T ——=—" REGISTERED MAIL | A
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

= cem

4 | _ . 65"5521 H°RE 'N 1S WCLAZSIFIED ' . 5 :. .- : " " : A‘ ‘és _
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ALY TRFORMA RMATION CONTAINED

'" mf;x}suﬂc*wswwt of c:ltents o R
| E—Ame nd D1I7115 BE, Harbo, 7625

i dated May 26, 1950 in case mtitlet. GOLD, LSP.#fi.
» . Mr. Conrad, 7142
'QZ Kilton doiad registration card #7878. * Mr. Downing, 6228 IB
l ) Mr. Bowles, 7601
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) In accordance request nbnquerqnn
of Bureau file 65—5‘7/.49 transmitted nernith. - '

LY

f_ nmx...rmm SPECIAL DELIV:ZY 349 L;‘.%
- Zf«’ 5% \;C,, ot ,sz;% t,w | A-
ent and registry pumber; Shipping Room, shux\f -
name i8S checked in column af :

aced in admlmstratlve file.

) t oy Mall Room, place date of shlpm
e of 8 ug lnltxal this invoice; then return it to persou whose
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< - Mr. Ladd e Zae
e, Mi. Clegg e
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& e 16 Room — .
s ~ TELETYPE A
A Miss Gondy
A JPORMATION CONT“m . T

B’\;, Nl

v“CT A ('QIFIED -
DATE ____J.élyl-‘”gw
M wasH NEW YORK A 14 2-21
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONAGE - R. USA, SDNY, REQUESTS ALBU-

QUERQUE FORWARD AMSD ORIGINAL REGISTRAfION CARDS OF HAR LD,
\

_HiLTON HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE, DATED SEPTEMBER NINETEEN, NINETEEN FORTY

FIVEE, REGISTRATION NUﬁBER SEVEN EIGHT SEVEN EIGHT THREE, AND JUNE
THREE, NINETEEN FORTY FIVE, REGISTRATION NUMBER SIX FIVE EIGHT FOUR
ONE. SUBPOENA HAS BEEN ISSUED BY USA, SDNY, FOR ABOVE, HOWEVER,
USA”BEL]‘ZEVES' DEFENSE ATTORNEYS MAY AGREE TO ADMISSION OF ORIGINAL
REGISTRATION CARDS AT TRIAL WITHOUT REQUI:QING REPRESENTATIVE OF HILTO:

HOTEL TO BE PRESENT. SUTEL.
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE-R. TRIAL SUMMARY, MARCH FOURTEENTH

INSTANT. BLOCH RESUMED CROSS EXAMINATION OF DAVI EENGLASS
TEN THIRTY AM. GREENGLASS TESTIFIED THAT HE IS COLOR BLIND AND

EXPLAINED THAT HE REFERRED TO MANILLA PAPER AS BROWN PAPER EVEN
,(7; THOUGH HE DOES NOT ACTUALLY SEE THE COLOR BROWN. HE LEARNED TO
5 / ASSOCIATE THE WORD BROWN WITH MANILLA PAPER AND "WITH WRAPPING PAPER
o BECAUSE PEOPLE REFER TO BROUN BAGS AND BROWN MANILLA PAPER.
- / WE DID NOT TURN OVER THE BROWN WRAPPER WHICH HAD BEEN AROUND
" IHE FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS TO THE GOVERNMENT. HE DESCRIBED HOV THE
PAPER WAS TORN ALONG ITS EDGES AND POINTED OUT THAT THE PAPER WAS
NOT A BAG BUT HAD BEEN TORN FROM A BAG. HE TESTIFIED THAT THE .
SCOTCH TAPE WAS ON THE PAPER AT THE TIME KE RECEIVED IT. HE N
DEMONSTRATED HOW THE PAPER WAS FOLDED AROUND THE MONEY AND THAT
HE OPENED THE PACKAGE SLIGHTLY THE DAY HE GOT IT TO GLANCE AT WHAT
WAS INSIDE. EE gRLB RUTH HE HA FOIR rnousmn DOLLARS AND S
LOOKED AT THE PACKAGREEP OR}?}'.E"DNEVE ;:r‘su K%W%TQONSISTED
OF TEN DOLLAR AND TWENTY XD Bar priks. wE POINTED OUT THAT ALTHOUGH
HE DID NOT COUNT L“ HE DID LOOK AT THE BILLS. THE TWENTY DOLLAR y

BILLS WERE ON TOP AND THE TEN DOLLAR BILLS WERE ON THE BOTTOM. { 1/,7’-[“

hN
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PAGE TWO

WITH REGARD TO THE JELLO BOX SIDE DAVID TESTIFIED THAT HE LOOKED
AT IT BUT CAN NOT thtsyuar THE PRINTED MATTER ON IT WAS. RUTH
SHOWED HIM THIS JELLO gox SIDE IN THE EARLY SPRING, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE.
IN ALBUQUERQUE AND THEN PUT IT BACK IN HER WALLET. HE DID NOT READ
THE PRINTED MATTER ON IT AND NEVER SAW IT AGAIN UNTIL GOLD CAME IN
JUNE, NINETEEN FIFTY. BLOCH ASKED DAVID IF THE THE WORDS QUOTE
COCOANUT BANANA CREAN ENQUOTE MEANT ANYTHING TO HIM IN CONNECTION ~
VITH THE JELLO BOX SIDE AND DAVID SAID NO. DAVID TESTIFIED THAT HE
DID NOT KNOW nn){rﬂﬁhs AT LOS ALAMOS AND DID NOT KNOW THAT GOLD WAS
GOING TO VISIT FUCHS IN JUNE, NINETEEN FIFTY TOO. HE POINTED OUT
THAT HE DID NOT KNOW THAT GREENGLASS HAD VISITED FUCHS UNTIL
ROSENBERG TOLD HIM SO AFTER FUCHS- @RRE$f. IN CONNECTION WITH HIS

INTERVIEW BY FBI ON THE EVENING OF JUNE FIFTEEN, FIFTY DAVID DID .

NOT RECALL BEING SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS THOUGH HE TESTIFIED THAT HE MIGHT

- HAVE BEEN 'SHOWN A PHOTOGRAPH OF GOLD AT THAT.JIME. HE RE ED_THAT

HE DID IDENTIFY GOLD-S PHOTOGRAPH AT SOME TIME OR OTHER. HE VAS
SHOWN PHOTOGRAPHS BY THE FBI IN AN EFFORT TO_IDENTIFY THE MAN HE
END OF PAGE TWO | ‘
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., PAGE THREE -

T'DROVE AROUND IN HIS CAR IN THE VICINITY OF FIRST-AVE.”BUT UAS UNABLE
.. *

g
Sk it v 00 Il
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»

:f7ro_gg§§IL£x_n;§g DAVID TESTIFIED THAT nz VAs VIrn THIS MAN INTHE ]
- SAHE AR BUT T““T “E' DAVID’ “AS DRIVING, IT UAS LATE, THERE VERE _ Lo
. NO LIGHTS ON THE CAR, HE 'HAD A poon VIEW OF THE. uAN AND THERE uAS
“?LITTLE OPPORTUNITY T0 LOOK AT HIM.: DAVID RECALLED SEEING THE HAN-5

.;n.

‘IffPROFILE ONLY AND REMEMBERED THAT THE MAN WAS WEARING A HAT AND COAT.

li;_VDRE SHOVN HIM BY THE FBI FROM TIME TO TIME. - HE. IDENTIFIED souz

 MORE DIRECT.V

i
!
" DAVID TESTIFIED THAT POSSIBLY MORE THAN TWENTYFOUR PHOTOGRAPHS S '.f~%7;f

. BUT DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT ANY or THE PHOTOGRAPHS WERE OF SCIENTISTS
T:AT LoS ALAMOS.. HE EELLE!ED,THAT ONE OF THE AGENTS AT somz TIME on R
. ornzn SHOVED HIM, A PHOTOGRAPH OF FUCHS AND SAID THAT PERHAPS DAVID . i
‘ WOULD KNOW WHO' THIS VAS, DAVID TOLD THE AGENT ruar HE DID xuow "_r‘;“'{bé
. WHO IT WAS INASMUCH Aéint HAD READ ABOUT IT IN THE gppzn.i THIS i

e —— -V;y,w:-a-n s .
"OCCURED SOMETIME AFTER DAVID-S FIRST INTERVIEW.: BLOCH VIGOROUSLY

© CROSS EXAMINED DAVID IN CDNNECIION WITH THE Vagggg BUSINESS ENTER- >
PRISES DAVID WAS_IN TOGETHER WITH ROSENBERG, AND BDDNADDFGDDENGLASS._ 7
AT A azncn conrznzncz THE JUDGE URGED BLOCH ro uaxz HIS QUESTIONS .
BLOCH ELICITED FEOM DAVID TESTIHONY T0 THE srrzcr




" PAGE FOUR

D

. THAT ROSENBERG REFUSED TO GIVE KIM A NOTE FOR THE STOCK AND THAT

ZNUMEROUS QUARRELS OF A BUSINESS NATURE HAD ENSUED BETWEEN DAVID AND

ROSENBERG. THE FINANCIAL 'BACKGROUND OT THE err MACHINE COMPANY
VAS BROUGHT our.‘ navrn Inszsrzn THAT IN SPITE OF THE ‘
m

3 QUARRELS AND THE FACT THAT HE ONCE ALMOST CAME TO BLOWS WITH JULIUS

' HE AND JULIUS REMAINED ON GOOD TERMS. WHEN FIRST ASKED IF HE HAD -
m

"“‘EVER COME TO BLOWS WITH ROS ENBgRg, DAVID DENIED‘IT.: IN’ ruz NEXT

.'QUESTION HOUEVER HE STATED THAT HE RECALLED AN OCCASION WHEN HE HAD -

..l. ,.cx,‘ -.4 ,;;, .

'ﬁ-BEEN SEPARATED FROM ROSENBERG DURING AN ALTERCATION BY HIS BROTH_B_;"ﬂ

?37. "cn-Prxcznfrnz STOCK CERTIFICATE BOOK or PITT MACHINE

.'.-- L

. TcoMpANY INTO THE CASE FOR“IDENTIFICATION AND QUESTIONED DAVID WITH i

REGARD TO IT.M DAVID TESTIFIED THAT ROSENBERG ASKED HIH TO RESIGN

3 3o .e_,. T i e

il et 10 5 - Fa PEREES N .."..«I" ﬂv\

IN NINETEEN FIFTY FROM PITT MACHINE COMPANY AS DIRECTOR AND OFFICER |
A NUMBER OF TIHES. PAVID REFUSED TO DO SOmAI FIRST VITHOUT BEING PAID g
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PAGE FIVE

DAVID ADMITTED THAT HE ASKED O. JOHN*?U@GE TO INSTITUTE CIVIL

e = Y

PRO [NGS SEN R HIM. CROSS EXAMINATION WAS CONCLUDED.

AUSA JAMES Be. KILSHEIMEﬁ CONDUCTED THE DIRECT EXAMINATION OF RUTH

REENGLAS& BEGINNING TWELVE TEN PM. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT SHE KNOWS

R L, - ——

SHE IS A COCOVSPIRATOR AND NOT A CODEFENDANT IN CONNECTION WITH

INSTANT INDICTMENT. = SHE FURNISHED HER EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND.

RUTH TESTIFIED THAT PRIOR TO LEAVING NEW YORK IN NOV., NINETEEN
FORTYFOUR TO GO TO NEW MEXICO SHE HAD A CONVERSATION ‘WITH RUTH

AND ETHEL AT THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT. RUTH TESTIFIED EXTREMELY
'RAPIDLY AT THIS POINT, SITTING FORWARD AT THE EDGE OF HER CHAIR.
THE JUDGE ASKED_HER TO SIT BACK AND RELAX:J JULIUS TOLD RUTH THAT
SHE MIGHT HAVE NOTED THAT HE WAS NOT ACTIVE IN COMMUNIST ACTIVITIES
ANYMORE AND WAS NOT BUYING THE DAILY WORKER IN THE USUAL PLACES
ANYMORE. HE TOLD HER THAT AFTER TWO YEARS HE HAD FINALLY SUCCEEDED

"IN REACHING THE RUSSIANS AND WAS ABLE TO UNDERTAKE THE WORK HE

- REALLY WANTED TO DO. HE IOLD HER THAT DAVID WAS WORKING ON THE
ATOM BOMB AND THAT THE ATOM BOMB WAS A VERY POWERIUL WEAPON WITH GREAT
RADIATION EFFECTS. HE TOLD HER THAT HE WANTED HER TO ENLIST
DAVID-S ASSISTANCE IN FURNISHING INFORMATION TO HIM FOR THE RUSSIANS
END OF PAGE FIVE
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PAGE SIX

CONCERNING LOS ALMOS, - ETEEL, A PRESENT, URGED RUTH TO GIVE

THE INFORMATION TO DAVID EVEN THOUGH RUTH AT FIRST DECLINED TO DO SO.
JULIUS ALSO TOLD RUTH THE INSTRUCTIONS HE WISHED HER TO GIVE DAVID.,
THAT IS, THAT HE WANTED DAVID TO FURNISH INFORMATION CONCERNING: THE

,PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF LOS ALMOS, THE NAMES OF SCIENTISTS, SECURITY

MEASURES, IF CAMOUFLAGED, AND RELATIVE DISTANCES BETWEEN SANTA

FE AND ALBUQUERQUE. HE TOLD RUTH TO CAUTION DAVID NOT TO GET INTO

POLITICAL DISCUSSIONS, TO BE OBJECTIVE, NOT TO TAKE PAPERS BUT TO

RELY ON HIS MEMORY. A FEW DAYS LATER, JULIUS GAVE RUTH ONE HUNDRED
'FIFTY DOLLARS TO ‘DEFRAY THE EXPENSES OF  HER TRIP. IN ALBUQUERQUE,

IN THE LAST WEEK OF NOV., NINETEEN FORTYFOUR, RUTH AND DAVID TOOK
A WALK ON ROUTE SIX SIX NEAR THE RIO GRANDE RIVER. SHE THEN TOLD
DAVID OF WHAT JULIUS HAD TOLD HER TO TELL HIM. DAVID SAID AT FIRST
THAT HE WOULD NOT GIVE INFORMATION, BUT ON THE NEXT DAY HE AGREED

_HE WOULD. DAVID FURNISHED INFORMATION REGARDING'LOS ALMOS RELATIVE

DISTANCES, SECURITY MEASURES AND SCIENTISTS- NAMES TO RUTH, AND SHE
MEMQRIZED IT. SHE RETURNED TO NEW YORK ABOUT THE MIDDLE OF THE FIRST
END OF PAGE SIX
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DID SO THAT_EVENING. ROSENBERG RETURNED THE NEXT HORNING AND DAVID fJ




-PAGE EIGHT

THE TESTIMONY FROM Rﬁfﬁ THAT, WHEN DAVID GAVE JULIUS THE NOTES THAT

HE HAD WRITTEN UP THE NIGHT BEFORE, SHE HAD REMARKED IT WAS DIFFICULT .
TO READ THEM. ROSENBERG SAID NOT TO WORRY - THAT ETHEL WAS USED

TO HIS HANDWRITING AND WOULD TYPE THEM UP. WHEN RUTH AND DAVID VISITE
THE ROSENBERG HOUSE IN JAN., NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, FOR DINNER, THEY

MET AngX%TDOROVICH THERE. RUTH IDENTIFIED HER IN THE COURTROOM FROM

A PICTURE AND TESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD MET HER BEFORE. ROSENBERG,

LATER IN THE EVENING, TOLD RUTH AND DAVID THAT HE HAD ANN COME TO HIS
HOUSE ON THAT OCCASION SO THAT THEY WOULD BE ABLE TO RECOGNIZE

'HER WHEN SHE CAME TO SEE RUTH LATER ON. ROSENBERG OUTLINED HIS PLAN
THAT ANN WOULD MEET RUTH IN A THEATER .IN DENVER AND WOULD EXCHANGE
PURSES WITH HER. ROSENBERG SAID_ANN-S‘HUSBAND DID NOT KNOW ABOUT

IT BECAUSE HE WOULD NOT APPROVE. ROSENBERG SAID, HOWEVER, THAT

ANN WAS IN IT. ROSENBERG TOLD RUTH THAT EITHER ANN OR SOME ONE ELSE
WOULD COME TO ALBUQUERQUE. WHEN RUTH ASKED HOW THEY WOULD IDENTIFY
THIS OTHER PERSON, ROSENBERG, IN THE PRESENCE OF ETHEL AND RUTH IN

THE KITCHEN, CUT THE SIDE OF A JELLO BOX AND GAVE RUTH A PORTION

OF IT. - HE TOLD RUTH THAT THE OTHER HALF WOULD BE BROUGHT TO HER BY
END OF PAGE EIGHT
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SOMEONE.

o g

RUTH TESTIFIED THAT THE' INSTRUCTION SIDE OF THE JELLO

"1 BOX WAS rnz sxn'

BY ROSENBERG::iSHE THEN'TESTIFIED THAT sﬁx'wzur INTO THE LIVING
" "Roon AND snowxn THE PORTION or THE JELLO.BOX ro DAVID, wno SAID IT
uAS VERY CLEVER._ ROSENBERG REPLIED THAT THE;SIMPLEST THINGS

ARE ALWAYS CLEVER,;‘EUTH TESTIFIED THAT THgMNENATHEN'TALKED oy TECHNICAL
: ETHEL SAID THAT

e S _,S.-:;, :7.1_“? _.,, W1
-7

THINGS WHILE SHE AND ETHEL ENGAGED IN CONVERSATION.

'-»—-'u 1-‘«<-~

. ,wsnz was TIRED BUT THAT SHE was nszn ro navxn-s WRITING AND COULD »}si
ETHEL ALSO TOLD RUTH THAT JULIUS was‘“ :

(n .I..'.,‘ ,é,. CE ..i:;&. -......, 4‘-—* -‘“a?

L

TYPE FROM HIS WRITING

--—-".».
plR i

;«TIRED AND THAT HE SOMETIMES SPENT FIFTY 0} SEVENTY DOLLARS AN
ON THAT‘SAME EVENING, ROSENBERG

k ZEVENING ENTERTAINING ralznns.

'v’nAv1n ABOUT BEINc'cantrﬁL Iu csrr:us INFORHATION AT Los ALuos.'Q; e

‘f,“ e eI RN q— ,:-.:-

UTH AND SOME ONE. -

g ?'ﬂ""‘ 4‘4 N ot «.r

~ ROSENBERG. FINALLY DECIDED rnaf“rnz HEETLBETWEEN

.__.‘:z._j.

R,

END OF PAGE NINE
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. PAGE TEN

ELSE WOULD TAKE PLACE AT THE SAFEWAY STORE QON CEﬁTRAL AVE. Iy ALBUQUERQI
RUTH LEFT FOR ALBUQUERQUE AT THE END OF FEB.,'NINETEEN FORTYFIVE.
BEFORE LEAVING, SHE SAU ROSENBERG AT HER HOME WHILE HER SISTER, N
DOROTHY, INI;%ggVL, WAS PRESENT. ROSENBERG ASKED DOROTHY TO GO

INTO THE BATHBOOM WHILE HE TALKED PRIVATELY TO RUTH. SHE DID S0.
ROSENBERG TOLD RUTH THAT ON THE LAST SATURDAY IN APRIL OR THE FIRST
SATURDAY IN MAY, SHE WAS TO GO TO THE SAFEWAY STORE IN ALBUQUERQUE

AND SOMEONE WOULD MEET HER THERE TO GET INFORMATION FROM DAVID.
RUTH TESTIFIED THAT SHE ARRIVED IN ALBUQUERQUE, MARCH FIVE, NINETEEN
FORTYFIVE, AND LATER TOOK UP RESIDENCE AT TWO ZERO NINE NORTH HIGH
ST., ALBUQUERQUE. RUTH SUFFERED A MISCARRIAGE ON APRIL EIGHTEEN,
NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, AND WROTE ETHEL A LETTER ABOUT IT. ETHEL
REPLIED BY LETTER. RUTH TESTIFED THAT SHE WAS UNABLE TO FIND
ETHEL-S LETTER WHEN SHE TRIED TO LOCATE 1T. AN ARGUMENT RESULTED
IN COURT AS TO WHETHER OR NOT RUTH SHOULD BE PERMITTED TO TESTIFY
ABOUT THE CONTENTS OF THE LETTER. THE JUDGE DECIDED THAT, INASMUCH

" AS THE LETTER COULD NOT BE FOUND, RUTH COULD SO TESTIFY. RUTH

" -END OF PAGE TEN "
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PAGE ELEVEN

TED SHE WAS SYMPATHETIC

ER THAT ETHEL STA
FAMILY WOULD

RIAGE/ AND THAT A MEMBER OF THE
N THE LAST PART OF MAY. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT
SHE WENT TO THE SAFEWAY

EWAY STORE,
TWO TWENTY PoMe

TESTIFIED IN THE LETT
JREGARDING THE MISCAR

BE OUT TO VISIT RUTH 1

oN THE THIRD AND FOURT
STORE BUT MET NO ONE."
ACCOMPANIED BY

u SATURDAY IN MAY,
ON THE SECOND TRIP TO THE SAF

DAVID. TRIAL TO BE RESUMED AT

SHE WAS

-
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GTON FROM NEW YORK 56 14  10-50P
DIRECTOR  URGENT - |

JUL1US ROSENBERG, ESP - R. TRIAL SUMMARY 5;Izé1i§§§%::§§10N_MARCH
FOURTEEN INSTANT. RUTH GREENGLASS TESTIFIED THAT ON THE FIRST SUNDAY
IN JUNE NINETEEN FORTY FIVE A MAN CAME TO HER ADDRESS IN ALBUQUERQUE
TO SEE THEM. SHE LATER LEARNED THAT THIS MAN WAS HARR bormanp
IDENTIFIED A PHOTOGRAPH. FOR THE COURT. THE MAN SAID HE BROUGHT
GREETINGS FROM JULIUS. HE HAD A PORTION OF A JELLO BOXSIDE WHICH

MATCHED THE ONE DAVID TOOK FROM HER WALLET. THE MAN ASKED IF DAVID

- HAD INFORMATION READY FOR HIM. DAVID SAID HE DID NOT AND THE MAN SAID

HE WOULD COME BACK FOR IT IN THE AFTERNOON. DAVID WROTE OUT THE INFOR-
MATION ON SIX OR SEVEN SHEETS OF PAPER. RUTH NEVER OBSERVED WHAT WAS
WRITTEN ON THE éAPER. "WHEN THE MAN RETURNEb AND RECEIVED THE SHEETS
OF PAPER CONTAINING THE INFORMATION HE GAVE:ﬁAVID A VHITE ENVELOPE. /[

i

LATER RUTH AND DAVID WALKED WITH THE MAN FROM THE BACK OF THE WOUSE

"TO THE USO WHERE THE MAN WENT ON ALONE. RUTH AND DAVID WENT INTO THE

USO FOR A SHORT WHILE.AND THEN RETURNED TO THEIR APARTMENT. DAVID

" OPENED THE ENVELOPE AND SAW FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS. RUTH DEPOSITED
_ 'FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS IN AN ALBUQUERQUE BANK,'BOUGHT A DEFENSE BOND FOR

FIFTY DOLLARS, AND USED THE REST FORYHipSEHOLD EXPENSES.

noe-5 £ | h55836-85/
' & RECCRDID - 25 MAR 20 1951 A
END PAGE ONE . tx-gl 8 |
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PAGE TWO
‘RUTH ACCOMPANIED DAVID WHEN HE RETURNED TO NEW YORK CITY ON HIS FUR-
LOUGH IN SEPT;MBER NINETEEN FORTY FIVE. THEY STAYED AT SIXTYFOUR
SHERIFF ST. JULIUS CAME OVER THE NEXT MORNING AND ASKED DAVID TO

WRITE WHATEVER INFORMATION HE HAD DOWN, THEN JULIUS LEFT.

AT THIS POINT RUTH TESTIFIED THAT SHE TOLD DAVID NOT TO PASS ON THE
INFORMATION AND SHE EXPLAINED THAT SINCE THE BOMB HAD DROPPED ON
HIROSHIMA AND SHE REALIZED WHAT IT WAS ALL ABOUT SHE VAS OPPOSED TO
DIVULGING THE INFO. RUTH FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT DAVID WROTE UP THE .
INFO AT SIXTYFOUR SHERIFF ST. WHILE RUTH WAS IN AND OUT OF THE
APARTMENT. IN THE EVENING RUTH AND DAVID VENT TO THE ROSENBERG APART-
. MENT. ROSENBERG WAS VERY PLEASED TO GET THE INFO FROX DAVID AND SAID
THAT IT HAD TO BE GOTTEN OUT IMMEDIATELY. ETHEL TYPED IT OUT ON A
PORTABLE TYPEWRITER AND JULIUS BURNED THE NOTES IN THE KITCHEN.

RUTH LEARNED LATER THAT DAVID WAS GIVEN TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS BY JULIUS.
RUTH ALSO TESTIFIED THAT FOR A PERIOD OF ABOUT TEN DAYS SHE AND

DAVID STAYED IN THE ROSENBERG APARTMENT AFTER THEY RETURNED TO NEW YORK
IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX. THE ROSENBERGS wERE'AUAY AT THAT TIME. RUTH
TESTIFIED THAT IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX SHE OBSERVED A MAHOGANY 'CONSOLE

END PAGE TWO0



'PAGE THREE

i;TABLE IN ROSENBERG-S APARTMENT AND ADMIRED IT., ETHEL TOLD HER THAT
SHE HAD RECEIVED IT AS A GIFT. JULIUS SAID IT WAS A GIFT FROM HIS
FRIEND AND THAT IT WAS A SPECIAL KIND OF TABLE. . JULIUS THEN PLACED
THE TABLE ON END AND POINTED OUT THAT A PORTION OF THE TABLE WAS |
HOLLOWED OUT FOR PHOTOGRAPHIC PURPOSES. HE SAID HE DARKENED THE ROOM
SO THAT HE COULD NOT BE SEEN AND TOOK PICTURES OF THE TYPEWRITTEN
NOTES ON LEICA FILM, RUTH rzsrxrrzn THAT INTERMITTENTLY FROM
NINETEEN FORTY SIX TO FORTY NINE CONVERSATIONS OCCURRED IN RUTH-S
HOUSE WITH ROSENBERG IN WHICH ROSENBERG STATED THAT HE WANTED DAVID
T0 GO TO SCHOOL TO STUDY NUCLEAR FISION. ROSENBERG SAID MONEY WOULD
BE AVAILABLE AS MUCH AS SEVENTY FIVE TO 'ONZ HUNDRED DOLLARS A WEEK
IF NEEDED. RUTH THEN TESTIFIED AS TO DAVID-S BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
SINCE HIS DISCHARGE. ON MAY TUENTY FOUR, NINETEEN FIFTY AT RUTH-S.
APARTMENT IN THE PRESENCE OF DAVID AND HERSELF JULIUS SHOWED THEM A
COPY OF THE HERALD TRIBUNE CONTAINING HARRY. GOLD-S PHOTOGRAPH.
JULIUS POINTED OUT THAT THAT WAS THE MAN WHO CAME TO SEE DAVID IN
ALBUQUERQUE. JULIUS WARNED THAT DAVID WOULD gz NEXT TO BE PICKED

UP AND THAT THE NEXT ARREST WOULD BE BETWEEN JUNE TWELVE AND JUNE

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

éIXTEﬁN.‘ JULIUS SAID THEY WOULD HAVE TO GET OUT OF THE COUNTRY AND
TOLD THEM TO GO TO THE SOVIET UNION. JULIUS GAVE DAVID A THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND CAUTIONED HIM NOT TO BE osvxous IN SPENDING IT. HE SAID
" HE WOULD GIVE DAVID MORE MONEY LATER. HE TOLD DAVID TO LEAVE ALL

HIS HOUSEHOLD EFFECTS BEHIND. HE ALSO TOLD DAVID TO GET A DOCTOR-S
NOTE INDICATING THAT THE FAMILY HAD BEEN INOCULATED. WHEN RUTH
OBJECTED THAT SHE WOULD NOT BE A PARTY TO A FALSE CERTIFICATE, ROSEN-
BERG SAID HE WOULD GET SUCH A NOTE FROM HIS OUN DOCTOR. ROSENBERG
SAID THAT HE AND HIS FAMILY WOULD LEAVE FOR MEXICO TOO AND WOULD

MEET THE GREENGLASSES THERE. ON A WALK WITH DAVID SUBSEQUENTLY ROSEN-
BERG GAVE DAVID DETAILED PLANS FOR GOING TO MEXICO. DAVID TOLD IT
TO RUTH WHEN HE RETURNED. RUTH PUT FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS OF THE
THOUSAND DOLLARS IN THE BANK BUT NEVER INTENDED TO LEAVE. RUTH FUR-
THER TESTIFIED THAT ON MAY TWENTYEIGHT, FIFTY, AT JULIUS= REQUEST,
SHE AND DAVID OBTAINED PASSPORT PHOTOGRAPHS AND GAVE THEM TO JULIUS.
WHEN JULIUS RECEIVED THEM, HE TOLD DAVID TO GET READY TO LEAVE THE
COUNTRY. ON JUNE FOUR, FIFTY, JULIUS GAVE DAVID A PACKAGE WRAPPED

"END PAGE FOUR
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~" PAGE FIVE

iN'BRowu PAPER SAYING IT WAS FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THAT MORE WOULD
BE FORTHCOMING IN MEXICO. THE MONEY WAS PLACED IN THE CHIMNEY OF

THE GREENGLASS APARTMENT. JULIUS SAID THEY WOULD HAVE TO LEAVE SOONER
THAN EXPECTED IN THAT "THEY® WERE CLOSING IN FOR THE ARREST.

ON A LATER OCCASION, ROSENBERG CAME IN AND SAID HE THOUGHT HE WAS
BEING FOLLOWED. HE SAID HE VAS GOING TO BRING TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS,
BUT DID NOT DO SO FOR SAFETY-S SAKE. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT ETHEL VIsS-
ITED HER AFTER DAVID-S ARREST AND ASKED HER TO GO FOR A WALK. ETHEL
TOLD HER THAT HER, ETHEL-S, COUNSEL HAD ADVISED HER TO TELL RUTH

10 TELL DAVID NOT TO TALK. ETHEL SAID THAT IF DAVID DID NOT TALK

AND JULIUS DID NOT TALK THAT THE GOVERNMENT WOULD HAVE A HARD TIME TO
MAKE A CASE AGAINST THEM. ETHEL SAID *p0 YOU THINK IT A DIRTY SHAME
FOR DAVID TO SIT FOR TWO". THE CROSS EXAMINATION OF RUTﬁkﬁ’ELNGLASS
WAS UNDERTAKEN BY ALEXANbéka:ocu. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT WHEN THE

FBI AGENT CAME TO SEE_DA M Bzront HIS ARREST AND

END PAGE FIVE




® pAGE SIX

INTERVIEWED HIM FOR AN HOUR, SHE WAS FRIGHTENED, BUT NOT BECAUSE

SHE FELT SHE HAD DONE WRONG. SHE BELIEVED THAT EVERYONE IS FRIGHTENED
WHEN THE FBI_COMES TQ SEE THEM. SHE DID NOT BELIEVE SHE HAD COM-
MITTED A CRIME ALTHOUGH SHE KNOWS ESPIONAGE IS A CRIME. SHE ADMITTED

SHE KNEW IT WAS WRONG WHEN SHE FIRST CONTACTED DAVID IN NOVEMBER,
';: NINETEEN FORTY FOUR, FOR ROSENBERG. BLOCH KEPT QUESTIONING RUTH UPON

HER REALIZATION OF THE CRIMINAL CHARACTER OF HER ACTS TO SUCH A

. POINT THAT THE JUDGE OBJECTED THAT HE MIGHT POSSIBLY BE SPENDING TOO

MUCH TIME ON THE SAME POINT. RUTH TESTIFIZD SHE NEVER INTENDED TO

{g&f‘f LEAVE THE COUNTRY AND DID NOT CONSULT A LAWYER AT THAT TIME. SHE
AND DAVID DID NOT MAKE PLANS. REGARDING POSSIBLE ARREST. SHE DID NOT
THINK THE FBI WANTED DAVID, BUT BELIEVED THAT THE FBI WANTED SOME-

BODY WHO WAS MORE DEEPLY INVOLVED THAN DAVID., SHE WAS AFRAID THE '
STORY MIGHT COME OUT AND DID NOT THINK BEYONﬁ'THAT. RUTH TOLD DAVID

IN FORTYSIX THAT SHE WANTED TO TELL THE FBI THE STORY BUT SINCE

'EVERYTHING WAS QUIET AND IT LOOKED LIKE NOTHING WOULD COME OUT SHE

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN

DID NOT DO SO. WHEN ROSENBERG FIRST TOLD RUTH WHAT HE WANTED DAVID

TO DO IN NOVEMBER FORTYFOUR, RUTH THOUGHT IT WAS FOR SCIENTIFIC
PURPOSES TO AID RUSSIA. IN, JUNE FORTYFOUR SHE REALIZED THE TRUE
NATURE OF THE ACTIVITY”WHEN;SHE SAW THE C.0.D. ARRANGEMENT, THAT IS,
THAT DAVID GAVE INFORMATION AND GOT FIVE HUNDRED DOLLARS. "'SHE REAL-
IZED THEN THAT IT WAS SPYING. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT ON ONE OCCASIOHN
WHEN SHE WAS IN MONTICELLO AND DAVID WAS IN NY SHE LEARNED FROM

R .
DAVID THAT HE HAD GOTTEN EIGHT HUNDRED DOLLARS FROM ROSENBERG AND HAD
PLACED IT IN THE BANK. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT IN THE EVENT OF ARREST
SHE AND DAVID PLANNED TO TELL THE TRUTHe AT THIS POINT, BLOCH ASKED

RUTH TO REPEAT HER TESTIMONY REGARDING THE REQUEST MADE OF HER BY

ROSENBEBQ IN NOVEMBER FORI!FOUR. WITHOUT HESITATION, RUTH PROCEEDED

TO DO SO. BLOCK CLAIMED THAT RUTH MUST HAVE MEMORIZED THIS TESTIMONY

INASMUCH 'AS SHE REPEATED IT VERBATIM. THE JUDGE SAID THAT IT WAS

IMPOSSIBLE TO TELL AT THIS TIME WHETHER SHE HAD REPEATED IT VERBAI;M

s

BECAUSE IT HAD NOT BEEN COMPARED WITH THE RECORD. THE JUDGE ALSO

POINTED OUT THAT IE SHE HAD LEFT PART OF THE TESTIMONY OUT AT THIS

END PAGE SEVEN
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TIME BLOCH WOULD HAVE COMPLAINED THAT SHE WAS INACCURATE AND NOW THAT

SHE HAD APPARENTLY LEFT NOTHIVG OUT BLOCH COMPLAINED THAT IT WAS VER-

Eﬁ!}g& RUTH FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT SHE WAS NOT SURPRISED AT DAVID-S
ARREST WHEN SHV HEARD OF IT ON JUNE ONE SIX FIFTY. LOULG*KBEL TOLD
HER THAT DAVID WANTED HIM TO RETAIﬂ'ﬁﬁEG RUTH SAID THAT SHE THEN
DIRECTED ABEL TO RETAIN ROGGE. SHE DID NOT SPECIFY WHAT SHE WANTED
ROGGE HIRED FOR, SHE DID NQT”TELL ABEL TO TELL ROGGE TO REPRESENT
HER TOO BECAUSE'SHE CONSIbERED THAT ANYONE WHO REPRESENTED HER HUS-
BAND REPRESENTED HER AS WELL. RURH LEFT THE HOSPITAL ON JUNE SIXTEEN
FIFTY AND WAS NOT INTERVIEWED BY”NEWSPAPERMEN FOR THE NEXT FEW

DAYS. SHE DENIED THAT SHE EVER TOLD ANY NEWSPAPERMEN THAT DAVID

WAS INNOCENT AND THAT THEY WERE éOING TO FIGHT, THE CASE. SHE TES-
TIFIED THAT SHE TOLD ROGGE SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME INFO SHE TESTIFIED
IN COURT TODAY, AND THAT ROGGE OUTLINED THE COURSES OF ACTION TO HER.
ROGGE DID NOT SAY SHE WOULD NOT BE PUNISHED IF SHE TOLD THE TRUTH.
_WHEN RUTH DECIDED TO TELL THE TRUTH AND TESTIFY BEFORE THE GRAND -

JURY SHE DID NOT KNOW WHAT WOULD HAPPEN TO HER. SHEVHOPED THAT SHE

END PAGE EIGHT



+ PAGE NINE

WOULD NOT BE PUNISHED AND WAS VERY ANXIOUS TO ESCAPE PUNISHMENT.
RUTH RVCALLED THAT TWO AGENTS INTERVIEWED HER IN THE HOSPITAL ON

JUNE SIXTEEN FIFTY. THEY MADE NOTES, BUT SHE DID NOT SIGN ANYTHING
AT THAT TIME. THE INTERVIEW LASTED ONE HALF HOUR AND RUTH COULD

RECALL THE NAME OF ONLY ONE AGENT. BLOCH DID NOT ASK HER THE NAME

L OF THE AGENT BUT MERELY ASKED IF THE AGENT WAS IN COURT. RUTH SAID

NO. SHE TESTIFIED THAT IN' THE MIDDLE OF JULY SHE WENT VOLUNTARILY
TO THE FOURTH FLOOR OF THE US COURT HOUSE /MR, SAYPOL-S OFFICE/ WITH.
ROGGE. SHE DOES NOT REMEMBER WHAT WAS SAID ON THAT OCCASION. ~SHE
CAME THE NEXT DAY ON SAYPOL-S REQUEST AND WAS INTERVIEWED BY SAS
HARRINGTON AND NORTON. NOTES VERE MADE. THE NEXT MORNING SHE CAME
AGAIN AND THEN READ AND CORRECTED AND SIGNED A TYPEWRITTEN DOCUMENT.
SHE NEVER SAW IT AGAIN. RUTH TESTIFIED SHE NEVER GAVE THE FBI A
SECOND SIGNED STATEMENT. SHE TESTIFIED SHE VAS INTERVIEWED IN AUSA
LANE-S OFFICE IN THE SUMMER WHEN A STENO@RAPHEhVUAS PRESENT BUT NO

STATEMENT WAS SIGNED. . SHE ADMITTED SHE DISCUSSED WITH ROGGE WHAT
WAS COING-TO HAPPEN TO DAVID AND HERSELF. SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE
HOPES AND PRAYS THAT DAVID WILL COME HOME BUT POINTED OUT THAT THAT

END PAGE NINE
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1S NOT THE REASON SHE IS TELLING THEiTRUTH TODAY. ghE ALSO TESTIFIED
THAT SHE NEVER DISCUSSED THE TESTIMONY SHE GAVE TODAY PREVIOUSLY

wITH DAVID. SHE TEST;fIED THAT IN NOVEMBER FORTYFOUR SHE TOLD ROSEN=
BERG THAT SHE.DID NOT THINK THAT THE SHARING OF INFORMATION WITH RUSSI
WAS UP TO THEM TO DECIDE. LATER IN NOVEMBER FORTYFOUR SHE TOLD

DAVID THAT IT WAS WRONG THAT WE SHOULD NOT BE THE ONES TO DECIDE THE
QUESTION OF SHARING INFO WITH RUSSIA. SHE pDID NOT DISCUSS WITH DAVID
THE QUESTION AS TO WHETHER IT WAS A VIOLATION OF LAW. SHEZ DID NOT
THINK OF PUNISHMENT AT THAT TIME. DAVID SAID HE WAS AFRAID TO DO IT
AND SAID IT WAS WRONG TO Do IT, BUT ON THE NEXT DAY TOLD HER HE HAD
CHANGED HIS MIND. RUTH TEuTIFIED AS TO THE NAMES OF SCIENTISTS

DAVID HAD GIVEN HER IN NOVEMBER FORTYFOUR. BLOCH HAD RUTH REPEAT

THE SUBSTANCE OF HER PRIOR TESTIMONY CONCERNING WHAT 1 INFO DAVID HAD

ol e JETRRE T V0 S s :M\r.“xf‘

GIVEN HER IN NOVEMBER FORTYFOUR. RUTH STATED THAT SHE WAS YOUNG

p——

7 FORTYFOUR AND DID NOT REALIZE THE SIGNIFICANCE OF HER ACTS.
COURT RECESSED AT FOUR TWENTYFIVE PM TO RESUME TOMORROW MORNING.

- SCHEIDT : y @Jm;'
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"_'BANK AT onx rznz. "DAVID WaS DELIBERATING AT THE TLE AS 10 D rnov:uc B
" THE MONEY AND 'rLusnznc IT," INSTEAD, THEY GAVE ruz uonzv TO LOUIS
{QZ;ABEL. _LOUIS ABEL SAID NOT ro LDESTROY IT By ’

| an pacz onE T\ Ty

ffJULIus nosznssac,
;frzvz AH.‘;

. WEEN SHE TOOK THE 'PASSPORT PHOTOS SHE DID Not INTEND T0 LEAVE ruz
“vﬂfcnuurav BUT roox TRE PHOTOS ONLY To nzczrdz‘aoszua; N i
;;5‘nous 1) ctr Annrrronan nouxv.- aoru SHE AND DAVID Acaxzn ro runn ovzn
\7'ffrnz roun THOUSAND DOLLARS oararnsn FROM nosznaznc ro LOU__ ’
;{ifwas aor rnzxn Inrznrxos ro szcnzrz xr rnon sonrsonvmfj_:_

| QAHE ou JUNE rxrrzz Yy

SHE HAD NO INTENTION TO DO SO-_ SHE TESTIFIED THAT

~.‘!4—

_?’s

. ST e Ry " #-

SHE TESTIFIED THAT THE HON
R ko

g.“

‘-'..‘,: Ly A,
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:7;fvazogpacz TiO S e GeieEn Ll
::;LASTbgA? THE CONSOLE TABLE ™ ruz nosxuasac APARTHENT EITHER IN. NINE- '
-3Q”rztﬁﬂfénivzlcur OR ronrvnrnz.. SHE VISITED THE nosznszncs 1urazquzurnv fi‘ A
- IN NINETEEN ronrvsxx, ronrvszvzu AND FORTYEIGHT, AND cuunor Rznrnssn THE j
l?tAPPROXIMATE NUMBER or TIMES.' sux rzsrrrlzn rnznz wAs no HOSTILITY ,“:
‘ ,i;'fazrwzzu HERSELF AND THE Roszussncs. 'SHE HEARD oF nlrrznzuczs BETVEEN o
"« . DAVID AND JULIUS.; SHE DENIED THAT nav:n ACCUSED JULIUS OF ANYTHING oR |
“»‘nznAnnzn nonxv._ DAVID AND HIS BROTHER, BERNARD, WERE UNHAPPY WITH ruzfl_f‘
" sHoP AND HAD nrécussrons w:rn JULIUS ABOUT 17, BUT THEY WERE NOT Ancu- f"ﬁ
MENTS. RUTH TESTIFIED THAT sur TOLD ETHEL AND JULIUS THAT SHE DID NoT =8
THINK: DAVID was PAID A SALARY comnznsunnrz OF HIS wonx. SHE rzsrrr1£n~, ';»f
" THAT THEY LosT THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT IN THE SHOP AND THAT DAVID - f;&té;;;
- ASKED FOR MONEY FOR WIS sTock BUT DID Not DEMAND MONEY, RUTH TESTI-. = -
FIED saﬁ was nor‘hostL: T0 ETHEL AND JULIUS BUT HAD. rnxzun v FEEL-
- INGS rowann ruzu AND VISHED THEM szL. THE JUDGE osazcrrn 0 A QuES- - 8
*;frxou AS re vnzruzn on uor RUTH wxsnzn T0 ‘SEE JULIUS AND ETHEL AC- _”f;f;‘_
© QUITTED. RUTH ToLD. noccz SHE VANTED HIN TO SEE IF DAVID SHOULD GET

| nxs SHARE or uouzr our OF rnz PITT MACHINE co.l snz BORE NO nzszur-y e
;;'HENT T0 Juytus EVEN rnoucn rnzv DID uor csr THE uonzv nuz ruzn. snz 1“w”~;g

“;POINTED oﬂr THAT snz Jusr COULD nor UNDERSTAN!)PEQPLE Ko nrn uor A
’*PAY n:srs. EMANUEL BLOCH conrrnuzn THE cnoss EXAM OF RUTH. ns DIS- f-*"

e, »‘_.. > AT

LQ_END pacz rwo |
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. SAV THE nzun:nnza or raz cur JELLO BOX ONLY A HINUTE. SHE DID NOT -

PLAYED rnz REMAINING poarron oF rnz JELLO BOX 0 HER AND nuru SAID .{7j' |
_THAT ruz BOX. HAD CHANGED szncz uxnzrzzn roaryroua._ SHE REMEMBERED .
| ”§ﬁar ruzaz s A RED LINE ARQUND THE INSTRUCTIONS SIDE OF ruz PORTION
. OF THE JELLO sox s:nx snz HAD azcn rnou JULIUS.A suz.nrn vor e
'f‘_RECALL rxt rnavoa 'ON_THE BOX BECAUSE snz WAS NOT COOKING THE JELLO

4. AT THAT TIHE. THIS EVOKED LAUGHTER IN 'I'HE COURT. . SHE TESTIFIED SHE - i

" READ WHAT was PRINTED oN RER ponrrou OF THE JELLO B0X SIDE AND cawNor -
'SAY NOW WHAT was on Ir.' SHE REMEMBERED SEEING A PICTURE OF A LITTLE
GIRL ON IT ann Iy RECIPE. SHE CANNOT REPEAT THE RECIPE. DURING THE ‘3'
 cRoSs zxan, RUTH VOLUNTEERED THE 'TESTIMONY THAT IN NINETEEN roRTY
SEVEN ROSENBERG TOLD HER THAT HE DID NOT CARE IF THE BUSINESS MADE MONEY |
| OR NOT BECAUSE HE COULD GET réﬁméﬁ'ftrrzzn }HodSAnnﬂfﬁiiKﬁgk;Egm;“x 4_;
‘ Busxuzss AS A rnonr ron HIS ACTIVITIES ANY TINE WE VANTED To, It ,;r:iﬁé
VAS DURING raz CROSS zxau BY EMANUEL BLOCH rnar RUTH 'BEGAN TG ARGUE
~ VITH BLOCK ovzn VHAT JULIUS HAD saxn ™ COMPLAINT oF nnv:n—s ”,,“
’i‘UORK AT PITT MACHINE, AT ouz POINT ™ JUDGE DIRECTED HER MERELY
TO ANSVER THE QUESTIGN THAT wns PUT T0_ nzn.’ RUTH. rsnuxuarzn HER

REERE . . : ST

: TES‘!'IP&ONY BY SAYING THAT SHE DID NOT GIVE LOUIS ABEL THE FOUR THOUSAND g

- DOLLARS TO SECRETE IT FROM THE FBI.“ AT szvzn roarvr:vz AN, AUSA  © :
'_xlnsuzluzn _TooK DOROTHY)RBEL, EIGHTYSEVEN COLUMBIA ST, THROUGH HER ;'q‘ﬁ‘”:**
DIRECT EXAM. DOROTHY. rzsrlrxzn THAI

_—w
END PAGE THREE




~ SHE WOULD co INTO THE BEDROOM BUT JULIUS SAID SHE SHOULD GO INTO THE
. BATHROOM BECAUSE HE wrsnrn TO SPEAK To RUTH PRIVATELY. SHE FURTHER
':?TTESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD couvznsarlons w:ru ETHEL REGARDING RUSSIA ON
f:;ggvszvxkAL occas:ous. " ON ONE ‘0CCASION JULIUS AND ETHEL VERE COMPARING
.. OUR FORM OF ot To ruar OF RUSSIA. THEY sarn THAT RUSSIA HAD THE IDEAL
.- FoRM oF covr, THIS UAS ™ ruz WINTER OF FORTYFOUR. oN CROSS T”"“
. EXAM BY EMANUEL BLOCH, noaoruv r:srlrxsn rnar wuznzvzn SHE urr JULIUS
~ aND ETHEL ruzv TALKED ABOUT RUSSIA. . THEY SALD rnxv DID NOT THINK OUR -
 FORM OF GovT coupanzn AT ALL TO THE RUSSIAN FORM OF GOVT. ‘_7;;5;;;wa@“@g,
| “rnzv sarn OURS VAS A CAPITALISTIC ronu OF covr. noaorﬁv TESTIFIED THAT |
.;,snz COULD NoT Rzuxuszn MORE, . SHE rssrrr:zn THAT sxz uzvzn TOOK _'i 2
| counszs Iu POLITICAL zcouonv pn:on TO THIS convznsarxou ALtaoucn snz

_ END pacr-: rotm e mrl e s T w0 e e S e i
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FORTYFIVE SHE RESIDED UITH RUTH IN AN APARTHENT AT TVO SIX SIX STAN-
TTON ST._ IN A VERY SLOW AND HQULTING FASHION SHE TESTIFIED TRAT IN THE T
”:»LATTER PART OF JAN OR EARLY PART OF FEB, FORTYFIVE, ROSENBERG ' .
_T'CAME TO THE APARTMENT IN THE EVENING WHEN SHE AND RUTH WERE THERE., L
"7“‘JULIUS ASKED DOROTHY TO TAKE A BOOK AND LEAVE THE ROOM. DOROTHY SAID S

T s

.HAD STUDIED HISTORY IN HIGH SCHOOL. SBE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT SHE NEVER T}



W20 PAGE FIVE. i - G Ty e e |
STUDIED CIVICS on zconomrcs. 'SHE STATED SHE DID NOT panr:cxparz IN THE
DISCUSSION VITH JULIUS AND ETHEL. AT ELEVEN FIFTYFIVE AM, AUSA® .~ °  §
KILSHEIMER TOOK LOUIS ABEL ON DIRECI EXAM. | ABEL TESTIFIED THAT WE IS A
NAVY VETERAN. 'EMANUEL{ BLOCH OBJECTBB 10 1 THIS TESTIMONY BUT WAS OVER-
RULED. HE rzsrlrlzn THAT ABOUT ONE WEEK szronz DAVID-S ARREST, DAYID

‘GAVE HIM MONEY IN A BROWN ME&MDWRIBE . (

THE PACKAGE, ABEL TESTIFIED THAT HE TOOK THE MONEY TO HIS HOME AND

s,

-,BID IT IN A;gg__ggx HE TESTIFIED THAT ABOUT TWO AH ON JUNE SIXTEEN,

| FIFTY, HE_RECD A PHONE CALL_EBQu.DA!LD_!HQ_AmKED_Bln.IQ.REImmN ROGGE.
- LATER ruar uonulnc ABEL DID SO. STILL. LATER IN THE DAY, ROGGE TOLD -

ABEL THAT DAVID  HAD sa:n THAT_ABEL SHOULD GIVE gggggﬁxn;_uguxz, 'ABEL
'runnzn  OVER THE PACKAGE TO FABRICANT ON Juug,wggxggg,ngggrv HE IDEN- -
| TIFIED rnz BROUN PAPER WRAPPER IN. COURT., LOUIS ABEL WAS CROSS EXAMIN-
ED BY EMANUEL BLOCH. HE COULD Nor TELL rnz EXACT DAY HE GOT THE" '
 PACKAGE or MONEY FROM DAVID. HE PUT THE PACKAGE IN THE BOTTOM OF HIS

Anassocx AFTER nznovxnc ruz papzn aasz. ruz HASSOCK VAS HOLLow,
; Aun HE PUT T THERE so NO ouz WOULD xnow WHERE IT was.p ALEXANDER N
-'BLoca conrrnuzn ruz cnoss EXAH, AND ABEL rzsrxrrzn rnar nz alezvzs L
END PAGE rxvz 7'; e “““f:' L A s
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| THAT oMLY navxn was PRESENT WHEN HE chn ruz uonzv.‘ Hz'bdihfzn out, . -

' ;nowzsz, rnar HE IS uor CERTAIN OF THIS. nz TESTIFIED THAT HE OPENED -
 THE PACKAGE ABOUT A DAY on so Arrzxwanns AND~SAH FOR' rnz FIRST TIME
~ THAT IT HAD MONEY N IT. un KILSHEIMER ELICITED rnou LOUIS ABEL AT rnxs
-;j'Poxnr THE rzsflnéuy THAT ABEL MEANT rnnr vuzu HE OPENED THE PACKAGE
" THAF WAS THE FIRST TIME HE KNEW 1 uas monzv or HIS OWN KNOWLEDGE
A rszvz NAUGHT FIVf~PM,JAUSA LANE COMMENCED DIRECT EXAM OF HARRY
o GOLD runu:sazn nis aacxcnouun, EDUCATION AND- EMPLOYMENT. HE
TSTIFIED THAT HE xnows nx 1S A co CONSPIRATOR IN INSTANT INDICTMENT.
 HE HAS BEEN convrcrzn OF ESPIONAGE IN A FEDERAL COURT IN PHILA, PA.”
HE PLEADED GUILTY JULY TUENTY FIFTY AND WAS SENTENCED To THIRTY YEARS
AND HE rzsrxrlzn THAT so FAR as HE xnows, ruxnz IS NOTHING ELSE ‘_ o
'GOING TO HAPPEN TO HIM AS A RESULT OF THIS TRIAL. HE TESTIFIED THAT
" HE KNEW AuaroszﬁAKOVsz. nz usr YAKOVLEV IN MARCH ronrYroun IN NYC'
ON THE Noaru_

CLOSER TO EIGHTH AVE IN FRONT OF THE BAR ENTRANCE OF CHILDS RESTAUR-)
ANTQA AT THAT TIME HE CONVERSED HITH YAKOVLEV AND AS A RESULT OF -

ruxs couvznsarxou conr:uuzn IN ESPIONAGE uonx ron raz sov1£r uurou -
nz IDENTIFIED YAKOVLEV FROM A '

- wxru YAKOVLEV AS ruz ESPIONAGE supznxon.j
'PuoroanpH wnlcn Was PLACED IN zvrnEch.'

uz wonxzn wlrn‘vaxovxzv
-_'tnn PAGE szvzn' N ”
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", VA 20 PAGE SEVEN_
_FROM HARCH ronryroun o LATE nzc FORTYSIX._ az KNE ~
'Jouu. rnz JUDGE AS xnn sgLn Ir HE KNEW_HE WAS ENGAGING IN SOVIET

'.ESPIONAcg ACTIVITIES. AND go;n Rszlg THAT HE DID,  HE WAS zncaczn

{i'IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE FROH THE SPRING OF THIRTYFIVE TO THE TIME OF RIS '

'+ ARREST IN MAY FIFTY. AI TRIS POINT, OCH. os E 10 GOLD—S 3{,'

’ff.q_QCLUSIONs AS TO HIS sovxzt T_ESPIONAGE WORK AND vANTzD A FOUNDATIQN

LAID

"3’r1nsr. JUDGE_KAUFMANN ASKED BLOCH WHETHER BLOCH VANTED HARRY GOLD_To
~ TELL OF ALL KIS :sg;oqggzAgg;;g;;x_xuhgRn;g,;gw§gpw HOW_ GOLD ARRIVED

" AT THE CONCLUSION THAT HE WAS zncac TY. ruz ff';"“

M‘VAS ENGAGED IN SOVIEI ESRIQHAQE'jf*UNTZ OBJECTED TO THIS AND OFFERED
[ e

AN ARGUMENT WHICH CAUSED THE gngcz TO_SAY THAT KUNTZ WAS SPEAKING hﬁ;‘i ﬂ

4“'GIBBERISH. KUNTZ CONTINUED TO ARGUE WITH THE JUDGE AND THE
WW

'i-‘_i_“'mcg TOLD ﬁlﬂ_ﬁ%m&smo BLOCH REJOI
- o

* TION FoR THE TIME~§§LE£p GO D ruzn O ro DESCRIBE YAKOVLEV. T

o END PAGE SEVEN
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REF runruzx TESTIFIED ruar IN THE MIDDLE OF JunE ronryroun HE mzr DR
= IN WOODSIDE, QUEENS, asa RESULT, HARRY GOLD WROTE 1 S
A REPORT aAND TURNED IT OVER TO YAKOVLEV ABOUT A WEEK OR S0 LATER somE-
 VHERE IN NY, AT THAT TINE, YAKOVLEV WAS Inronuzn BY conn THAT THE
- NEXT TIME GOLD MET FUCHS, iucus WouLD GIVE conn INFO RELATING ToTHE
1 5;>AppLIcATION or NUCLEAR rzsszon ro rux PRODUCTION or MILITARY szpons. }iﬁf?

oot o3 4 AP B

)

e 4
' HE TOLD YAXOVLEV VHEN nrs NEXT uzrr WITH rucns VOULD occun. IN LATE ,!

JUNE ronrvroun, GOLD uzr rucns AT Bonoucn HALL 'BROOKLYN BUT HAD NO - P

. couvznsar:on wrrn nxn.- AS A RESULT or THIS uzzrluc, GOLD A rsw MINUTES [

_ -

g

" LATER TURNED OVER T0 ¥AKOVLEV IN THE VICINITY A PACKAGE OF PAPERS, e
_IN THE WIDDLE OF JuLY TFORTYFOUR GOLD MET FUCHS AT ABOUT NINETY SIXTH
ST AND CENTRAL PARK VEST IN THE EARLY EVENING, THE MEET LASTED ONE

| AND ONE HALF HOUR,™ AS & RESULT oF THE CONVERSATION RE AD WITH FUCKS,

* GOLD TURNED OVER Fo - YAKOVLEV ABOUT A WEEK OR TWo LATER IN'NYC A REPORT
GOLD HAD WRITTEN. GOLD ALSO TOLD YAKOVLEV THAT FUCHS HAD GIVEN FURTHER
w0 REGARDING THE WORK OF A JOINT AMERICAN AND BRITISH PROJECT T0
PRODUCE AN AToM BOMB IN NYC. 'SUBSEQUENTLY GOLD HAD A REGULAﬁingéHE- -.i?»ﬁﬂ
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. WA20 PAGE NINE ] “
" DULED SERIES OF MEETINGS WITH YAKOVLEV WHO TOLD HIM HOW TO CONTINUE

" KIS ACTIVITIES VITH FUCHS. GOLD TESTIFIED THAT IN CONNECTION VITH
RIS WORK VITH YAKOVLEV HE HAD THE DUTY TO OBTAIN INFO FROM A NUMEER OF
SOURCES IN AMERICA AND TO GIVE THE INFO TO YAKOVLEV., GOLD TESTIFIED
THAT WE EFFECTED HIS MEETINGS WITH HIS AMERICAN SOURCES BY PERSONAL
INTRODUCTION OR BY AN INTRODUCTION USING RECOGNITION SIGNALS. IN

THIS CONNECTION, GOLD ALWAYS USED AN OBJECT OR A PIECE OF PAPER AND A
CODE PHRASE IN THE FORM OF A GREETING. GOLD TESTIFIED THAT ME AL~
WAYS USED FALSE NAMES AND NEVER GAVE HIS CORRECT NAME. GOLD TESTIFIED
THAT HE GAVE HIS SOURCES A LIST OF THE DATA DESIRED AND PERMITTED THE
SOURCE TO CLEAN UP BACK VORK IF THE SOURCE HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONTAC-
TED BY SOMEONE ELSE. GOLD TESTIFIED THAT HIS SOURCES LIVED N

OTHER CITIES THAN PHILA AND HE MADE ARRANGEMENTS FOR MEETING THEM.
THESE ARRANGEMENTS TOOK INTO CONSIDERATION THE TIME AND PLACE OF THE
MEETING AS WELL AS THE SCHEDULE OF WHAT WAS TO BE DISCUSSED. GOLD
ALSO MADE PAYMENT OF MONEY TO HIS CONTACTS AND FURNISHED REPORTS TO
YAKOVLEV. SUCH MONEY WAS OBTAINED BY GOLD FROM YAKOVLEV. GOLD THEN

. —

IDENTIFIED A PHOTOGRAPH OF FUCHS IN EVIDENCE. RECESS.
' ‘ - ' SCHEIDT
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N UNITED STATES
- ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON 28, D. C.

Honorable J. Edgar Hoover, Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
U. S. Department of Justice

Washington 25, D. C.
Attention; ¥r, Victor P, Leay.

Subject: JULIUS ROSENBERG
ESPIOHAGE - R

Dear kr, Hoover: A

Reference is madé to your letter dated February 19, 1951, subject
as above. Ve hage been unable to locate a record of an affidavit
signed by RutjCreenglass as described in referenced letter,
either at Ridge or Los Alamos, A

For your information, we understand that the Manhattan District

' did not censor mail at Oak Ridge, but did have a censorship pro- S

gram at Los Alamos, The records at Los Alamos indicate that oo
military personnel assigned to that inst2llation were to send a e
form letter to their relatives and friends advising them that all é’)ﬁ
incoming mail to Los Alamos would be censored. The friend or T A
relative receiving this notification was requested to sign and . Q
return a card containing a statement that the recipient understood ‘ /‘} :
that all mail sent to military personnel at Los Alamos would be pe é:‘
censored by the U, S. Army. / 7

The records indicate that the form letters, cards, and other
censorship material were kept in the security files at Los Alamos,

but we understand that all this material was destroyed in 1946, Z,
_ / Sincerely yours',
)

J, /A, ffaugsé“v '
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁ'ice Memc ®+-- 1972 o UNITED - i } GOVERNMENT

To s Director, FBI paTe: March 5, 1951
Q\i‘ou‘ : SAC, New York | PR
. .- . . (“ » - BT . i
|, SUBJECT:  WLTUS RUSZNBERG | R
b ESP-R | o A

BN 1 1.
2.

3e

Enc-3 -

TEFs I
45-15348

- Defendants Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Rosenbers

L One photostatic copy of each of the following is being transmitted

Proposed Questions for Jurors submitted by Irving He
Saypol, U.S. Attorney, Scuthern District of New York

Proposed Questions to Prospective Jurors on Behalf of

: : \ _ DEFERRLD Topées
Proposed Questions to Prospective Jurors on Behalf ol
Defendent lorton Sobell
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JULIUS Q%SENBERG, ETAL, ESP. - Re RE NY TEL FEBRUARY TWENTYSIX LAST.
INQUIRY AT BERKELLY, CALIF. REFLECTS DONALD MAYERS PROBAELY PRESENTLY

IRECTOR AND SAC-S NEY YORK AND LOS ANGELES URGENT /947,/

RESIDIRG LOS ANSELES. LA BEIN" FURNISHED CONTENTS RETEL BY SEPARATE
TEL AND SHOULD BE NOTIFIED BY BUREAU IF AUTHORIZATION TO INTERVIEW —

MAYERS SRANTED. - RUC.
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP - R. REMYTEL FEB. TWENTYSIX LAST.
BUREAU AUTHORIZED INTERVIEW TODAY OF RICHARDYBELLMAN AND _BENSON.-
)Vzwmg. MRS, WELEN connon RATES, BROOKLYN, NY, ADVISED#‘HAT RICHARp’e-'
% gmmm«‘ﬁzsmss TWO HUNDRED THREE mmnnwf PRIVE; RQUWOOD ¥
s BITY, CALIF., AND IS PROFESSOR FOR STAMFORD UNIVERSTTY:™-BUREAU4
'¢ADVISED BENSON"$WEIG RESIDED FIVE NAUGHT FORTY FIRST srnm:r, NW,

© APARTHENT ONE NAUGHT FOUR, WASH., DC UHEN INTERVIEWED JAN.'; vw
FIFTY, IN CASE ENTITLED—ET ﬁ"f‘fﬁ;‘m BUREAU.
INSTRUCTS INTERVIEWS SHOULD BE THOROUGH IN NATURE AND EACH —_—" L)
SHOULD BE SPECIFICALLY ASKED IF THEY WERE APPROACHED BY GREENGLASS/%&
ROSENBERG, OR ANYONE ELSE TO FURNISK INFO FOR SOVIET UNION. IN CON-
NECTION WITH nm:nvmws, BUREAU AND NY SHOULD BE FURNISHED RESULTS 7~

BY TEL. . RECoRDED - 117 7 55:;587;5(3 J58 f
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| "BUTEL THIS DATE AUTHORIZED INTERVIEU OF
... RUDOFF. RUDOFF PRESENTLY ON A COMPANY BUSINESS TRIP TO BLOONFIELDW
WORKS, C.E. CO., BLOOMFIELD, N.Je MRS. RUDOFF HAS ADVISED THAT HE -
HUSBAND HAS ADVISED HER THAT HE VILL NOT BE*BACK HOME UNTIL VERY LATE
FRIDAY NIGHT, F.MYGLARK, IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR OF RUDOFF, ADVISED -
THAT RUDOFF CAN BE CONTACTED ON FRIDAY, MARCH TWO, THROUGH PAULTHING3.
_SLEY, AIR CONDITIONING DEPT., BLOOMFIELD WORKS LABORATORY, €. E. COuyt
BLOOMFIELD, N.Jo CLARK UDVISED THAT RUDOFF WOULD BE IN CONFERENCE
CORRECTION THIS PAGE b~

LIN AFTER FIRST WD IT SHUD READ “ON RUDOFF SUBSEQUENT®
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,ui&mm. Attorney Oeneral James Y. YcInernsy March 19, 1951
Director, FBI CWAL?;‘"
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| ESPIORAGE =R . 5%
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of the report of Special Agent Francis X. MoBride dated Xarch 13,
11951, at Kew Haven, Connecticut, in the above-captioned matter.
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JULIUSQOSENBERG, ESP-R. RENYTEL THIS DATE.A DR. RICHAR ‘
DIVISION ENGINEER, SPECIAL PROJECTS ENGINEERING DIVISION, AERONAUTICS
AND ORDNANCE SYSTEM DIVISION, GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, SCHENECTADY,

BUTEL TO ALBANY, NEW YORK, CLEVELAND AND LOS ANGELES DATED JULY’ WEN

N.Ye ADVISED THAT nz WAS surrzkxuc raom A HEAVY COLD AND UOULD BE = H
' PHYSICALLY UNABLE To APPEAR IN NYC FOR CONFERENCE WITH usa, “SDNY pnxonf{ﬁ% Q%f
TO LATE VEDNESDAY MORNING, MARCH FOURTEEN NEXT. DR. PORTER FURTHER =
'ADVISED THERE WAS NO WORK DONE ON -THE PROJECT RAND BY G.E. CO,, AND ; éf'f
. NO WORK DONE IN UPSTATE.NEN'YORK BY USAF, BUT THAT HE HAD BEEN EXPOSED %:;;
_TO KNOVLEDGE OF THE PROJECT DUE TO HIS POSITION VITH ruz RESEARCH AND .
DEVELOPMENT BOARD, GUIDED MISSILE comm:ssxon, UNDER sscnzrany oF
DEFENSE FROM NINETEEN FORTY szvzu TO FORTY NINE, ALBANY FILES Rerzcrszgh

Smsssngm—————

SEVEN, FIFTY SOURCE OF INFO FOR ALBANY TEL AUG. ONE, FIFTY, ADVISIN

o . _:':'": t
CONTACT VITH usar AT UASH., D, C. REVEALED THAT PROJECT RAND szcntr. . :g;>j,.
Asuccssr BUREAU ADVISE NYC IDENTITY OF szsou "IN ‘USAF WHO' IS IN ?\?ﬁ*? ']

 POSITION TO TESTIFY AS TO CLASSIFICATION Ol" RAND PROJECT.
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;Mr.‘ 4.v"____
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Mr. Gevi.
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Mr. Niche:rs

Mz Fossn ______-

Mr. Tracy ... [ ___
Mr. Harbo _ _
. Mz, Belmon
Mr. Mohz '
VJ*TQ.. Roem
Mr. Neass

ROM NEW YORK 42 12 Ti8 P ooy
| ALL IWOR“ATION CONTAINED ———

URGENT . }CRETN 15 Lr\’CT f\,quFIED
. DAIE 712
JULIUS QOSENBERG, ESP - R. USA SDNY DESIRES THAT DR, RICHARDY PORI

OF GENERAL ELECTRIC CO., SCHENECTADY, COME TO NYC AS SOON’AS POSSIBLE
FOR INTERVIEW AND POSSIBLE USE AS WITNESS AT TRIAL OF SUBJECT IN NYC

NOW IN PROGRESS. USA WANTS TO INTERVIEW DR. PORTER RELATIVE TO HIS

KNOWLEDGE OF*SKY PLATFORM QB~F§0JECT RAND, AND POSSIBLY USE HIM AS

. A WITNESS TO SUBSTANTIATE TESTIMONY OF DAV{/,GREENGLASS. ALBANY

\ VILL CONTACT DR, PORTER AND DETERMINE WHEN HE CAN COME TO NYC, AND

,/ ADVISE NY OFFICE OF THIS FACT BY TELETYPE. SUBPOENA FOR DR. PORTER ’
© WILL BE FURNISHED TO HIM BY THE USA SDNY ON HIS ARRIVAL IN NYC.
ALBANY WILL ALSO DETERMINE THE IDENTITY OF PERSON IN US AIR FORCE
WHO IS IN A POSITION TO TESTIFY THAT TH£ RAND PROJECT WAS CLASSIFIED
AS SECRET, WHICH INFO WAS SET FORTH iN ALBANY TELETYPE DATED AUGUST
FIRST, rIFrY, IN INSTANT-CASE. ADVISE NY OFFICE OF IDENTITY OF THIS

| pERs * RecoRDD - 199 f 58 éﬂé ¥ ;;/,
COPIES DZSTROYLD . INDEXED - 139 uAR21 '”“‘ ] o %
R684[OV 9 1950 SCHEIDT . 8 S
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: ALY INFORMATIOR CONTAIRED :x:‘“ -
2 V TR Y U‘""“LA?SI?IED . ~
A DAIE ? 51,30 el

y&ﬁ&q c11 NEW YORK S2 FROM SAN srancisco /% /3 9-4-21»4 Bt
IRECTORANDSAC DEFERRED ﬁ,e, Con
!JULIUSJROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP Re RE NEW YORK TEL MARCH ONE, FIFTYONE
RICHARD,BELLHAN ADVISED THAT HE HAD SEEN DAVIVE’R}:}:NGLASS NO MORE THAN;’\
FIVE TINES, THAT HE HAD NOT KNOWN HINM PRIOR TO MEETING 4IM AT LOS |l
ALAMO‘S', THAT HE HAD NEVER stcusc}:n §IS WORK VITH HIM aND THAT/2Y con’

SIDERED ”REENGLASS TO BE A FOOL, STUPID AND A BORE. ~ "HE STATED T“Atﬁii%

GREENGLASS NEVER REQUESTED ANY INFORMATION FROM HIM CONCERNING ATOMIC
ENERGY NOR HAD ANY OTHER INDIVIDUAL RHQQESTED ATOMIC ENERGY INFORMATION
ﬂaﬁm HIM. BELLMAN STATED THAT WHILE AT LOS ALAMOS HIS WORK HAD BEEN
SOLEY ON.MATHEMATICAL PROBLEMS AND THAT THE DATA HE WORKED ON HAS SINCE

BEEN CLEARDs REPORT FOLLOWS. o
o N ‘ Qavo.... D BY
¢ CKIMBALL © . BIOP pEsk -
CORRECT@ON le: mcyr FIRST WORD SHOULD BE ™FORM" e in
END | 'j_; T
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JULIUSChOS NBERG, ESP Ro TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING SESSION MARCH IXTEEN
INST. TRIAL RESUMED TEN THIRTY AM WHEN HARRY GOLD RETURNED TO THE

S ® -
/// Iﬂﬁg__ AUSA A M ATELY N D_COMPLE

TED THE DIRECT EXAM. EMANUEL BLOCH DECLINED TO CROSS EXAMINE GOLD.
AT TEN THIRTY FIVE AM DR GEORGE”BERNHARDT WAS TAKEN ON_DIRECT EX8MINA-
TION BY AUSA KILSHEIMER WHEN HE "TESTIFIED THAT HE IS A PHYSICIAN RE-

SIDING AT FORTY MOWROE ST, NYC, THAT HE HAS TAKEN CARE OF THE ROSEN-

BERG CHILDREN FOR SEVERAL YEARS AND HAS BEEN JULIUS PHYSICIAN FOR
SIX TO EIGHT MONTHS. HE TESTIFIED THAT IN THE LATTER PART OF MAY
NINETEEN FIFTY HE HAD A TELEPHONE COVERSATION WITH JULIUS ROSENBERG.‘
JULIUS TOLD DR. BERNHARDT THAT HE WOULD LIKE TO ASX A FAVOR OF HIM -
DASH THAT HE WOULD LIKE TO KNOW WHAT INJECTIONS ONE NEEDS TO GO TO
MEXICO. 'WHEN THE DOCTOR HESITATED IN HIS REPLY, JULIUS LAUGHED AND
SAID QUOTE DON-T BE SCARED, IT IS NOT FOR ME. IT IS FOR A FRIEND
OF MINE, UNQUOTE. THE DOCTOR TOLD JULIUS HE WOULD NEED TYPHOID

END:PAG'I-:' ONE " RECORDED - 116 |é5 25( \»@6? : -
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WA 32 PAGE TWO

INJECTION AND SMALLPOX VACCINATION. THEN THE DOCTOR ASKED IF THE
FRIEND WAS A VETERAN AND JULIUS SAID YES. THE DOCTOR ALSO ASKED

IF THE FRIEND WAS GOING TO STAY IN MEXICO CITY OR WAS GOING INTO THE
INTERIOR. JULIUS SAID THAT HIS FRIEND WOULD PROBABLY GO INTO THE IN-

 TERIOR. THEN THE DOCTOR ASKED TO BE GIVEN NOTICE SO THAT HE COULD
GET THE SERUM AND JULIUS SAID HE WOULD LET HIM KNOW. EMANUEL BLOCH
UNDERTOOK THE CROSS EXAM OF DR BERNRARDT. HE ELICITED TESTIMONY
FROM BERNHARDT TO THE EFFECT THAT JULIUS HAD SUFFERED FROM A QUOTE
STREP UNQUOTE SORE THROAT IN THE SPRING OF FIFTY AND MIGHT HAVE BEEN
CONFINED TO BED THREE TO FIVE DAYS. JULIUS WAS ILL MORE THAN ONCE
IN THE SPRING OF FIFTY. IN MAY FIFTY THE DOCTOR TREATED JULIUS FOR
SOME UNSPECIFIED AILMENT. JULIUS WAS A HAYFEVER VICTIM AND RECD IN-
JECTIONS IN THE DOCTOR-S LIVING ROOM ONCE A WEEK OR ONCE IN TWO WEEKS.

' THE DOCTOR TESTIFIED THAT IN MAY FIFTY HE DID NOT RECALL TALKING
WITH JULIUS REGARDING ANY VACATION FOR JULIUS AND HE dn NOT RECALL

SHOWING PHOTOGRAPHS OF HIMSELF DURING THE CAPE COD VACATION TO JULIUS.
END PAGE TWO. |
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" F1ED THAT HE nAb A PAfiénr BY THE NAME OF sanz:zn IN MAY FIFTY

WA 32 PAGE THREEITTuQ;H-“'?y:?i*hAﬁfnf,., . U
ME HAD NO RECOLLECTION or nrscussruc RESORTS WITH JuLivs. THE |
JUDGE OBJECTED AT THIS POINT TO AN. IRRELEVANCY ro THE LINE OF QUES—- o
} TIONING BUT PERMITTED BLOCH ro PROCEED.. THE Docron FURTHER TESTI~ R

BUT DOES NOT RECALL DISCUSSING IS CAPE COD VACATION WITH snnzlzn -

AND JULIUS. THE DOCTOR FURTHER rzsr:rl:n THAT TWO FBI MEN SAW HIN

FOR THE FIRST TIME IN AUG FIFTY AT TWO PM.. HE WAS ASKED WHETHER HE -
SAW THE FBI AGENTS IN COURT BUT STATED THAT HE DID NOT.‘ THEN HE .
RECALLED THAT ONE FBI ACEN%VWAS NAMED STEVENSON AND THAT THEY IDENTIS UL

frrzn THEMSELVES as rgx Agznrs.‘ HE’TESTIFIED THAT rnzy ASKED HIM IF. T
HE HAD HAD ANY convxnsarlou WITH JULIUS ROSENBERG ABOUT uzxtco.. THE

DOCTOR EXPLAINED '1’0 THE JUDGE THA‘I‘ THE FBI AGENTS HAD ASK}ZD HIH

RS B

SPECIFICALLY WHETHER JULIUS ROSENBERG HAb t@zn APPROACRED nxu 10 s:cn _:x’

A CERTIFICATE OF VACCINATION roa ars anorusn IN LAU wxrﬂour tuz BROTHER
IN LAW-S nav:nc raxzu sucn A VACCINATION. THE nocron TESTIFIED @ '
"rnAt HE roxn rnz rs: acxurs THAT nz HAD NOT BEEN so Appnoacnzn.,zfﬁi

,'«-»A&Sn y,,,...

1?1:9 rﬁAr‘rnz TELEPHONE

..‘..-.'—.. .

THE QUESTIONI@G.BY rnz JUDGE, THE DOCTOR TEST |
Aconvznsnrxou HE HAD PREVIOUSLY  TESTLFIED TO HAD BEEN RECALLED BY HIH e

END PAGE runzz wéﬁffﬁe%;f
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WA32 PAGE FOUR
TWo OR THREE DAYS AFTER THE FBI AGENTS INTERVIEW AND HE THEREUPON
VOLUNTEERED THE INFO TO THE FBI. IT MIGHT BE NOTED_THAT AT A BENCH

CONFERENCE DURING THE TESTIMONY OF DR. BERNHARDT, EMANUEL BLOCH,

B - s T

PRSREY Y

COUNSEL ‘FOR ROSENBERG, ADVISED JUDGE KAUFMAN THAT HE HAD GOOD INFO

——— . —

THAT THE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION.BETWEEN BERNHARDT AND JULIUS ROSENBERG
HAD BEEN INTERCEPTED BY FBI W Se USA SAYPOL VIGOROUSLY OBJEC- .

TED TO THIS AND POINTED OUT THERE WAS NO_WIRETAP AND_THAT BLOCH .

HAD NOT SUBSTANTIATED HIS CLAIM IN ANY MANNER. JUDGE KAUFMAN ADVIbED

BLOCH THAT HE HAD NOT OFFERED ANY EVIDENCE TO SUBSTANTIATE THIS COl CON—
TENTION AND ORDERED THE USA TO PROCEED WITH THE EXAM. WILLIAM’DRN-

\ZIEEB_WAS LEAD TO THE DIRECT EXAM BY AUSA GOHN, DANZIGER WAS A
GRADUATE OF CCNY IN JUNE THIRTYEIGHT. HE”RNOWS MORTON SOBELL
RAVING ATTENDED BOTH HIGH SCHOOL AND”COLEEGE WITH HIM. HE MET JULIUS
ROSENBERG AT CCNY BUT HAD MORE FREQUENT CONTACTS WITH SOBELL THAN
JULIUS AT CCNY,. AFTER GRADUATION DANZIGER WORKED AT THE BUREAU OF
ORDNANCE AS DID SOBELL. AFTER DANZIGER LEFT THE BUREAU OF ORDNANCE

}HE CORRESPONDED WITH SOBELL. 1IN MARCH FIFTY DANZIGER RETURNED TO
NY; HE RESUMED HIS ACQUAINTANCESHIP WITH SOBELL AND VISITED HIM IN
FLUSHING, NY. DANZIGER TESTIFIED THAT HE WAS EMPLOYED IN NY AT THEV
END PAGE FOUR




WA32 PAGE FIVE
ACADEMY OF ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS CORP, IN MAY FIFTY DANZIGER TOLD SOBELL
ABOUT WIS EMPLOYMENT AND THE TYPE OF BUSINESS IT WAS DASH DESIGNING
 ELECTRICAL PRODUCTS. SOBELL MENTIONED TO DANZIGER THAT ROSENBERG WAS
IN THE MACHINE SHOP BUSINESS. DANZIGER POINTED OUT THAT HE HAD NOT
SEEN ROSENBERG SINCE COLLEGE. DANZIGER TESTIFIED THAT FOR BUSINESS
PURPOSES HE ASKED SOBELL FOR ROSENBERG-S BUSINESS ADDRESS AND RECD
17. IN THE LATTER PART OF JUNE FIFTY DANZIGER VENT TO ROSENBERG-S
PLACE OF BUSINESS ON BUSINESS TO SEE HIM BUT ROSENBERG VAS NOT
THERE AT THAT TIME. DANZIGER SUCCEEDED IN CONTACTING ROSENBERG AWAY
FROM HIS PLACE OF BUSINESS ON THAT OCCASION. HE-ALSO SAW JULIUS
ROSENBERG IN JULY FIFTY AT ROSENBERG-S PLACE OF BUSINESS, THIS WAS
A BRIEF VISIT AND DANZIGER HAD COME MERELY TO SEE JULIUS SHOP FACILI-
TIES. JULIUS TOLD DANZIGER HE COULD NOT ACCEPT WORK FOR SOME MONTHS
AND THAT DANZIGER SHOULD CONTACT KIM AT SOME LATER DATE. ABOUT JUNE
TWENTY FIFTY DANZIGER TELEPHONED SOBELL AT THE LATTER-S HOME AND ASKED
" FOR AN ELECTRIC DRILL, SOBELL SAID HE WAS LEAVING FOR A VACATION IN
MEXICO AND THAT IF DANZIGER WANTED A DRILL HE WOULD HAVE TO COME AND
END PAGE FIVE




WA32 PA@E SIX_

GET IT RIGHT AVAY, DANZIGER WENT TO SOBELL-S HOME.

THERE HE SAW MORTON AND HELEN SOBELL AND HELEN-S SISTER, EDITH LEVI-
ToV. PACKING WAS IN PROGRESS AND VALISES WERE STANDING ABOUTs THE CAR
WAS IN THE DRIVEWAY WITH THE TRUNK OPEN. THERE WERE VALISES IN THE
CAR. SOBELL TOLD DANZIGER HE WAS FLYING TO' MEXICO CITY. DANZIGER

LEFT AFTER A STAY OF ABOUT TEN MINUTES. Agau; ONE. WEEK 'LATER, DANZIGER
RECD A LETTER FROM SOBELL POSTMARKED szxco CITY ADDRESSED TO DANZI-
GER AT THE LATTER-S PLACE OF BUSINESS. -THE RETURN ADDRESS ON THE EN-
VELOPE WAS M. SOWELL, /STREET NOT RECALLED/, MEXICO CITY. DANZIGER
TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER KNEW SOBELL TO USE THE NAME SOWELL. THIS EN-
VELOPE CONTAINED A LETTER TO DANZIGER AND SEVERAL ENCLOSURES.
DANZIGER-S LETTER WAS SOCIAL IN NATURE. THERE WAS ALSO A NOTE WHICH °
SAID "PLEASE FORWARD THE ENCLOSURES AND I-LL EXPLAIN TO YOU WHEN I

GET BACK.® THERE WERE TWO ENCLOSURES. ONE WAS TO EDITH LEVITOV.

THE OTHER WAS A NOTE TO SOBELL-S PARENTS. HE THEN PLACED THE LETTER

TO EDITH IN AN ENVELOPE AND MAILED IT TO”HER._ DANZIGER FURTHER

TESTIFIED THTAT HE WAS ALSO DIRECTED TO GIVE ‘MAX PASTERNAK A NOTE THAT

SOBEL COULD 'BE REACHED AS 'M. SOWELL" AT A PARTICULAR ADDRESS IN
MEXICO CITY. DANZIGER TESTIFIED THAT PASTERNAK WAS A RELATIVE OF
SOBELL AND THAT HE DELIVERED THE NOTE CONTAINING SOBELL-S PSEUDONYM

_AND ADDRESS TO PASTERNAK. DANZIGER REPLIED TO SOBELL*S LETTER BY

END PAGE SIX ' T - : AR




WA32 PAGE szva g e TE I T | L e
WRITING TO THE ADDRESS IN szxco CITY UNDER THE-NAME Mo SOWELL._;fmwié.;i
DANZIGER runruzn TESTIFIED THAT ABOUT ruo w:xxs AFTER uz RECD THE FIRST
LETTER, rnz MIDDLE oF JULY, uz chn ANOTHER LETTER raou SOBELL AT RIS
.PLACE oF BUSINESS. THIS LETTER was ALSO POSTMARKED mzxxco cer. 1T o
HAD MORTON SOBELL-S naununxr:uc ON rnz znszopz. THE RETURN ADDRESS .
R THE ENVELOPE WAS EITHER m. on MORTY LEVITOV,’ CORDOVA or CORDOBA,
' MEXICO CITY. rn:s ENVELOPE coura:wzn A SOCIAL LETTER FOR DANZIGER, o
“ AN ENCLOSURE FOR EDITH LEVITOV, AﬁbLA'Norz "ABOUT 'FORARDING TT TO i
.EDITH. rnx NOTE SAID THAT SOBELL WOULD EXPLAIN LATER. DANZIGER
DID FORWARD er ENCLOSURE TO EDITH LEVITOV. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE HAS
NOT HEARD rRou SOBELL ou AN#'SstzauzNT OCCASION.. raz DEFENSE bE-
CLINED TO cnoss EXAMINE DANZIGER.; SAYPOL 'AND EMANUEL BLOCH STIPULA—.
TED TO PERMIT THE INTRODUCTION OF A ﬁocumzur nerzcrxuc GOLD-S pnz-f””f
A”fs:ncz IN ALBUQUERQUE ou JUNE THREE roarvrxv:._ THIS WAS A pnorosrarffff
" oF THE HILTON HOTEL, ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO, | Icg Rerzcrzn nARRY'””ff
GOLD, sIx zxcur TWo THREE KINDRED ST, PHILA, of THé.FIRH or rznnv AND

SIEBERT, HAD ARRIVED ON JUNE THREE FORTYFIVE AND HAD OCCUPIED ROOM ONE

! . oy ‘ .
X . 200 ' e .
uumm...ma.:un. W e P X e
. i T, [l T e,

END PAGE SEVEN
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WA 32 PAGE EIGHT'
NAUGHT NAUGHT ONE. JUDGE KAUFMANN THEN INFORMED THE JURY THAT HE

WAS GOING TO ADJOURN AT THAT 1 TIME TO AWAIT THE ARRIVAL OF UITNESSES

e e e

FROM DISTANT PLACES. THE JUDGE POINTED_ OUT THAT HE WAS VERY _PLEASED

A et . S Pt WP
T

WITH THE RAPID PROGRESS THE TRIAL WAS MAKINGe SAYPOL ESTIMATED TO

THE COURT THAT THE GOVT CASE WOULD TAKE AN ADDITIONAL FOUR OR FIVE

DAYS. THE DEFENSE ESTIMATED THAT ITS CASE WOULD TAKE ABOUT FIVE DAYS.

' THE JUDGE POINTED OUT THERE WAS A CHANCE THAT THE WEEK AFTER NEXT THE

CASE WOULD GO TO_THE JURY, IHE COURT ADJOURNED AT TWELVE PM TO RESUM

psionnd TUESDAY AT TEN THIRTY AM.
B “SCHEIDT
END

NY R 32 WA DD
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HE 'ADVISED HIS SECOND WI
BRERETON, DIED AT/FAMBRIDGE, MASSe IN
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APPENDIX.
THE LATE MRS. CLARKE VA

TO FORTYFOUR, BUT STATES HE NE

HE WAS COURTING HER. HE THEREFORE

RUC, NO REPORTs .-~

SUBJECT.
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U]ﬁoe Me..-,. ...Jum e UNITEL .__& Js GOVERNMEN;

TO  :DIRECIOR, FBI pATE: 3/14/51
VROM : SAC, mmuzaqrm _
SUBJECT: mmé?osgmac, et aJ. L * AL3, TXFCRMATION CONTAINED .- -

f‘(\hv '_ ]
it IS pr """’OYED ‘.. 'showing a deposit of $5.00 in "currency” in the

.....

o (nutne 65-58236) _

‘ V'”w iR IS UNCLASSIFIED S o
 BSPIONAGE -~ S j N

an ‘l—?J—- 86 Bi»

"‘Re Hew York -relet mmqnerque 3/13/51 and Albuquerque
teletype to Hev !ork 3 1&/51. _

' L Photostat:lc corp:les of RUI'E’GREEIGLASS’ account at
the Albuquerque Fational Trust and Savings Bank (now the Albuquerque
national Bank), are being forvarded herewith to the Nev York Office.

A. 'rhe follovwing 1s a description of each or the photo-
static copies of 1tems enclosed°

e N Photostat of original 1edger card tor‘ savings ,
7. account 35169 in the name of RUTH GREENGLASS, .
! " 209 North lngh street. ) :

2. Photostat of Savings Department credit ticket
for book #35169 dated June k, 1945, vhich shows
a deposit of $400 in "currency" on that date
under the ‘pame RUTH GREE!GIASS.

3. Photostat of deposit ticket dated June 23, 19&5,
“peflecting that a check in the anount of $55.40
.m deposited to savings acccmnt #351 9.

k. Photostat of debit t:l.cket for account #35169

- dated September h, 19155, reflecting RUTH
cnxnmmss withdrew $55 on that dste. e Riic ,w&;x

5 Photostat of sa.vings vithd.raval ticket sh -~ ,;fj -
a credit to account #35169 dated November 7,71945, :
:I.n the anount of $15 bear.tng the nmne BUE GREEIGLASS

i‘.

6. - Photostat of deposit ticket “for a.cconnt #35169 i*

o.,‘:wuy 9 1960 ~". nsmwe of DAVID and RUTH GREENGLASS on Hovenber 9, 191;5% .

“T. Photostat of deposit ticket for account #35169 re-
flecting a deposit of $5.00 in "currency" NRovember
16, 1945, and a deposit ticket to the same account
reflecting a deposit of $5.00 in "currency” November

30, 1945. . -. :
g];ﬂ;;gh e ST 5’33,5(, 307
Q/CC YORK (Enclosurea 10) (AMSD) j 5 T'."' '9\‘
&5—1533 C :
RECORDED - 126 A{;

ANDEXED - 12




reo AQ 65-45
g 1et to Ddrector
BB°;.

7, . [ ’: . . . ae

:’:y 8. Photostst of ssvings withiraval ticket dated
. January 29, 1946, for account #35169, reflecting
$‘I»O2 was vithdrawn on that date by BUTH GREENLASS.

9. - Photostat of SIgnature Card for sav:lngs account
#35169 setting forth an account in the name of
RUTH and DAVID GREENGLASS on which appears the
following signatures: "DAVID GREENGLASS," "RUTH
GREENCLASS, with the address "209 North High Street”
and the notation introduced by "D. K. " on "June &,
194 5" a.nd a fnrther notation "works at OPA, husband

in Army."

" It has been requested by the Albuguerque Netional Bank that
1f the sbove described items are used in court proceedings, full pro-
tection be afforded the named bank,

) If reéuiréd, 8 subpoena duces tecum should be issued to Mr.
PAUL H. BARNES, Assistant Cashier and Auditor, Albuquerque Rational

«

yod !
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uﬂice Memomndzmz » UNITED
DATE: March 1k, 1951 |

|
1

! TO : Director, FBI -
' Attention: FBI Laboratory P
oM : SAC, New York -~ ~ h
ERT. . 0“
- SUBJECT: mmvé)smamac Et ﬁAng?s\&“l 08 €
L j ESPIONAGE -R° mesﬂ“&bﬂm 2
nVelope ST

- addressed_to Judge IRV

o s .v";:_,paxs
d herewith are the letter and the e L
es District S

ING KAUFMAN of the United St
: Court, Southern District of New York, from one. gﬁg QIIARTZ Of = -
@@’»*i.m;aztora”s; %w,ggookl@meegeﬂa, il <
""" fice reflect that this same MAX -
o Judge LEIBELL, Southern District

.. The files of this of
.wrote three letters t
tion with hearings in the JUDITH -
e letters were

Ze New York, in 1949 in connec
i"?TCN Espionage case. Photostatic coples of thes
forwarded to the, Bureau. by: 1etter dated Farch 22, 1950 cantioned, - i

"JUDITH CO“LON, Espionage-R" i et T

%f Lw;u; MAX rrvy '
rooklyn, ‘New’ York and operates d sma*@

1B which, manufactu'm’q

b .

9

Enclose

Cg B

Avenua, - Brooklyn, Lew Yorky:
. He 1is separated from ‘h

Irses.
: é‘:e h%_atﬁen describeg gneccentr‘;c.“j '
T ~ 'SAC EDWARD SCHEIDT discussed the enclosed 1etter with , £
The facts were presented to AUSA JOHN M, FOLEY, = -
who declined prosecution express- )
ntained a threat. . .

KAUFMAN nor 'AUSA FOLEY
no further action will

(
9 Judge KAUFMAN.
- geuthern District of New York,

ing doubt that the letter even co
e Inasmuch as neithér- Tudge”
reouested that SCHWARTZ: be interviewed,
be taken by this office UACB. - Sl
The Laboratory'magtdesire to compare the known
handwriting of MAX SCHWARTZ," as contained in enclosed letter,
riting on the anonymous letter sent to United

2\ jwith the handwr )
JEROMR.. N. FRANK in the case, "UNSUB, wae: - uc
t dated November 20, 1950 Bureau file ;jg,l.&

LAk,

CETAINED 1N

£
= 5\\States Circuit Judge
z =4 ¥.W.", Laboratory repor
N 34-;81@!@ 1ab file 5%12’-1'308&-%
§_§§S The Laboratory might aiso desireetg'cOMpara the known R4
Z ; Aﬁhandwriting of MAX:. SCHWARTZ/wifh.the writing onithe amonymous. R
< letter forwarded to the Laboratéry-by letter dated Margh 10, 1951”
% nes. (2§OFI3 DEFTRAVER | 'RECORDED - 43 | 5§ 5{_‘_
5 ROo4 ive 9 unD INDEXED 43 G
ce ), &s:7kg32 % JUDITH COPLON). 7. - HRESI958 5 L
?\ Lo Y .
. 5-11+873 (MAX ELITCHER) S AT O YRR
Py | RECORDLD 43 (§ Loer\ T
u\ c% - %;Yﬂa" c
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O]ﬁce Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

oy,

TO :  MR. D. M. LA DATE: March 15, 195;”1._“.
- ' less
FROM : MR. A. E. BELX ;{ -
SUBJECT:  JULIUS RoSENBfRG, ET AL o
ESPIONAGE - R —
——
: 4 ' wer___
' ¥r. Granville called from New York on March 15, o ‘. ——
He advised that during the testimony of Ruthé&(genglass in g —" omy__
this case she mentioned depositing 3500 with the Yaufacturers' —_—

Trust Company on June 14, 1950, and testified thct this was
money turned over to her by Julius Rosenberg which was ostensibly
to be used for the fleeing of Greenglass.

Granville stated that a subpoena was being issued
to obtain the bank records in this connection, In order to
protect our informant in the Manufacturers! Trust Company who
previously furnished us information regarding this account, it
was deemed advisable by the New York 0ffice to have an Agent

serve this subpoena.

ACTICY:

¥r. Granville was authorized to have an 4Lgent serve
the subpoena in this matter. '

CEH :meT ¥%§S .

v e




Dates  March20, 1951
Tor Atomic Energy Comnission
_ -~ Washington, D. Ce :
" Attention: Captain Joim A. Waters, Jr.
L " Division of Security

7. Proms Joln Bdgar E)over,'ll;:rect.or o _
o ‘ Pederel Bureau of estigation B '
U v G
Subject: JULIUS ENBERG, ot a1 . pain 1suucm‘.3;i1?°%2'
) EPOME =R pupgoatBRRSE

Reference is made to my mermorandum to you dated
March 10, 1951, with which was trensmitted a oopy of the )
report of Special Agent.John W, lewis dated March 7 1951, .
at New York City in the above-entitled matter. :

R "~ “There is being transmitted berewith a copy of - AT
. the report wade by Spacial Agent Francis X. Mchride dated /07
* March 13,1951, at New Haven, Connecticut, This report -
contains the results of an interview of ‘Sandford Jacobson,
who was acquainted with David Greenglass at Los Alamos.

gz gin ST
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{{0\ {ECTOR AND SACSeesscesssU R G ENT ' o

XK

RETEL WFO MQRC NTY ONEe

C
JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESPIONA"E = Re
ARNMY FORWARDING ENTIRE TWO NAUGHT ONE FOLDER ON ROSENBERG INCLUDING -
o INTELLIGENCE FILE TO COHHANDING GENERAL HQ, FIRST ARMY, GOVERNOR-=S

ISLAND, NY, TO INTELLI"ENCE OFFICER, AMSD THIS DATE. PAPERS REFERRED
T0 IN REFERENCED TELETYPE INCLUDED EXCEPT TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD OF HEAR
ING MARCH QTWENTY SI\(, FORTY FIVE NOT LOCATED IN HORRIED SEARCH

el

PRIOR TO RECORD BEING FORWARBED. _ RUCRECORED l’

21, INFORMATION CONTAINED .
EFREINIS UNCLASSIFIED NORRIS AR 27 1951
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'JULIUS%OSENBERG, ESP R. TRIAL SUMMARY AFTERNOON SESSION MARCH TWENTY

INST. TRIAL RESUMED TWO FIFTEEN PM AND AUSA COHN INFORMED THE COURT
THAT THE GOVERNNENT MAY BE ABLE TO REST ITS CASE BY LUNCH TOMORROV. |
COHN TOOK MANUELYDE-LOS’KIOS ON DIRECT EXAM WITH THE AID OF AN N
INTERPRETER. RIOS TESTIFIED THAT HE IS AN INTERIOR DECORATOR

RESIDING AT ONE FIVE THREE CORDOVA, MEXICO CITY, APARTMENT FIVE.

"IN JULY FIFTY HE SAW AN AMERICAN AT THAT ADDRESS WHOM HE IDENTIFIED

IN THE COURTROOM AS MORTON SOBELL.. WHEN HE FIRST SAW HIM SOBELL
WAS IN NEED OF A TANK OF GAS FOR HIS APARTMENT. HE SAW SOBELL A
NUMBER OF TIMES THEREAFTER. THE SOBELLS OCCUPIED APARTMENT FOUR.
ON ONE OCCASION SOBELL CAME TO RIOS AND ASKED RIOS IF HE COULD BE A
FRIEND OF SOBELLS. RIOS SAID YES. AT THAT TIME SOBELL WAS NERVOUS
AND WORRIED AND ASKED HOW ONE COULD LEAVE MEXICO. RIOS SAID THERE@
WAS NO TROUBLE IF ONE-S PAPERS WERE IN ORDER. SOBELL WANTED TQN’EﬁI
KNOW IF THERE WAS ANY OTHER WAY AND RIOS REPLIED THAT HE DIDQﬁaﬁ

KNOW. SOBELL DID NOT SPEAK OF ANY PLAGE40UTSIDE OF MEXICO. HE SAID

73
~ HE UAS WORRIED BECAUSE HE WAS“QERAID TO. RETURN T(E_EHE us ARMY SINCE

4 i
HE HAS ALR ADY EXPERIENCED ONE WAR. HE smlﬁﬁ ﬁihTED TO LEAVE S/C

;_;8




,PAGE'Iwoﬁhiudh
MEXICO BECAUSE HE wAs AFRAID THAT “THE MILITARY wznz LOOKING ron'ulm jwf ff
TO TAKE HIM INTO THE ARMY.» RIOS SAID HE COULD NOT BELP SOBELL on L

GET ANYTHING roa uxm TO ENABLE HIu T0 LzAv;”n:x1co.’ ou onz OCCASION _"'"
'SOBELL toLl RI0S rxar "HE-WOULD Lxx; TO GO TO THE ponr or vzaa CRUZ -

AND ASKED roa nxnzcrlons.:”§i6§”¥6ih'nlu uow ro nzacn THE BBS srarlou..fj;- %%
SOBELL LEFT mzxxco cITY TO so TO VERA cauz ABOUT JULY rwzurv OR JULY e |
Arwxnrvruo FIFTY unxnx uz wAs conz ABOUT rlrrszm nays.‘ n:os nzczxvzn _ﬂf?;v*ﬁf
A LETTER. ABOUT zxcnr'navs AFTER SOBELLS DEPARTURE posruanxzn VERA . :
>05 az opznzn rnz zuszopz.; rnz LETTER STARTED f i
| RIOS ruzn VENT TO szz uas. SOBELL AND cavz THE 'f;f*"*v
uan A convtnéairos w:ru uns. SOBELL ABOUT ruz LETTER. :

ACRUZ Annnzssrn ro
VITH 'DEAR HELEN
' L£TT£R ro nza.:; B

"rnz nrrznsz OBJECTED ro ANY azszarlou or qur ru: convznsar:ou was
ONCERNED werf“'Rlos R:czxvzn A szcoun LETTER ABOUT sxx ox szvzu ;ﬁf;”

-.,'.w'u e &
._-‘r __n'...

DATS AFTER THE rxnsr Lzrrza.t 11 WAS Posruanxzn rAﬁPIco. f‘

£ 4T

‘STARTED UITH 'DEAR HELEN.;N RIOS runnzn THIS LETTER ovza ro uns.'“

s e - R T A




PAGE THREE . - ..

SEE SOBELL AFTER RIS RETURN TO MEXICO CITY. THE DEFENSE WAIVED
CROSS EXAMINATION. COHN PROCEEDED TO ENGAGE IN THE DIRECT EXAMINATION

OF uruznva*pnangExpxuosa. ‘SHE nzs:nzs IN vzaa CRUZ AND IS EMPLOYED S

BY OPTICA PALACIOS, AN OPTICAL CONCERN. ~ SHE TESTIFIED THAT ON _f S
JULY TWENTYSIX FIFTY m. SAND CAME TO THE OPTICAL concznu AND PLACED

AN ORDER FOR EYEGLASSES AND FILLED OUT A CARD FOR THE PURCHASE.
SHE IDENTIFIED M,)@AND AS momo%soam. IN THE COURTROOM. nzrmsz

~ ATTORNEY KUNTZ CONCEDED THAT MORTON SOBELL BOUGHT THE EYEGLASSES

USING THE NAME M. SAND. NO cnoss EXAM. couu Pnoczznzn ro tXAMINE o

JOSE%FROCCAD ENDRELL. VENDRELL IS ONE OF THE ADMINISTRATORS OF o

THE GRAN HOTEL DILIGENCIAS IN VERA CRUZ. HE IDENTIFIED A REGISTRATION |

CARD OF THE HOTEL DATED JULY THIRTY FIFTY CONTAINING THE NAME MORRIS
‘iéAND, DEFENSE ATTORNEY KUNTZ CONCEDED THAT THIS SIGNATURE MORRIS -

SAND ON THIS REGISTRATION CARD Is IN THE HANDWRITING OF MORTON SOBELL. k

NO CROSS EXAM. COHN THEN EXAMINED MISS DORA)%AUTISTA.: SHE RESIDES

- IN TAMPICO, MEXICO AND IS ENPLOYED AT THE HOTEL TAMPICO. SHE TESTIFIVD .

THAT ON JuLY THIRTY FIFTY AN AMERICAN REGISTERED AT raz HOTEL usrnc :
THE NAME MARVIN SALT'W

SHE SPOKE TO HIN AT THAT TIME. SHE IDENTIFIED

SOBELL IN THE COURTROOM Y MARVIN SALT. DEFENSE ATTORNEY KUNTZ ‘*T““ffff

END PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

CONCEDED THE HANDWRITING ON THE REGISTRATION CARD OF THE HOTEL TAMPICO
AS BEING THAT OF MORTON SOBELL., HE ALSO CONCEDED THE HANDWRITING

'ON THE REGISTRATION CARD OF THE GRAN HOTEL DILIGENCIAS AS BEING THAT
OF MORTON SOBELL. 1IN ADDITION HE CONCEDED THE HANDURITING ON THE

CARD OF THE OPTICA PALACIOS AS BEING THAT OF MORTON SOBELL. NO

CROSS EXAM ON BAUTISTA, COHN NEXT EXAMINED MR. DENNIS OF THE CHMA
JMEXICAN AIRLINES/ DENNIS IS IN CHARGE OF PASSENGERS AND PRODUCED

. ITHE RECORDS OF CMA. WIS RECORDS REFLECTED A PLANE FLIGHT FROM VERA
CRUZ TO TAMPICO JULY THIRTY FIFTY AND FROM TAMPICO TO MEXICO CITY
AUGUST TWO FIFTY. HE ALSO PRODUCED A FLIGHT MANIFEST FOR A FLIGHT
FROM VERA CRUZ TO TAMPICO REFLECTING THE NAME,§§£§5§Q, DEFENSE
ATTORNEY KUNTZ CONCEDED THAT THIS N, SAND WAS IN FACT MORTON SOBELL.
HE ALSO PRODUCED A FLIGHT MANIFEST FOR THE FLIGHT FROM TAMPICO TO -
MEXICO CITY WHICH REFLECTED THE NAME MORTON SOLT. DEFENSE ATTORNEY
KUNTZ CONCEDED THAT THE QQBIQN}&oLT MENTIONED THEREIN WAS IN FACT
MORTON SOBELL. NO CROSS EXAM 'SF DENNIS. AUSA COHN THEN OFFERED FOR
THE EXAMINATION OF DEFENDING ATTORNEYS AN OFFICIAL AUTHENTICATED
IMMIGRATION AND NATURALIZATION RECORD WHICH REFLECTS THE CIRCUMSTANCE:
OF SOBELLS DEPARTURE FROM MEXICO TO THE US. DEFENSE ATTORNEYS

END PAGE FOUR T -
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PAGE FIVE

KUNTZ AND PHILLIPS DECLINED TO CONCEDE THAT THE RECORD WAS MADE IN

THE REGULAR COURSE OF BUSINESS FOR THE REASON THAT THEY WANTED

THE OPPORTUNITY TO CROSS EXAMINE THE OFFICER WHO MADE THE RECQRDS

TO ELICIT THE CIRCUMSTANCES RELATING TO THE ENTRIES. THE USA INFORMED
THE COURT THAT A WITNESS WOULD BE BROUGHT UP FROM LAREDO, TEXAS,

IN CONNECTION WITH THE INS RECORD, AUSA LANE INFORMED THE COURT

THAT THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS HAD AGREED TO CERTAIN STIPULATIONS WHICH
WE PROCEEDED TO READ TO THE JURY. HE READ THAT MR. R. B. WALKLETT,
PASSENGER REPRESENTATIVE OF THE US LINES CAN IDENTIFY ANATOLI
f&AKOVLEv-s PHOTOGRAPH AS THE PERSON WHO BOUGHT PASSAGE TO FRANCE ON
OCT FOURTEEN FORTYSIX AND WHO AFTER SOME POSTPONEMENTS FINALLY
SAILED FOR FRANCE ON DEC TWENTYSEVEN ] FORTVSIX ON THE SS AMERICA.
ikt
ALL EXHIBITS RELATING THERETO WERE PLACED IN EVIDENCE. AUSA LANE
EXAMINED LAnquOMIAN WHO WAD BEEN EMPLOYED BY THE AMTORG TRADING
CORP AS TRANSLATOR IN FORTY. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEW YAKOVLEV
FOR THREE YEARS BEGINNING FORTYFOUR. HE SAW YAKOVLEV AT THE SOVIET

CONSULATE IN THE Sﬁﬁﬁfﬁ OR FALL OF FORTYFOUR WHEN HE WENT THERE TO

OBTAIN A VISA FOR RUSSIA, HE TESTIFIED THAT YAKOVLEV WAS THE VICE
END PAGE FIVE -
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PAGE SIX

CONSUL. HE LAST SAW YAKOVLEV IN roﬁrvsxx. HE IDENTIFIED A PHOTO-
GRAPH OF YAKOVLEV. NO CROSS EXAM. AT A BENCH CONFERENCE THE COURT
DIRECTED THAT THE DEFENDANTS BE KEPT IN JAIL IN THE MARSHAL-S

OFFICE SO THAT THE sztusz ATTORNEYS COULD VISIT THEM FOR THE FURTHER
PREPARATION OF THE CASE IN VIEW OF THE FACT THAT THE DEFENSE

MAY HAVE TO BEGIN TO PUT ITS WITNESSES ON THE STAND ON THE AFTERNOON
OF MARCH TWENTYONE, ADJOURNED,

SCHEIDT
END*
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JULIUS(\ROSENBERG, ESPIONAGE R. TRIAL SUMMARY, MORNING ESSION MARCH _
TWENTY INSTANT. R ' AS RESULT OF -
STIPULATION, UsA SAYPOL OFFERED IN EVIDENCE A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF A -
CREDIT SLIP OF THE ALBUQUERQUE NATIONAL BANK, SAVINGS DEPT, REFLECTING

renr b o e

. ACCOUNT NO. THREE FIVE ONE SIX NINE IN THE NAME oF RUTH EENGLASS, - A

' JR, WAS LED 'rmaousx His nmzcr zxamm}nou BY smrpox.._ R ;i E
REORe 'rwo m gy -

TWO NAUGHT NINE Ne HIGH ST. ALBUQUERQUE., THIS CREDIT SLIP HAD 11"5 g
FIRST ENTRY ON JUNE FOUR, FORTY FIVE, IN AMOUNT OF roun mmmn-:n DOLLARS -
AS A DEPOSIT. SAYPOL cmzsuom:n COL. CANDLER coaa, NYC DIRECTOR oF

SELECTIVE SERVICE, ON DIRECT TESTIMONY. COL. COBB PR THE_ TR

WWOML. AS RESULT OF STIPULATIO/- ?
A _PHOTOSTAT _g_&ommwmxmmzunmu. SOBELL-S b
ATTORNEYS CONCEDED THAT THE HAND murmc uux_o.unsnnummz,,rm: '
SELECTIVE SERVICE cann AND orm:n nocuuzms m rm: rm: VAS THE _HAND
WRITING oz-mmou..ssmm.n. NO. CROSS EXAMINATION. _ cox.. JORN LANSDALE,

-

GRADUTE OF VNI AND HARVARD LAW SCHOQL. HE WAS‘JESIGNE

END OF (PR om:\  INDEXED . 5 ' W\m‘gs‘ 8 L F
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PAGE TWO - . .

THE US ARMY FROM MAY, FORTY ONE UNTIL NOV. FIFTEEN, FORTY FIVE.

HE WAS TRANSFERRED IN' JAN. FORTY FOUR TO THE MANHATTAN ENGINEERING
COL. LANSDALE TESTIFIED THAT IT WAS THE FUNCTION OF MED TO
"IN FORTY

DISTRICT.
PRODUCE AN A BOMB.
, HE WAS MADE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE SECURITY OF THE PROJECT WHICH

IN AN EFFORT TO SHOW THAT LANSDALE-S TESTIMONY

'HE LEARNED THIS IN DEC. FORTY ONE.
TWO, |
WAS HIGHLY SECRET.
WAS UNNECESSARY,_ELQQK_QQ&QEDED_IHAI_ANYTHING_CONCﬁRNIﬂQ_QLIﬂ_LOS

ALAMOS WAS SECRET. COL. LANSDALE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE BELIEVED

THE GERMANS WERE WORKING ON AN A BOMB AND WERE IN ADVANCE OF OUR

EFFORTS. HE BELIEVED THAT THE KNOWLEDGE THAT THE UNITED STATES HAD

UNDERTAKEN SUCH WORK WOULD CAUSE THE GERMANS TO REDOUBLE THEIR EFFORTS. :-..

HE TESTIFIED ALSO THAT KNOWLEDGE OF THE IDENTITY OF THE SCIENTISTS
WORKING ON THE PROJECT WOULD REVEAL THE NATURE OF THE WORK BEING
DONE. GROUPING SUCH SCIENTISTS IN ANY ONE LOCATION WOULD ALSO

REVEAL THE NATURE OF THE RESEARCH TO ANY FOREIGN NATION. COL.

LANSDALE DESCRIBED THE SECURITY REGULATIONS HE PLACED IN EFFECT AT LOS

ALAMOS, WITH PARTICULAR REFERENCE TO “THE TECHNIC,L_ABﬂA; HE

A
3

‘. ;':.:i,?;‘ o
ERi LN

END OF PAGE TWO T P P SR T




PAGE THREE . o, L . _

TESTIFIED. THAT COMPARTMENTAEIZATISN NAS THE BASIS OF THE.SECURITY
POLICY. IT WAS THE POLICY THAT NO ONE SHOULD KNOW ‘MORE THAN |
’ABSOLUTELY NECESSARY TO DO HIS OWN JOB AND ONLY TOP SCIENTISTS WERE
TOLD THE OEJECT OF THE PRQJECT. THE PRESIPENT WAS IN DIRECT CONTACT
WITH THE PROJECT AND HAD SAIN THAT‘THE PROSECT WAS OE.THE HIGHEST ”
ORDER OF SECRECY OF ALL PROJECTS ENGAGED IN BY THE US. HE FURTHER |

TESTIFIED THAT CERTAIN TOP SCIENTISTS WERE GIVEN PSEUDONYMS TO CON-
CEAL THEIR IDENTITY. NEIg§¥ggNR WAS CALLED NICHOLAﬁygAKER. COL.
LANSDALE LEARNED THAT FOREIGN GOVTS WERE UORKING ON THE A BOMB BUT

DID NOT KNON IF RUSSIA HAD BEEN WORKING ON IT, HE TESTIFIED, HOWEVER,

Ay

THAT THE RUSSIANS WERE MUCH INTERESTED IN WHAT THE US WAS WORKING
ON, HE TESTIFIED THAT BOHR IS A DANISH SCIENTIST WITH AN INTERNATIONAL :

—

REPUTATION. HE WAS A PIONEER IN NUCLEAR FISION AND WENT TO LOS ALAMOS
'AS A CONSULTANT., BEFORE HE LEFT GREAT BRITAIN, KE WAS GIVEN A
FICTITIOUS NAME AND A COVER PURPOSE_FOR VISITING THE USe THE - .
SCIENTISTS AT LOS ALAMOS WHO KNEW HIM WERE CAUTIONED NOT TO gmu HIS o
TRUE IDENTITY, - cox.. LAHSDALE n:snrn:n THAT. DR)(KOSKI woaxzn oN rm:

“egs Ll R

END OF PAGE THREE -~ ~ = = 5% :*- e UTESSLAEE T Ee e R




PAGE FOUR _ | o |

HIGH EXPLOSIVE LENS EXPERIMENT WHICK WAS TOP SECRET: HE FURTHER

| TESTIFIED THAT THE LAY OUT OF THE BUILDING AT LOS ALAMOS WAS SECRET. g
IT WAS THE OPINION OF THE KIGH ARMY OFFICIALS THAT THE A BOMB WOULD ’

BE THE DECISIVE VEAPON IN THE WAR AND UOULD CONTROL THE FUTURE |
SECURITY OF THIS COUNTRY. EMANUEL BLOCH CROSS=EXAMINED COL. o i
LANSDALE_AND- LANSDALE TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEW ABOUT CLAugx?hCHS BEING i
AT_LOS ALAMOS, FUCHS wAs A_MEMBER OF THE BRITISH GROUP. AND-WAS o ?Lﬁf_

CONFINED TO THE TECHNICAL AREA ATTLO”‘ALAMOS. THE MOST STRINGENT |
SéEG%ITY REGULATIONS WERE SET UP AT LOS ALAMbS BUT COL. LANDSDALE HAD
TO ACCEPT BRITISH. SCIENIISTSWONMIHE«OK OF*YHSmBalIlSHq, A CERTAIN

PERCENTAGE OF THE MAIL WAS CENSORED. FROH AUGUST, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR
.ATO THE END OF NOV., FORTYFOUR, IT UAS FORBIDDEN TO ANYBODY TO REVEAL)
THE TRUE IDENTITY OF BOHR, UREY AND OPPENHEIMER. JOHN @be/;RRY WAS '

EXAMINED BY SAYPOL, AFTER JUDGE KAUFMAN CLEARER THE COﬁRT ROOM OF ALL

SPECTATORS EXCEPT_THE gggg,. RE oagggtn THAT THE CLERK OF THE COURT
REFRAIN FROM TRANSCRIBING HIS NOTES'AND CAUTIONED THE PRESS TO. -
EXERCISE GOOD JUDGEMENT IN REPORTING THE TESTIMONY OF DERRY. DERRY,
END OF PAGE FOUR _  © -7l o ool m e é




PAGE FIVE

AN ELECTRICAL ENGINEER, WAS IN THE US ARMY FROM NINETEEN FORTYTWO TO
FORTYSIX. IN DEC., NINETEEN FORTYTWO, HE WAS ASSIGNED TO M.E.D.

HE WAS AT OAK RIDGE, TENNESSEE, IN APRIL, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR, AFTER
THAT HE WAS ASSIGNED TO GENERAL GROVE-S OFFICE AS LIAISON OFFICER. |
HE KNEW THAT IT VAS THE OBJECTIVE OF MED TO ENGAGE IN RESEARCH,
DEVELOPMENT, MANUFACTURE AND DELIVERY OF THE ATOMIC BOMB. DERRY

HAS BEEN WITH THE ATOMIC ENERGY COMMISSION SINCE JAN, FIRST,
FORTYSEVEN, HE TESTIFIED THAT HE US znnIQ.!LSLI_LQSNALAMQu.lB_THz
LIAISON CAPACITY FROM TIME TO TIME. HE TESTIFIED THAT ALL OF LOS
ALAMOS WAS CLASSIFIED., HE TESTIFIED THAT THE PLANNING FOR THE FIRST
EXPLOSION OF THE A BOMB WHICH TOOK PLACE ON JULY SIXTEEN, FORTYFOUR,

WENT ON FOR MANY MONTHS IN ADVANCE OF THAT DATE. AT LOS ALA&OS HE_HAD

OCCASION TO SEE THE A BOMB WHICH WAS BtING CONSTRUCTED AND HAD KNOWLEDGE '
- OF THE VARIOUS EXPERIMENTS, = DERRY WAS SHOWN DAVIg%ﬁ)%ENGLASS-S
CROSS SECTION SKETCH OF THE A BOMB. AT THE SAME TIME A COURT oo

REPORTER READ DAVID GREENGLASS-S DESCRIPTION OF THE A BOMB FROM THE

COURT NOTES. DERRY THEN TESTIFIED.THAT THE DEscB_£I~9u_AundIB£m§KETCH
END OF PAGE. rlvz
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PAGE SIX
DID RELATE tQ”IHENAIQM*EQME_Aﬁﬂwlﬂél.LI_QiMQSIBQTEQ_IEE.BBIEQIPLE .

INVOLVED .IN Tth_gE&AIlQmmnzmlﬂz.é,§BMﬁ., DERRY TESTIFIED THAT FROM. THE

SKETCH_AND THE DESCRIPTION HE COULD PERCEIVE WHAT THE ACTUAL QON-
STRUCTION OF THE A _BOMB.WAS. IT WAS THE TYPE OF A BOMB WHICH WAS
DROPPED ON NAGASAKI IN NINETEEN FORTYFIVE. NO NATION EXCEPT GREAT

BRITAIN AND CANADA HAD. THIS INFO ABOUT THE A BOMB SO FAR AS HE KNEW.
____’MW TR > 2o = = g
EMANUEL BLOCH CROSS-EXAMINED DERRY. DERRY TESTIFIED THAT THERE UERE

MANY DRAWINGS OF CROSS SECTIONS OF THE A BOMB AT LOS ALAMOS SIMILAR
70 THE SKETCH OF DAVID GREENGLASS. DERRY WAS UNABLE TO SAY, THOUGH
REPEATEDLY QUESTIONED, WHEN SUCK A SKETCH MIGHT HAVE BEEN MADE AT
LOS ALAMOS., WE TESTIFIED THAT SUCH A SKETCH COULD HAVE BEEN IN
GOVERNMENT FILES AT LOS ALAMOS PRIOR TO JAN. NINETEEN FORTYFIVE.
DERRY WAS ASKED WHETHER HE COULD CONFINE A DESCRIPTION WHICH WOULD
GIVE SUBSTANTIALLY THE PRINCIPLE INVOLVED IN THE ATOM BOMB TO
TWELVE PAGES. HE SAID THAT HE. COULD. chzss.
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. JUL1US ROSENBERG, ESP - Re TRIAL SUMMARY AFTERNOON SESSION MARCH
TOOK JAMES HUGGINS, IMMIGRANT INSPEC—

HUGGINS IDENTIFIED AN
INTO US AS MADE

AUSA KILSHEIMER

~ TUENTYONE INST.
TOR, LAREDO, TEXAS, ON DIRECT EXAMINAT ION.

——_"‘"

IMMIGRATION MANIFEST RECORD OF MORTON SOBELLS ENTRY
DEFENSE ATTORNEY PHILLIPS

IN THE REGULAR COURSE OF BUSINESS BY HIM.

ASKED QUESTIONS OF THE WITNESS IN ORDER TO LAY A FOUNDATION FOR AN

THESE QUESTIONS ELICITED THE TESTIMONY THAT THE URITING
AND PARTLY HANDURITTBR.
\%

MORTON

OBJECTION,
ON THE MANIFEST RECORD WAS PARTLY TYPEWRITTEN

BY HUGGINS. THE INFORMATION ON THE CARD WAS SUDPLIED BY

—~sOBELL. OFFICIALS FROM MEXICO APPROXIMATELY NINE IN NUMBER WERE
* THEY FURNISHED HUGGINS NO INFORMATION WHICK APPEARS ON

HUGGINS INDICATED ON THE CARD ALSO THE RESULT OF HIS OWN
HE TESTIFIED HE DID(
’ N

THERE.
THE CARD.
OBSERVATION IN THE REGULAR COURSE OF BUSINESS.
THEN PHILLIPS OBJECTED TO THE

ON DIRECT EXAMINATION

NOT KNOW WHAT OCCURRED IN MEXICO.
INTRODUCTION OF THE CARD AND WAS OVERRULED.
HUGGINS FURTHER TESTIFIED leET SOBELL Wx BROUGHT TObINS,y,l}AgEDO,

TEXAS B,Y"THE MEXICAN SECURI"&Y PO % 1THE us GOVERNMENT(

(%
@@MAR301951 .55

" END PAGE ONE
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VERE IN HUGGINS OFFICE AND TOOK SOBELL INTO CUSTODY AFTER THE MANI-
FEST RECORD VAS MADE. KILSHEIMER READ THE MANIFEST RECORD TO THE
JURY AND POINTED OUT THAT THERE WAS A NOTATION ON THE RECORD

"DEPORTED FROM MEXICO®. IT APPEARED THAT THIS NOTATION WAS WHAT
HUGGINS REFERRED TO WHEN HE TESTIFIED THAT SOME INFORMATION ON THE

CARD WAS THE RESULT OF HIS OWN OBSERVATION IN THE REGULAR.COUSE OF
BUSINESS. DEFENSE ATTORNEY KUNTZ CROSS EXAMINED HUGGINS WHO TESTIFIED
THAT BOTH THE TYPEWRITTEN INFORMATION AND THE HANDWRITTEN INFORMATION
ON THE RECORD WAS PUT THERE BY HUGGINS WHILE SOBELL WAS IN THE INS
OFFICE. ALL THE DATA EXCEPT THE NOTATION "DEPORTED FROM MEXICO® VAS
FURNISHED BY SOBELL TO HUGGINS., HUGGINS TESTIFIED THAT INS HAD A
LOOK_OUT_POSTED ON SOBELL TO PREVENT HIS LEAVING THE US. AT THIS POINT
KUNTZ DRAMATICALLY ASKED THE WITNESS IF HE COULD TESTIFY THAT THE
MANIFEST RECORD WAS NOT PREPARED BEFORE SOBELL GOT TO THE INS OF=
FICE. _THEREUPON HUGGINS FACED THE JURY SQUARELY AND SAID "GENTLEMEN -
OF THE JURY, I CAN TESTIFY THAT THE RECORD WAS NOT PREPARED BEFORE
SOBELL GOT TO MY OFFJCE." HUGGINS ALSO TESTIFIED THAT THE HAND-

WRITTEN PORTION OF THE: RECORD WAS ALSO MADE WHILE SOBELL WAS IN HIS

END PAGE TWO -




PAGE THREE

OFFICE. HUGGINS SAID HE DID NOT KNOVW IF THE FBI WENT INTO MEXICO.

HE TESTIFIED THAT HE SPOKE TO FBI MEN BUT DID NOT LEARN FROM THEM

IF ANYONE HAD GONE INTO MEXICO. HE TOLD SOBELL THAT WHENEVER A PERSON

1S DEPORTED FROM MEXICO A RECORD MUST BE MADE ACCORDING TO INS REGU-
LATIONS. THE MEXICAN POLICE DID NOT EXHIBIT ANY DOCUMENT SHOWING
SOBELL WAS DEPORTED FROM MEXICO. THE PROSECUTION RESTED AT THREE PM.
IN THE ABSENCE OF THE JURY, DEFENSE ATTORNEY EMANUEL BLOCK MADE

SEVERAL MOTIONS TO THE JUDGE. HE MADE A MOTION FOR A MISTRIAL ON

THE GROUND THAT THE GOVERNMENT INTRODUCED TESTIMONY ATTEMPTING TO

S

LINK THE ROSENBERGS WITH MEMBERSHIP IN THE CP, USA. THIS MOTION WAS

DENIED. HE MADE A MOTION FOR A MISTRIAL ON THE SAME GROUNDS REGARD-

ING THE YCL, WHICH WAS_DENIED. HE MADE A MOTION TO STRIKE OUT OF

THE RECORD ALL TESTIMONY RELATING TO THE ALLEGED MEMBERSHIP OF ROSEN-

BERGS IN THE CP, USA, AND THE YCL. THESE-MOTIONS WERE DENIED.

HE MADE A MOTION TO DISMISS THE INDIC?MENTVAGAINST THE ROSENBFRGS

—— e

ON THE GROUNDS THAT THE ESPIONAGE STATUTE IS UNCONSTITUTIONAL IN

VIOLATING TYE FIRST AND FIFTH AMENDMENTS. THIS MOTION WAS DENIZD.

HE MADE A MOTION TO DISMISS THE INDICTMENT AS DEFECTIVE AND INVALID

END PAGE THREE
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AS A MATTER OF PLEADING. DENIED. DEFENSE ATTORNEY PHILLIPS

JOINZD WITH BLOCK IN THE SAME MOTIONS AS RELATING TO SOBELL AND HELD
THAT THE STATUTE WAS VOID AS VIOLATING THE FIRST, FIFTH AND SIXTH
AMENDMENTS. HE HELD THE INDICTMENT WAS SO WORDED ASTO FAIL TO

COME WITHIN RULE SEVEN OF THE FEDERAL RULES AND PROCEDURE. HE CLAIMED
THE INDICTMENT WAS VAGUE, PURELY GENERIC IN TERMS, CONTAINED NO
SPECIFIC ACTS REGARDING SOBELL AND FAILED TO PROTECT SOBELL AGAINST

DOUBLE JEOPARDY. HIS MOTIONS WERE DENIED. PHILLIPS REQUESTED THE
SAME MOTIONS THAT BLOCK HAD MADE REGARDING THE CP, USA., THESE
P MOTIONS WERE DENIED, HE THEN MOVED TO STRIKE OUT THE TESTIMONY OF
J - THE GREENGLASSES, GOLD, ABEL, KOSKI, ADOMIAN, THE STATE DEPARTMENT,
AS WELL AS INFO REGARDING THE A-BOMB AND THE JELLO BOX EXHIBITS.
THIS MOTION VAS DENIED. THEN HE ASKED THE COURT TO MAKE AVAILABLE

‘THE COMPLAINT SWORN OUT BY SA SHROEDER REGARDING SOBELL AND THE FIRST

TWO INDICTMENTS. HE WAS INSTRUCTED THAT THESE WERE MATTERS OF

RECORD_AND, THAI«ﬂE COULD. GET THEM HIMSELF WHENEVER HE WISHED.

P A R Ry +

ALEXANDER BLOCK ASKED FOR-A DIRECTED VERDICT CLAIMING THAT THE

GOVERNMENT FAILED TO PROVE THE CHARGE BEYOND A REASONABLE DOUBT.

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

PHILLIPS ASKED FOR THE SAME DIREFTED VERDICT.. DENIEﬁ. AT THREE

FORTYFIVE PM JULIUS ROSENBERG TOOK THE STAND AND WAS LEAD THROUGH

HIS DIRECT EXAMINATION BY EMANUEL BLOCK. HE FURNISHED HIS BACK-

s ——— s b s otmara s o
)

GROUND AND EDUCATION., HE FURNISHED INFO CONCERNING HIS RESIDENCE
AT TEN MONROE STREET AND THE RENTAL THEREOF. HE TESTIFIED THAT IN
FORTYTWO, WHEN HE MOVED TO TEN MONROE STREET, HE DID NOT PURCHASE

FURNITURE BUT BORROWED SOME FROM A FRIEND.WHO WAS GOING TO

CALIFORNIA FOR A JOB, THIS FRIEND WAS A MEMBER OF THE FAECT. THE | %Tjjj
ONLY NEW PIECE or FURNITURE HE EVER PURCHASED WAS A CONSOLE TABLE, %:;_ﬂ
WHICH HE BOUGHT IN FORTYFOUR OR FORTYFIVE FROM R. H. MACY AND COMPANY

FOR ABOUT TVENTYONE DOLLARS, HE WAS GIVEN A BREKKrﬁour BY A FRIEND, ;é @
WHO FOUND HE COULD NOT FIT IT INTO HIS OUN HOME. HE ALSO BOUGHT A iz %
FEW SECOND HAND ITEMS FROM TENANTS OF KNICKBOCKER VILLAGE. _ROSENBERG

" HELD ODD JOBS IN THIRTYNINE. IN THAT YEAR HE WORKED FOR PAUL WILLIAMS

DOING RESEARCH ON AN INVENTION. HE WAS ALSO WORKING FOR Eo We BLISS
COMPANY, BROOKLYN, AS A TOOL DESIGNER. IN FORTY, ggggﬁfhg§§§§53c o

——

OBTAINED A JOB WITH THE CENSUS BUREAU, WASH., DC.

4t .. - - B e P

END PAGE FIVE .~ - i R
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PAGE SIX

JULIUS, WHo NAD TAKEN CIVIL sznvxcz EXAMS PRIOR ro THNT TIME, WENT ro ?;_
WASHINGTON IN THE SUMMER or FORTY TO szs IF HE couLp czr A GOVERN- :
MENT JOB, HE WAS APPOINTED JUNIOR ENGINEER WITH THE SIGNAL conps, '
NYC. ETHEL RETURNED TO NY A FEW MONTHS LATER. FOR sxx MONTHS THEY
LIVED AT JULIUS— MOTHER-S HOUSE IN NYC.. THEN THEY MOVED To A run—
NISHED ROOM oN AVENUE A, NEAR szvarn STREET, UNTIL Mov1Nc ro KNICK~
BOCKER VILLAGE. JULIUS BEGAN NoanNc FOR ARMY SIGNAL conps, NYc,f;T:ﬁ
AT END OF SUMMER roarv._ RE WAS SEPARATED FROM THIS Jop IN rEBRUAR?, 5
FORTYFIVE. HE OBTAINED A JOB WITH EMERSON RADIO DURING LATE FEBRUARY, _ff
FORTYFIVE, HE HAD FORMERLY BEEN STATIONED AT EMERSON RADIO WHEN HE
VAS A SIGNAL CORPS EMPLOYEE., HE WAS LAID OFF IN DECEMBER, FORTYFIVE,
WHEN EMERSON RADIO CURTAILED ITS STAFF. BERNARD)%REENGLASS, ISADORE
1%j'insrszL_AND JULIUS ronuzu PARTNERSHIP CALLED UNITED PURCHASERS 3
AND DISTRIBUTORS, WHICH ENGAGED IN THE BUYING AND SELLiNc oF SURPLUS :'E
HARDWARE paonucrs. 'THE OFFICE OF THIS ORGANIZATION was LOCATED‘IN -

THE STORE OF JULIUS- FATHER-IN-LAW AT SIX FOUR SHERIFY STREET. IN THE

i T L5 0 1 L TR C

END PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN T

SPRING FORTYSIX, THE UNITED PURCHASERS AND DISTRIBUTORS WAS DISSOLVED
AND BERNARD GREENGLASS, DAVID%%REENGLASS, ISADORE GOLDSTEIN, AND JULIUS
ORGANIZED THE G AND R ENGINEERING COMPANY. JULIUS INVESTED FIFTEEN

PR,

HUNDRED DOLLARS IN THE G AND R, WHILE DAVID GREENGLASS INVESTED ONE
THOUSAND DOLLARS, BERNARD GREENGLASS, FIFTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS, AND
ISADORE GOLDSTEIN FIFTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS., BERNARD LATER INVESTED )

AN ADDITIONAL FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS, WHICH HE_BORROWED FROM HIS

FAMILY. IN FALL FORTYSEVEN, DAVID, BERNARD, JULIUS, AND DAvxﬁfgﬁEIN
FORMED THE PITT MACHINE PRODUCTS COMPANY UPON THE DISSOLUTION OF = -
G. AND R. SHEIN PUT FIFTEEN THOUSAND DOLLARS INTO THE BUSINESS.

_JULIUS INVESTED nIS c AND R INTEREST IN PITT MACHINE. IN stponsz =

TO BLOCK-S QUESTIONS, JULIUS TESTIFIED THAT HE IS AWARE OF THE GOVERN=- ~
MENT-S CHARGE IN THIS CASE. HE DENIED THAT_IN THE MIDDLE OF NO' NOVEMBER,

FORTYFOUR, HE ASKED RUTH TO GET DAVID TO FURNISH INFORMATION TO HIM. |
HE DID NOT KNOW WHERE DAVID WAS STATIONED IN THE MIDDLE OF NOVEMBER, !

FORTYFOUR, OR THAT THERE WAS A LOS ALAMOS PROJECT IN NEW MEXICO.

END PAGE SEVEN '€;]‘A*f"‘7 ‘f'ff-?-j{f¥5ﬁT‘ngiﬁfiii‘




PAGE EIGHT

- ki opbathie

JULIUS DENIED THAT HE GAVE RUTH}FIFTEEN HUNDRED DOLLARS OR THAT HE
ADVANCED HER ANY SUM TO GO TO VISIT DAVID IN NEW MEXICO, FOR ANY
ESPIONAGE PURPOSE, HE DENIED GIVING RUTH A SINGLE PENNY IN HIS WHOLE

s LT
U TENE
Lorers

LIFE, HE TESTIFIED HE NEVER HAD A CONVERSATION WITH RUTH IN DECEMBER,
FORTYFOUR, REGARDING BOHR, UREY, OR QPPENHEIUER. HE TESTIFIED THAT
RUTH NEVER MENTIONED THOSE NAMES OR THE NAME OF ANY OTHER SCIENTIST. ’
AT LOS ALAMOS TO HIM.U ROSENBERG DENIED THAT RUTH, IN DECEMBER, i
FORTYFOUR, OR ANY TIME AFTER THAT, DISCLOSED TO HIM THE NAMES OF 1
THE PERSONNEL AT LOS ALAMOS, OR A DESCRIPTION OF THE LAYOUT AT Los
ALAMOS. HE SAW RUTH IN DECEMBER, FORTYFOUR, AT THE HOME or HIS MOTHER- A
IN-LAW, TEssxg)@&EENGLAss, SIX FOUR SHERIFF STREET. THIS WASVTHE '

USUAL FRIDAY NIGHT SOCIAL GATHERING. NOTHING WAS SAID ABOUT ESPIONAGE

OR ABOUT INFO FROM LOS ALAMOS. JULTUS TESTIFIED THAT HE KNEW RUTH

HAD VISITED DAVID IN AN ARMY CAMP IN NOVEMBER, FORTYFOUR, HE KNEW

THAT SHE HAD VISITED ALBUQUERQUE, NM, BUT DID: NOT ASSOCIATE LOS ',_ |

ALAMOS VITH ALBUQUERQUE. HE DID NOT xNow THAT THE PROJECT EVEN :f} Ahi
EXISTED. HE NEVER WENT TO THE GREENGLASS HOUSE IN JANUARY, FORTYFIVE, Lf

TO ASK FOR INFORMATION REGARDING LOS ALAMOS.‘ HE NEVER GoT SKETCHES n

END PAGE EIGHT
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OR DESCRIPTIONS FROM DAVID REGARDING LOS ALAMOS. JUEIUS TESIIFIED
THAT IN JANUARY, FORTYFIVE, HE SAW DAVID AT TESSIE GREENGLASS-

HOUSE. AT THAT TIME DAVID TOLD THE FAMILY THAT HE WAS AT A SECRET
PROJECT NEAR ALBUQUERQUE. JULTUS DID NOT KNOW IT WAS THE LOS ALA-
MOS PROJECT. HE INVITED DAVID AND RUTH TO COME TO HIS HOUSE FOR
SUPPER. BLOCK DISPLAYED TO ROSENBERG A SKETCH PREVIOUSLY PLACED IN |

7

EVIDENCE AND ROSENBERG DENIED EVER RECEIVING IT. HE TESTIFIED HE

NEVER SAW A SKETCH LIKE IT BEFORE. HE FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT HE NEVER °

DESCRIBED AN A BOMB TO DAVID GREENGLASS. HE CLAINED THAT HE CANNOT

DESCRIBE ONE TODAY. HE SAID HE NEVER STUDIED NUCLEAR PHYSICS AND THAT »

NOBODY HAS EVER DISCUSSED THE A BOMB OR NUCLEAR FISSION WITH HIM.
HE STATED THAT HIS OCCUPATION HAS BEEN IN THE PRODUCTION END OF ELEC-

C: C-t
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ON MARCH TWENTYFIRSTo SA CADIGgN ADVISES HE yl. 1A
~ UACB UPON RECEIPT OF ORIGIM'D CUMEN Té‘ FROM SAN

"‘

i " PELEHAL BUnzau o mv:snaAT!on
g u nmmsuror;umc

WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK 69 20
ECTOR URGENT o
: ~.- ALD INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

"~ pDATE 7-21-8b BY 3042
ATTENTION FBI LABA —_—

JULIUS ROSENBERG, ESP - R. TRIAL OF IN@TANT CASE MARCH TWENTY DEFENSE
CONCEDED 'HANDWRITING ON REGISTRATION CARDS INTRODUCED IN EVIDENCE BY

MEXICAN WITNESSES AS BEING THAT OF MORTONKSOBELL AND ACCORDINGLY

TESTINONY OF SA JAMES CADIGAN, LAB EXPERT, NOT NEEDED. HOWEVER nsrzusn*wf“~—
OBJECTED TO INTRODYCTION INTO EVIDENCE OF AUTHENTICATED cop:éﬁ%yﬁ;ﬁézivgn}.A.
OF INS MANIFEST DATED AUG. EIGHTEEN, FIFTY, AT LAREDO, TEXAS, WHICH —
WAS SIGNED BY MORTON SOBELL AND THIS WILL NECESSITATE REPRESENTATIVE ‘
FROM INS, SAN ANTONIO, INTRODUCING ORIGINAL MANIFEST CARD IN EVIDENCE. |
THIS CARD 1S SIGNED BY MORTON SOBELL. AUSA COHN HAS REQUESTED AGENT <:;
CADIGAN TO REMAIN IN NY IN ORDER THAT HE MIGHT TESTIFY AS TO SIGNATURE |
ON THIS MANIFEST CARD BEING IDENTICAL WITH MORTON SOBELL-S SIGNATURE %

IN svzur‘xssuz IS RAISED AT THE TIME THIS IS INTRODUCED INTO EVIDENCE § '

2§ EXAMINATION
10 MARCH TWENTY

FIRST AM AND IN EVENT IT IS #&%@?ﬁtngyo 'MAKE IDEN

SO TEST&IF REQUID%SD‘YEL

ICArxoﬂ; RE WILL = =
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i  REPORT ® A 1-:
. ‘ of the ’
_h;_ LABORATOI;Y e
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
] ‘}/ , WASHINGTON D. C. ‘ Karch 22, 1751

to '!'horo fonm the roport. ot tho FEI Laboratory on the exnination of
. evidence received from your office on ¥arch 21, 1951. This report oconfirms
. and sapplements the Bnteau's teletypo to yvour office dated March 21, 1)51.

o JULTOS ROSENDERG, et-al ‘ \ . , X oeren

Espionage ~ R . . A N . .John Edgar Hoover, Director

UR F 65-15318
YOUR FILE NO
o FBI FILE NO. 6)"’9"'-36
o . - b o~ LAB. NO. - )621 B&
E: tion requested by: Kew York .
' R‘IAI@
' : T peenN 1s - gcLASSIF o
" Examination requested: DOc’tlmeﬁt » Dg ’le;}_,'.——h—oi

Specimens:

QcX Photographic copy of a 19Lv Commundi st Party Hmbership Book #5622,
bezring the naxze ®JULIUS ROSE NBIRGe 7

Qe3l Photostatic co;y of an Independent Fominating Petit:.on-Cmun—. sHANDLE!
Party, pace #705, dated 2-3—1;1, bearing the aigmture "JUI.IUS P4
ROSENRERG" ob line 2.

Qe32 Photostatic copy of a Comniat Party Nominating Potition For
Councilman, page #110, dated 9-26-39, bezring the signature *JULIUS

_ ROSENBERG" on line 1.

Qe33 Photostatic copy of a Compuniet ?arty Nominating Petition For
Councilman, page #125, dated L -b-39, bearing the signature "JULIUS
ROSEHBENG" on line S.

Qe3ls Photoststic copy of & Commumst Party Independent”Nogknating retitioi,
page #1L2, dat.ad IC-h—hO, bearing the si.gnabure mms., BOSZLIETAGT on

. 1l4ine 19. “

Qe35 Photostatic eopy of a Ganunnt rarty. Independl'nt Rominating Petition,

mg §7q maﬁ-;—hz. ‘bearing the stgnature Lyuimsqzo:: TZRG" on

el BAEBIUE (oo T2 gmwg;? {917

Y€ CEIAE Dol HQOM ot ﬂe’ﬂ 5‘ ISFRG signatures on Qc32 through
Qe35 were not written by JULIUS RO..:NS“'RU, whose known handwri.tin; is fo.md
on specimen Kc2 previously submitted in t.his casee o Y ,a/
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~ M¥o conclusion could be reached whether the bandprinting on -

' epecimen Qe)0 was preparsd by ROSEREERG, because of the limited
pature of the questioned handprinting and elso beczuse the quality

“... . of the photograph, Qc0, is euch that the handprinting characteristics
" are mot sufficiently clear for & satisfzctory examination. It was also

noted that the suhmitted photograph coes mot show the entire document.
4 definite conclusion could not be reached as to whether the

JULIUS ROSEHBIRG signature on Q¢3l was written by ROSENBERG, because

of variations in the questioned signature which cannot be accounted for.
These variations may be dus to the conditions under which the questioned
signature was prepared or they may actually represent the normal hand-
writing characteristics of the writer of the questioned signsture.

Speeimen Kc2‘wu‘ received froa your office with a letter dated

“Yhe submitted evidence is retained.

.' 9;1{;932? BE




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THis CASE ORIGINATEDAT  NEW YORK CITY BS rFueno. 65-3405 ner
p———— g e p—
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS | 3/3/51 |1/23;3/1,2,3/51 |  BRENTON S. GORDON
- - | CHARACTER OF CASE
.mms@osmm, was. - ESPIONAGE - R
| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: EMIL O. SCHRAMM and JACOB J. REPEITO Of Clarost;alt

Manufacturing Company unable to furnish information
pertinent to investigation. VINCENT O'GORMAN states
he was never solicited by Subject, DAVID GREENGLASS
or anyone else to furnish information for the benefit
of the Soviet Union while O'GORMAN was at Los Alamos,

New Mexico. o
. : . ALL TRFORMATION CORTAINED o
| S e %mem 1S u:xé::ﬁ\ssmm& o
| - -2k 730
DETATIS: AT DOVER, NEW HAMPSHIRE: DA% B g___#ui?ﬁl‘“

EMIL O, SCHRAMYM, Purchasing Director, the Clarostat
Manufacturing Company, Inc., stated his firm's of-
fices were formerly located at 130 Clinton Street,
Brooklyn, New York. They were moved to Dover, New
W gt S
R

Hampshire in about 1948.

-~

Y ’J‘ [ Mr. SCHRAMM produced records reflecting that the
s IV A Subject, as President of the Pitt Machine products
S Company, 370 Houston Street, New York City, under
3’ B \(\ date of May 18, 1948, quoted a price on ‘three .
0 hundred steinless steel shafts for SCHRAMM'S companyd ™I’ g

v . , ,
T\ WV O June 14, 1948, the Pitt Company received the \W
U 7 latter order. The goods were delivered by Pitt i
\( R on July 22, 1948 and Pitt was paid on August 12, <
\(}f i ED 1948. SCHRAMM stated he could recall the trans-
002'13'5 nhERT c0 action but that he had never met the Subject or
Anov 9 1390 gy other individual connected with Pitt Machine
g 5B%= Products Companye . . - .
o —
ApPROVED ANCY 'M:U"""' LR e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

(5~ BUREAU (A¥SD) L$- &‘L'SL, CSy
4 - NEW YORK CITY (A:SD)

3 - BOSTON , } Y
P ? j/’ A . £ z - -
/ IR S Y s 7 4 : ) . . L.‘
SROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO %j}v’é‘\ THE FBI AND ARE NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED OUTSIDE
AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED, : _ ~ |
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RG contacted him on WO » 8
at 285 portb ixth street, prooklyn, oW .
th 4t Machine companye TTO stated that
ubmitted the above—mentioned price
7O thenR referred the matter
RG'S company

ormation
g1 wife prother-
above-nau d jntervieweess
CHUSEL TS
: AN was inteﬂieled at bis fi’asi.denée , 29 pelmont streety
Mre Ot GORMAN provi.dad the following jnformation
pusetts

ember 9, 1919 at Boston, Massac
a the pileston GF gchooly
in Engineefring

. . He attende
and r‘_ecaiye_d an AeBe Degree
s of June, }91._3.:,‘ '
1944, TEC 1ved besic
g° sl q was C)
jcs Brancih

e
duties 8 the latteT s
‘.Labora‘bory rkKe® otCcO state
c e from US on ¥ay 10, 1946 and
e UniV rsity © forni ‘Badiat:'\.on
stant GrovP ader in AV » toleme tering gro
ubuQuerqun' , N MexiCOe His e super—.
S. ’ 1e at San pit
X the latter posit:'\.on'
cist at the

cept ‘emp Loy i
Corporation' s planb atb Beverlys

S0 employgd;.
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BS 6573405

* . O'GORMAN stated he knew DAVID%REENGLASS while he was at Los Alamos.
To his best, but not positive, recollection, they sbared the same '
barracks in company with othersdn ths AUS. 70! GORMAN. stated he had

.been married to the fofmer WILMA BRUNDACE 15 December, 1942 but was

not permitted to bring his wife to Los Alamos until:January, 1946 &

Others doing similar work were under a similar prohibition. 48 &

result, -Q'GORMAN stated that the enlisted men were accustomed to

wgripe® and to complain about their living conditionse There was

a great deal of idle conversation about politics and the state of the

war. - O'GORMAN asserts that GREENGLASS participated in these conversa~

tions but never demonstrated any particular sympathy for the Soviet

Union. ‘O'GORMAN asserted that he was positive that at no tims did he,

himself, express &ny sympathies for the Soviet Union. O'GORMAN noted

that he is the nephew of a Roman catholic priest, the brother of a

pun who teaches at Manhattanville College in New York and thet his

wife is a convert to Catholicism. He stated further that he has never .

attempted to conceal his religious affiliations, frequently expostulates

on the doctrine of his Church, and that, therefore, any statements made
/| by him with reference to Communism would be of a critical naturee -

O'GORMAN stated he had been.arsevere and outspoken critic of Nazism,

O'GORMAN stated his outspoken expressions and emotions were predicated

upon his having become well acquainted at Harvard with several German -
.- Jewish refugees who had suffered at the hands of Nazi Germanye

O'GORMAN specifically denied that he had ever been approached by
DAVID GREENGLASS, the jnstant Subject, or anyone else to furnish
confidential information for the use/benefit of the Soviet Union
or any other powerse O'GORMAN stated he knew of no one who had been
so approached or solicited. T

— REFERRED UPON COMPLETION
TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN =
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The investigation at Dover, New Hanpshire was conducted by Special Agent
BURTON L. BRUCE.

Investigation at Beverly, Massachusetts, was conducted by Special Agent
SAMUEL J. LEVIS and the rnter.

"It is noted that the names of BENSON ZWEIG, RICHAFD BELIMAN and HYMAN

. RUDOFF were unfgmiliar to O'GORMANe He had played chess on one occa~-
sion with DONALD’MAYERS but could furnish no other infommation concerning
him, '

It is noted that O'CORMAN's father has ‘been affiliated with the United
Shoe Machinery Corporation for thirty-eight yea.rs. His uncle, Fr. EDWARD
\“O'CORLAN, is a well-known clergyman in Boston. o

The indices of the Boston Office contain no information of a derogetorj
nature concerning O'GORMAN.

REFERENCE: New York letter to the Bureau dated 1/23/51
Bureau teletype to New York dated 3/1/51,
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HTREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 7-24-

HELD ON MARCH 'IWENTI SIX,

\ NEWARK,

BYFY ¢.2

COPY OF COMMUNICATI(NS LISTED AN'D ORIGINAL OF IETTER TO

o ‘
‘J'ULIIS R(BFNBmG, ET LL, EPIONAGE DLSH R.

’ mvxsme USA

UBGENT
RENY"'ELTO

IREBTCB AND SAC'S

SDNY DESIRES 1'0 os'mm ORIOTNAL RANSCRIPT OF RECORD ‘QF HEARTNG——

I"URTY FIVE, AT NENARK SIGNAL CORPS HEADQUARTERS,

NEW JEBSEI, WHICH RESULTED IN ROSENBERG'S DISM]SSAL. AISO THE ORIGINAL

STATEME\‘TS AND SUPPGRTING LETTERS PREPARED BY RCBENBEBG ’ IS..A'ITM'[
FILES CONTAIN FOLIUJDIG COPIES pF( COPB’UNI-

FORTY FIV'E, TO CO, NB\TA‘RK SIGNAL CORPS

FAECT. G TWO, UASHINGTON D.C.,

CATIONS: IETTER DATED APRIL THREE,
INSPECTION ZONE, NEWARK, N.J., FROM ROSENBERG; LETTER TO SECRETARI OF WAR,

FORTY SIX, FROM LENIS AMN)@NE, LETTER TO WAR DEPARTMENT FROM

DATED FAY THREE,
LETTER TO SECRETARY OF WAR,

LEWIS ’ALAN BERNE, DATED MARCH THIRTY, FORTY FIVE;
FROM THOMAS n)fsULLIVAN, AND MEMORANDUM DATED

vDATED JANUARY SEVEN, FORTY SIX,
IS FOR ROSENBERG'S REI.EASE,,
U4

-)’IARCH 'MENTI EIGHT, FORTY FIVE,- SETTING FORTH BAS

CAPTAIN, SIGNAL CORPS INTELLIGENCE OFFICER. %‘9"5
£9)

SIGNED BY JOHN W. HENDERSON,
4

FILES G TWO AND SEDRETARY OF ARMY DO NOT CONTAIN ORIGINAL OF THESE COMMUNI-

TO ST. IDU]'S, MISSOURI. AGO REQUESTS
IAL AND OTHERWISE PER-

CATIONS. BELIEVED THEY HAVE BEEN SENT

RACAG, ST. LOUIS, TO FORWARD ALL FILES BOTH CONFIDENT

TAINING '.'l.'O ROSENBERG TO OG, FD?ST ARM, GOVERNCRS ]SLAND, H, 'IODAY m MAIL

ST. IDUIS REQU'ESTED TO ASCmTAIN AND ADVI% NY IF LISTED
UDED THOSE SET OUT ABOVE. PHOTOSTATIC
GO, NEHARK SIGNAL CORPS

SPECIAL ‘DELIVERY.
"COMMUNICATIONS SENT BY RACAG T0 NY INCL

INSPF.CTION ZONE, NEWARK, N J., DATED FEBRUARY '{BIRTE@TI FIVE, FROM/
~ g 5

ROSENBERG, BEING SENT NEW YORK TODAT. \ 1R 1051
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“]~ JuLTUS ROSENBERG., ESPIONAGE - R. TRIAL SUMMARY. MORNING SESSION. -
. 'MARCH TWENTY ONE INSTANT.; USA SAYPOL OFFERED SOBELL-S SELECTIVE

SERVICE QUESTIONNAIRE__TQ ‘BE_PLACED IN EVIDENCE. DEFENSE ATTORNEY
PHILLIPS OBJECTED ON THE GROUND THAT NO FOUNDATION WAS LAID AND THAT
THE RELEVANCY AND COMPETENCY OF THE DOCUMENT HAD NOT BEEN SHOWN.

AFTER A BENCH CONFERENCE, JUDGE KAUFMAN RULED THAT THE DOCUMENT WILL
BE RECEIVED IN EVIDENCE INASMUCH.AS DE LOS RIOS PREVIOUSLY TESTIFIED [
THAT SOBELL HAD TOLD HIM THAT HE WAS AFRAID TO RETURN TO THE U%%ﬁé X’!’
AND THAT HE HAD ALREADY EXPERIENCED A WAR., SAYPOL THEN READ PORTION S

OF THE SELECTIVE SERVICE QUESTIONNAIRE, TO' THE JURY REFLECTING THAT

SOBELL HAD NOT HAD ANY PRIOR MILITARY SERVICE AND WAS NEVER INDUCTED

IN THE LAST WAR. AT ELEVEN AN, ELIZABE’I"ABENTLEY WAS SWORN IN AND
; 120w = =
WAS EXAMINED BY SAYPOL. SHE JOINED THE HARLEM SECTION OF THE CP IN

i -

— s B

NINETFqEZ% g)uRTY FIVE AND REMAINED WITH THAT SECTION UNTIL NINETEEN
THIRTY EIGHT, AND DESCRIBED THE DUTIES OF MEMBERS OF HER SECTION.
END OF PAGE ONE
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PAGE TWO

IN JULY, NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT, SHE GOT A JOB IN THE ITALIAN LIBRARY
OF INFORMATION AND REMAINED IN THE CP. AS A MEMBER OF THE CP, SHE
KNEW r}éﬁnown, AKA FERUCC%%%ARINI, AND ALSO KNEW HIS OFFICIAL POSITION
IN THE CP. HIS DUTY WAS TO HANDLE THE ITALIAN COMMUNIST ACTIVITY

IN THE US. HIS OFFICE WAS ON THE NINTH FLOOR OF THE CP HEADQUARTERS.
BENTLEY WAS INSTRUCTED TO GO UNDERGROUND IN NINETEEN THIRTY EIGHT AND

UAS TOLD TO PRETEND NOT TO KNOW OTHER COMMUNISTS, TO IGNORE THEM ON
THE STREET, AND IF NECESSARY TO CLAIM THAT SHE QUIT THE PARTY.
| SHE TESTIFIED THAT THE YCL WAS RECOGNIZED BY THE CP AS AN INTEGRAL PART
OF THE CP BETWEEN THIRTY FIVE AND THIRTY EIGHT. SHE MET JACOB
{GOLOS IN OCT., NINETEEN T IRTY EIGHT AND WAS TURNED OVER TO HIM BY
BROWN. GOLOS HAD BEEN, UNTIL THE TIME OF HIS DEATH IN NOV., NINETEEN
‘\'5 ggg”THREE, A MEMBER OF THE THREE-MAN‘CogTROL COMMISSION OF THE CP,
USA. GOLOS WAS UNDERGROUND ALSO AND HIS BUSINESS WAS *JORLD TOURIST",
A TRAVEL AGENCY SET UP IN NINETEEN TWENTY SEVEN BY THE CP. THE CP,

USA, WAS PART OF THE COMMUNIST INTERNATiONAL. AFTER ,GOLOS DEATH,

gENTLEY HAD OTHER CONTACTS, THE LAST BEING ANATOL GROMOY, FIRST ~
SECRETARY, SOVIET EMBASSY. SHE SAV GROMOV LAST IN DEC., NINETEEN
FORTY FIVE. SHE TESTIFIED THAT THE INFORMATION WHICH GOLOS HAD
END OF PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

ACQUIRED WAS PASSED ON TO THE SOVIET EMBASSY. AFTER GOLOS- DEATH,
BENTLEY-S DUTIES CONSISTED OF COLLECTING INFORMATION FROM COMMUNISTS
EMPLOYED IN THE US GOVERNMENT AND PASSED IT ON THROUGH COMMUNIST
SUPERIORS TO MOSCOW. ;ARﬁ{éROWDER, HER SUPERIORS, AS WELL AS HER OUN

S S

OBSERVATIONS, GAVE HER THE KNOWLEDGE THAT THE CP, USA, SERVED

B ST AT e -

THE INTERESTS OF MOSCOW,. SﬂgﬁTRANSMITTEﬁ ORDERS TO EARL BROWDER

FROM MOSCOW _WHICH HE HAD TO ACCEPT, BENTLEY WENT TO THE FBI IN THE
SUMMER OF NINETEEN FORTY FIVE AND WAS ASKED IF SHE WOULD CONTINUE

HER AC » SHE ALSO TESTIFIED THAT ALL OoF
HER CONTACTS WERE OBTAINED FROM THE CP. IT WAS THE ADHERENCE OF THE

CP TO THE COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL THAT SERVED AS THE SOURCE FOR THESE
CONTACTS. JUDGE KAUFMAN ELICITED_FROM BENTLEY THE TESTIMONY THAT THERE
WAS A CLOSE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE CP, USA, AND THE COMMUNIST IN-

TERNATIONAL, THAT AT _CP MEETINGS THIS_CLOSE-RELATIONSHIP WAS PREACHED,

AND THAT ANY MEMBER WHQ DID NOT ADHERE IO THE PARTY LINE AS DICTATED
BY THE COMMUNIST INTERNATIONAL IN MOSCOW WAS_EXPELLED. BENTLEY-S

LAST CONTACT WITH THE CP WAS IN THE SPRING OF NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN.
AFTER GOLOS- DEATH, BENTLEY WENT TO SEE BROWDER VERY FREQUENTLY FROM
FORTY THREE TO FORTY FIVE, SHE TESTIFIED THAT THE NINTH FLOOR OF
END OF PAGE THREE B
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PAGE FOUR

CP HEADQUARTERS WAS RESTRICTED TO VISITS OF THE VERY SPECIAL MEMBERS
OF THE CPe BENTLEY TESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD BEEN VARIOUSLY KNOWN AS
RELEN,XJOAN ANﬁ*NARY. ‘GOLOS HAD BEEN.KNOWN.TO HER FIRST AS TIMMY
AND WAS GENERALLY KNOWN TO OTHERS AS JOHN. ABQUT THE FALL OF NINETEEN

FORTY TWO, SHE ACCOMPANIED GOLOS TO .XNICKERBOCKER.-VILLAGE«--GOLOS

PARKED THE CAR AND WAITED ON A CORNER ACROSS THE STREET UNTIL HIS CONTAC
ARRIVED. GOLOS RETURNED TO THE CAR WITH MATERIAL HE RECEIVED FROM

HIS CONTACT. BLOCH OBJECTED TO THIS LINE OF TESTIMONY AND HIS OB-
1S CONIACE LOCH OBJECTED 1O 1ThH1 O}
chyggg“ggggsggxglygp. SAYPOL THEN ASKED ELIZABETH BENTLEY, TO

DESCRIBE THE CONTACT. BLOCH OBJECTED AND WAS SUSTAINED. BENTLEY

FURTHER TESTIFIED THAT SHE HAD PHONE.CONVERSATIONS-WITH ONE "JULIUS®

FROM THE FALL OF NINETEEN FORTY TWO TO NOV., FORTY THREE. AFTER EACH
© CALL sgg_ggy;gﬁgggyg3§gwyIrngchos ABOUT IT. FROM CONVERSATIONS WITH -

GOLOS SHE'LEARNED THAT,JDLIUS“LIVED“IN.KNICKERBQCKIR»VILLAGE.
EMANUEL BLOCH_BEQAN_THEWCROSS.EXAMINATIQN OF ELIZABETH. BENTLEY AT
TYELVE IWENIXMEM. SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE.FIRST WENT TO THE FBI IN

R e akal e — ey Ea ol

NEW HAVEN IN AUGUST; FORTY FIVE, TO TELL HER_STORY. AT THAT TIME SHE

P "N

INQUIRED ABOUT A CAPTAIN WHO WAS AN ACQUAINTANCE OF HERS. THE CAPTAIN

HAD TOLD HER HE WAS ENGAGED IN UNDERCOVER WORK FOR THE U.S. GOVERNMENT
AND BENTLEY FELT THAT THIS PLACED HER IN A DANGEROUS POSITION.,
END OF PAGE FOUR ’




PAGE FIVE

FROM AUGUST, FORTY FIVE TO FORTY SEVEN, BENTLEY CONTINUED IN HER

COMMUNIST PARTY ACTIMITlﬂﬁﬂﬂlIE.IHE.KNOULEDGE OF,IHE”IBI. SHE TESTIFIEI
THAT SHE HAS NEVER BEEN ARRESTED, INDICTED OR PROSECUTED FOR

ESPIONAGE. SHE CALLED JACOB GOLOS, YASCHA, AND_LOVED HIM AND LIVED
wgzg_g;g_imenzﬂcomuuuxét«caucszxox MARRIAGE. SHE DID NOT LIVE
ON THE_SAME_PREMISES.WITH.GOLOS..BUT DID. HAVE _RELATIONS WITH HIM.
GOLOS WAS NEVER LEGALLY MARRIED TO ANYONE. BENTLEY KNEW GOLOS HAD

LIVED WITH A WOMAN PREVIOUSLY AND HAD HAD A CHILD BY HER. BENTLEY
sttt RAN WORLD TOURIST HERSELF AND HAS PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF ITS RELATION
e /
TO THE COMMUNIST PARTY. SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE NEVER MET ANYONE WHOSE

e acts i B S

VOICE SHE RECOGNIZED AS_QUOTE .JULIUS.UNQUOTE. THIS UNIDENTIFIED

b et B

QUOTE JULIUS UNQUOTE TELEPHONED HER FIVE OR SIX TIMES FROM THE FALL
OF FORTY TWO TO NOV. FORTY THREE. THE CALLS CAME AFTER MIDNIGHT
AND ON ONE OCCASION GOLOS WAS THERE. BENTLEY WROTE A BOOK

ABOUT HOW A PERSON CAN BECOME A COMﬁUNIST, BECOME DISILLUSIONED AND
THEN GET OUT OF IT. THE BOOK HAS NOT YET BEEN PUBLISHED, ALTHOUGH
HER -DRAFT HAS BEEN COMPLETED. SHE RECEIVED THREE THOUSAND DOLLARS

AS AN ADVANCE OVER A PERIOD OF TIME. THERE IS A ROYALTY ARRANGEMENT.
SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE LECTURED ON COMMUNISM, SOMETIMES FOR FEES.
END OF PAGE FIVE -



PAGE SIX

SHE HAS NO IDEA OF THE NUMBER OF TIMES OR HOW MUCH MONEY SHE EARNED

IN THAT WAY., SHE TESTIFIED THAT SHE WROTE THE INFORMATION ABOUT

THE QUOTE JULIUS UNQUOTE PHONE CALLS IN HER DRAFT OF HER BOOK BUT DOES
NOT KNOW WHEN SHE QROTE THIS., ON REDIREQI,EXAMINAmlan_SA¥POL
ELICiTED FROM. BENTLEY THE_IESTIMONY THAT _SHE WAS IN SAN JUAN,

o2 s

e b T S

PUERTO RICO, YESTERDAY AND FLEW TO THE U. Se IN RESPONSE TO A‘SUBPOENA.

e e o

e atene

SHE WROTE HER_BOOK TO. SHOW HER EXPERIENCES AS A SOVIET COURIER AS

v

IT RELATED TO THE.COMMUNIST PARTY, USA. ON RE-CROSS EXAMINATION,
BLOCH ASCERTAINED THAT BENTLEY=S PUBLISKER IS DEVIN ADARE COMPANY,
NYC. BENTLEY TESTIFIED THAT SHE DID NOT ATTEND REGULAR PARTY MEETINGS
FROM THIRTY EIGHT ON SINCE SHE ﬁAg IN THE UNDERGROUND, THEREFORE

SHE HAD NO PERSONAL KNOWLEDGE OF WHAT WENT ON AT MEETINGS. SHE DOES
NOT KNOW HOW MANY UNITS THE HAD FROM THIRTY FIVE TO FORTY SEVEN OR

HOW MANY MEMBERS IT HAD. SHE WAS UNABLE TO RECALL SEEING THE CONSTITU-

—— &t T

TION OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY, USAl,ALTHOUGH SHE KNEW THERE WAS ONE.
SHE EXPLAINED THAT IT WAS JUST A PAPER DOCUMENT AND AT ONE POINT
BLOCH BECAME ANNOYED AND ASKED SARCASTICALLY QUOTE IS THERE ANYTHING
ELSE YOU WANT TO SAY UNQUOTE. BEFORE B£NTLEY_COULD*A§§y§3_QgDGE'
KAUFMAN POINTED OUT TO BLOCH THE DANGER INHERENT IN SUCH A QUESTION.
END OF PAGE SIX | B
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PAGE SEVEN

JUDGE KAUFMAN STATED_THAT.IF HE WANTED TO ASK THE WITNESS SUCH.A
QUESTION HE SHOULD BE_PREPARED FOR ANYTHING THAT BENTLEY MIGHT TELL
HIM. BENTLEY FURTHER TESTIFED THAT SHE INFORMED THE FBI ABOUT THE

QUOTE JULIUS UNQUOTE PHONE CALLS IN FORTY FIVE. SHE STATED SHE DID
NQI_BE?FN??BMHQH,MANY.IIMESWSHEUSAW.IHE,IBI,,AﬁtuoucﬂmSHE KNEV HER
VISITS WITH THE FBI WERE_VERY FREQUENT. SHE HAS NEVER BEEN PAID

BY THE U.S. GOVERNMENT FOR ANY INFORMATION. BLOCH ASKED BENTLEY

£ T N~ Y Y

v o~ At =y

BENTLEY REPLIED IN THE_AFFIRMATIVE. HE THEN ASKEY BENTLEY IF SHE
HAD TESTIFIED IN THE BROTHMAN CASE THAT HARRY ZOLD HAD SUCCEEDED

HER IN ESPIONAGE. BENTLEY POINTED OUT THAT fHAT WAS NOT HER TESTINONY
BUT THAT SHE HAD TURNED OVER ABET;ROTHMAN TO SOMEONE WHOSE IDENTITY
SHE DID NOT KNOW. SHE ALSO TESTifIED THAT SHE DID NOT FOLLOW VERY
CLOSELY THE TRIAL OF THE COMMUNIST PARTY LEADERS_AND DID NOT TESTIFY
IN THAT CASE. AT THIS POINT BLOCH INFORMED THE JUDGE IHAT HE INTENDS

To_BRING_IN_FOR KIS DEFENSE THE INDICTMENT AND TESTIMONY IN THE CASE
OF THE ELEVEN COMMUNIST PARTY LEADERS IN ORDER TO IMPEACK THE CRED-
IBILITY OF ELIZABETH BENTLEY. JUDGE KAUFMAN VERY EMPHATICALLY STATED

THAT HE WOULD NOTAPERMEI”BLOCH TO DO SO. - JUDGE KAUFMAN INFORMED THE

T

END OF PAGE SEVEN
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PAGE EIGHT

JURY THAT THEY WERE NOT TO DETE DETERMINE GUILT OR INNOCENCE MERLY BECAUSE

ANY OF THE DEFENDANTS MIGHT BE SHOWN TO BE COMMUNISTS. SAYPOL RE-

TURNED TO REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF BENTLEY AND BENTLEY TESTIFIED THAT
ABE BROTHMAN AND REMINGTON BOTH SUPPLIED HER WITH INFORMATION FOR
TRANSMITTAL TO SOVIET RUSSIA. RECESS.
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JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP-R, USA, SDNY, DESIRES TO OBTAIN g

ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON MARCH TWENTY—SIX,
NINETEEN FORTY-FIVE AT NEWARK SIGNAL CORPS. HEADQUARTERS, NEWARK, NJ,
WHICH RESULTVD IN ROSENBERG-S DISMISSAL. ALSO THE ORIGINAL STATEMENT
AND SUPPORTING LETTERS PREPARED BY ROSENBERG, HIS ATTORNEY AND THE

FARCT. G-TUG, GOVERNORS ISLANﬁ, NY, AND SECOND ARMY SIGNAL CORPS,
BALTIMORE, CHECKED WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS. ROSENBERG-S ARMY INVESTIGATION
FILE NUMBER TWO S THREE ONE EIGHT EIGHT. TWO ONE. UASHINGTON

FIELD CONTACT G-TWO, WASHINGTON, TO LOCATE ORIGINAL TRANSCRIPT AND
CORRESPONDENCE., FORWARD AMSD TO NY FOR USE AT TRIAL IN CROSS

EXAMINATION OF DEFENDANT ROSENBERG. R 5‘& ?/ /]
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 é‘ 3

. - - = - ’ . J
B Oﬁice Mei..or wrsnttt2 + UNITED srarrs GOVERNMENT

: DIRECTOR, FBI ' - DATE: March 21, 1951
FROM :  SAC, WFO '
SUBJECT:  JULIUS‘ROSDNBERG, ET AL 111 TRFGRATION CONTATEED -r 3

ESSIONAGE - R HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED B
pAzE 72 Bk BY30¥S -

Re New Tork teletype to Washington Fiald Office March 20, 1991, -~
requesting the original transcript of the record of hearing held on

. March 26, 19L5, at Newark Signal Corps Headquarters, Newark, New Jersey,

which resulted in ROSENBEXI'S disiissal, and also all original statements

or supporting letters prepared by ROSENEFRG, his attorney, and the Federation

of Architects, Engineers, Chemists, and Technicians - this information

requested for the use of the Unitad States Attorney.

The G-2 file, Depariment of the Army, pertaining to JULIUS
ROSENBERG was made available to Special Agent HOWARD FLE™HER, JR.,

by Major C.G. LEE, G-2 Section, Department of the Army. This file
contained an original letter fpem JULIUS ROSENZERG to the Comnanding
officer, Newark Signal Corps Imdpection Zone, Newark, New Jersey,
dated February 13, 1945. This was the only original comnunication

jn this file which fell under one of the categories listed in
referenced teletyps. This file also contained copies of the following
communicationss - ’

Telegram to Lieutenant Colonel FRANK PRINA from THOMAS 394/77{

~ SULLIVAN, International Representative of the Federation
of Architects, Engineers, and Chemists.’ This telegram

was dated February 12, year not given. 0'311 [ )S)S
(] (h . v
Letter to-Neuburger, Shapiro, and Rabinowitsz, Attorneys at Law, \
61 Broadway, New Y,rk 6, New York, dated March 3, 1945. , &\
File Memorandum dated 28 March 1945, signed by JOHN W. . )f‘j
—HENDERSON, Captain, Signal Corps, Intelligence Officer. P‘C’f _
This memorandum was designated for 201 File, ROSENBERG, l\g»\ N
JULIUS. S . 0 v (\'/
o y A
Letter to the War Department, Washington, D.C., dated ?‘LG@ "
March 30, 1945, from LEWIS ATAN-EERNE, International i
b

Fresident of Federation of Architects, Engineers,
Chemists, and Technicians. W
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Wro  65-5521 - 31950,

Letter to Commanding Officer, Newark Signal Corps Inspection'
Zone, Newark, New Jersey, dated April 3, 1945, from JULIUS
ROSEWBERG .

Letter to IRWIS ATAN RFRNFE, Tnternational President of the
Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists, and
Technicians from JHN W,-ARTYN dated May L, 19L5.

Letter to Mr. JULIUS ROSENBERG, 10 Monroe Street,
Apartment G.E. 11, New York 2, New York, dated 31 May 1945,
from JOUN W. MARTYN.

Letter to Honorable ROBERT PATTERSON, Secretary of War,
Washington, D.C., dated January 7, 1946, from THQMAS R.
SULLIVAN.

Letter to TEO¥AS R. SULLIVAYN from JOHN W. MARTWN dated
1l February 19L5. :

Letter to Honorable ROBE:T P. PATTERSON, Secretary of
War, Washington, D.C., fram LE7IS ALAN BEFE dated
¥ay 3, 19ub.

Letter to LEWIS ALAY BESNZ from JOHN W. MARTIN dated
11 June 1946. ’

The ofiginal and copies of the above~listed communicztions
have been classified Confidential.

Major LEE had a check made of the files of the Secretary of
-the Arny for the original of the above-listed communications, and none
of the gbove-listed communications was located. They advised him that
the communications addressed to the Secretary of War would be at the
Army Record Center, St. Louis, {issouri. '

: Major LFE advised that authority was orally granted to him

+ at 3 p.m. this date by Mr. JOH¥ G. CONNELLY, Jr., Office of the Secretary

of the Ammy, to release to the FBI the original letter from JULIUS ‘

* ROSTNBERG and rhotostatic copies of other communicationsin the G-2 file|

for use in Federal Court in the prosecution of JULIUS ROSEVBERG. He 6

stated that the original communicatior must be returned to the G-2 files,
Department of the Army.




WFO 65-5521 '
1?2€~9

Fhotostatic copies of the following communications were
furnished by ilajor LTE for the assistance of the United States Attorney,
Southern District of New York, in assisting hin in following the
proceedings regarding the dismissal of JULIUS ROSENDERG:

Letter to Commanding Officer, Newark Signal Corps Inspection
Zone, Newark, New Jersey, from S.V. CONSTAXT, Colonel,

GSC, Director, Security and Intellizence Division, dated
February 8, 19LS.

Letter to Commandiﬁg General, Army Service Forces,
Washington, D.C., from CLAYTOM BISSELL, Major General,
GSC, Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, dated April 25, 19L5.

Yemorandun for File. Subject: ROSEYRERG, Mr. JULIUS,
Former Engineer Inspecior, Newark Signal Corps Inspection
Zone, Newark, New Jersey, dated 25 April 19L5.

Memorandum for the Secretary of War dated May 23, 19L5.
Subject = JULIUS ROSEXBEEG.  From JAMES F. PERRY,
Lieutenant Colonel, MI, Chairman, Board of Review.

Mr. FRANCIS B. BRISCALL, Administrative Officer, Administrative
Service Division, AGO, directed a TWX on March 21, 1931, to the
Army Record Center, St. Louis, Missouri, directing them to send today
air mail, special delivery, the complete file, both 201 and confiden®ial,
pertaining to JULIUS ROSEVRERG to the Com:andingz General, First Army,
Governors Island, New York, which file will be subpoenzed by the
United States Attorney, Southern District of New York, for use in his
office or in court in the irmediate future. St. Louis was requested
by teletype today to ascertain if the originals of the above-listed
copies of communications were included in the material sent by the
Army Record Center, St. Louis, Missouri, to Commanding General, First
Army, Governors Island, New York.

, Mr. BRISCALL advised that these files from the Army Record }
Center should be available to the United States Attorney tomorrOW'afternoon.j

-
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JULIUS AOSEKEERG, WAS., B¥ AL, ESP-R, \ _
REREPS BA JUES P, 1ET FOURTEERTH INOTANT AND 8A WILLIAM F, NORYOXN,JR.,

SICEKENTH IESTANT, FURKISE UBA.
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